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DRAFT

MINUTES
VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
PLAN COMMISSION
MARCH 9, 2011
MEMORIAL HALL
7:30 P.M.

Chairman Byrnes called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m., Wednesday, March 9, 2011 in
Memorial Hall, the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue, Iinsdale, Illinois,

PRESENT: Chairman Byrnes, Commissioner Stifflear, Commissioner Johnson,

Commissioner Moore Commissioner Brody, Commissioner Nelson,
Commissioner Kluchenek and Commissioner Crnovich

ABSENT: Commissioner Sullins

ALSO PRESENT: Sean Gascoigne, Village Planner

Approval of Minutes

The Plan Commission reviewed the minutes from the February 9, 2011 meeting.
Commissioner Nelson motioned to approve the minutes of February 8, 2011 as amended.

Commissioner Stifflear seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Findings and Recommendations

5891-5911 8. County Line Road - Site Plan/Exterior Appearance Approval for the
Replacement and Repair of Certain Park Shelters.

Chairman Byrnes provided a brief summary of the discussion that took place on this
agenda item at the last Plan Commission meeting and highlighted the findings and
recommendations that were included based on these discussions. Commissioner Crnovich
motioned to approve the findings and recommendations for 5891-5911 8. County Line Road
— Site Plan/Exterior Appearance Approval for the Replacement and Repair of Certain Park
Shelters. Commissioner Nelson seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

A-33-2010 - Doug Fuller - Text Amendment to Section 6-108, to Allow Real Estate
Offices, with a Maximum of 10 Agents, in the O-1 District as Special Uses.

Chairman Byrnes provided a brief summary of the discussion that took place on this
agenda item at the last Plan Commission meeting and highlighted the findings and
recommendations that were included based on these discussions.

Commissioner Moore requested clarification that there was not a resolution reached as to
the number of agents versus employees.
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Commissioner Crnovich indicated that she also had some comments and that she was going

to vote against the findings and recommendations. She felt that they were given inaccurate
information at the public hearing and that she voted for the special use, with the condition,
under the impression that she needed to because the temporary use was going to expire.
She then identified the confusion regarding the number of existing parking spaces and cited
a section of the code that indicated the item could have been continued. Ms, Crnovich then
expressed her concern regarding the use encroaching into a residential nei ghborhood. She
identified several potential factors that could create parking conflicts in the area.

General discussion ensued regarding the language limiting the site to 10 agents and the
fact that the business’ web site identified 45 agents. Discussion also ensued regarding
whether or not the limiting number included support staff or just agents.

Commissioner Moore summarized the transeripts regarding this conversation at the public
hearing.

Chairman Brynes indicated that he had a comfort with the request given the nature of the
real estate business and the fact that the parking requirements had been met. He then
indicated that in hig tenure with the Plan Commission, he had never experienced votes
against the Findings and Recommendations and that the Zoning Code doesn’t really
address this issue. He asked Mr. Gascoigne if he had any ideas.

Mr. Gascoigne indicated that he had never experienced it either.

Commissioner Johnson indicated that she had similar coneerns to Commissioner Crnovich
in that she felt compelled to address the issue that night given the expiration of the
temporary use, She also identified an excerpt from the code that addressed the ability to

extend the temporary use.

Mr. Gascoigne appreciated the Commissioner’s concerns and apologized for any confusion.
He felt that he had clearly identified that the temporary use could have been extended as
well as indicating that if the Commission didn't have the comfort with sending on the
application to the ZPS they could certainly continue it to the next meeting.

Commissioner Kluchenek questioned if members of the Commission that were not present
for the public hearing, could vote on the Findings and Recommendations,

Mr. Gascoigne indicated that through the Village Attorney, a Commissioner absent for the
public hearing could vote on the findings, provided they could confirm the transcripts had

been read.

Commissioner Johnzon questioned how the gualifier of “maximum of 10 agents” would be
policed?

Mr, Gascoigne acknowledged Commissioner Johnson's point and indicated that it was
actually through the temporary use process that the ZPS placed the limitation of 10 agents

on the request.
2



Plan Commission Minutes
March 9, 2011

General discussion ensued regarding the limitation of number of agents within the office
versus the total number of agents on staff.

Commissioner Kluchenek asked where the limitation of 10 agents had come from.

Mr, Gascoigne indicated that the limitation on the number of total employees was discussed
and recommended as part of the temporary use process.

Commissioner Stifflear indicated that he wanted to point out that the zoning code does not
restrict a use in terms of parking by the number of employees but rather by the square
footage of the building. He also indicated that he originally had some reserve regarding the
specific language in the findings and whether the Commission had determined that the
applicant show he could provide the additional parking or that he would provide it. After
soing back to the video, he had confirmed that the findings were correct and properly
reflected what the Commission had said. He indicated that even though the applicant had
indicated he was going to provide them, he hoped the Board would take the position that

they should be required.

Commissioner Crnovich agreed with the comments, but identified certain uses where
different standards were used to determine required parking, such as in the upcoming case

for Edens.

Chairman Brynes questioned how these concerns get relayed to the Board.

Mr, Gascoigne indicated that they would be aware of the situation if they viewed the
meeting or read any minutes regarding the discussions.

Commissioner Moore confirmed that the current discussion then would not be "on the
record” and they would not be aware of it unless they watched the video.

Mr. Gascoigne confirmed.

Commissioner Kluchenek identified his concern that with the process, it raises concerns
that the applicant isn't present to respond to changes to the findings and recommendations.

Mr, Gascoigne indicated that the findings and recommendations were really to confirm and
approve the accuracy of the statements made from the previous month and that there really
shouldn’t be any additional deliberations at this point in the process.

Commisgioner Crnovich summarized an excerpt of the code relating to the certification of
an application and that she wanted it on record that she felt they were given inaccurate

information.

Chairman Byrnes indicated that this was unusual situation and that the only way to get it
on record was to take it to a vote and let the chips fall where they may. He also indicated
that after going back and checking, he was incorrect in that the code does not currently
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limit realtor’s offices to 10 agents. He then stated that he was not sure where the limitation

of 10 agents came from.

Mr. Gascoigne indicated that the limitation of 10 agents had come as a recommendation
from the Board of Trustees. He then added that based on the codes requirement to approve
findings and recommendations at the next regularly scheduled meeting, he believed that
the Commission had the discretion to remove or add language to more accurately represent
the happenings at the public hearing, but didn’t believe they could necessarily be denied.

Commissioner Stifflear indicated that the inadequacies within the application should allow
the Commission to pull the application.

Mr. Gascoigne acknowledged Commissioner Stifflear’s point and then indicated that due to
where the application was in the process, suggested that maybe the ZPS or Village Board
was a more appropriate place for that to happen.

Commissioner Kluchenek suggested that Chairman Byrnes take a non-binding vote to
determine the position of the Commission and then re-open the public hearing if the vote to

approve was not there.

Commissioner Nelson stated that he believed the only thing the Commission could do was
to have the Chairman write a letter to the Board presenting the concerns they had with the

application.
Chairman Byrnes indicated he could draft a letter to present to the Board.

Commissioner Crnovich summarized additional information regarding certification of the
application,

Commissioner Brody suggested that maybe the information wasn't truly presented false
and that there was possibly a lack of due diligence on the Commission’s part.

Discussion ensued and Commissioner Kluchenek indicated that while he didn’t find it fair
to introduce new evidence, he also didn’t believe that the Commission was obliged to

approve the findings,

Chairman Byrnes indicated he would like to take vote and he would write a letter to the
Board of Trustees.

Commissioner Stifflear indicated he was going to vote in favor of the findings but suggested
that this should serve as a lesson as to the need to be more detailed with language used,
citing the example stated previously regarding “could” and “should”.

Commissioner Nelson motioned to approve the findings and recommendations for case A-
33-2010 — Doug Fuller — Text Amendment to Section 6-106, to Allow Real Estate Offices,
with a Maximum of 10 Agents, in the O-1 District as Special Uses. Commissioner Moore

seconded.
4
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Discussion ensued to clarify the proposed subject content of the letter to the Board.
The motion passed on a 7-1 vote.

A-34-2010 - 22 N. Lincoln Street - Special Use Permit to Allow a Real Estate Office,
with a Maximum of 10 Agents, in the 0-1, Specialty Office District.

Chairman Byrnes provided a brief summary of the discussion that took place on this
agenda item at the last Plan Commission meeting and highlighted the findings and
recommendations that were included based on these discussions. Commissioner Nelson
motioned to approve the findings and recommendations for case A-84-2010 — 22 N, Lincoln
Street — Special Use Permit to Allow a Real Estate Office, with a Maximum of 10 Agents, in
the O-1, Specialty Office District. Commissioner Brody seconded. The motion passed on a

7-1 vote.

Commissioner Kluchenek expressed some concern regarding whether the letter to the
Board was going to be on behalf of the commission or the chair, identifying concern with
stating that it was from everyone without the ability for everyone to look at it.

Discussion ensued regarding suggested approaches.
Chairman Byrnes acknowledged the concern.

A-38-2010 - Village of Hinsdale - Text Amendment to Section 9-104 as it Relates to
Driveway Width.

Chairman Byrnes provided a brief summary of the discussion that took place on this
agenda item at the last Plan Commission meeting and highlighted the findings and
recommendations that were included based on these discussions. Commissioner Nelson
motioned to approve the findings and recommendations for case A-38-2010 — Village of
Hinsdale — Text Amendment to Section 9-104 as it Relates to Driveway Width.
Commissioner Crnovich seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Scheduling of Public Hearings
A-05-2011 - 10 N. Washington Street - Eden Supportive Living - Major Adjustment

to a Planned Development and a Special Use for a Personal Care Facility.

Chairman Byrnes stated the public hearing would be scheduled for April 13, 2011.

The Commission requested specific information regarding previous approvals for
Washington Square.

Mr. Gascoigne indicated he would include everything he could find,

Commissioner Crnovich asked if they would also be requesting Exterior Appearance
approval.
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Mr. Gascoigne indicated that he would let the applicant respond to that at the meeting, but

it was his understanding that they had no intention of making any exterior improvements
to the structures at this time.

Commissioner Stifflear requested that the applicant provide an up-to-date survey with
parking spaces identified.

Chairman Byrnes summarized three signs approved over the last month.

Adjournment

Commissioner Nelson moved to adjourn. Commissioner Brody seconded and the meeting
adjourned at 8:07 p.m. on March 9, 2011.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sean Gascoigne
Village Planner



Memorandum

To: Chairman Byrnes and Plan Commissioners
From: Secan Gascoigne, Village Planner %
ce:  Robb McGinnis, Director of Comnuunity Development/Building Commissioner

David Cook, Village Manager
Date:  April 13, 2011
Re: Scheduling Public Hearing for Case A-08-2011

Applicant: BP/Parent Petroleum
Request:  Design Review Permit for Exterior Improvements and a Special Use for a

Carryout Facility

‘The petitioner is requesting design review approval as well as a special use for carryout, to allow for
the construction of a 700 square foot Quick Serve Restaurant (QSR) as well as additional site
improvemens to the gas station and mini-mart at 149 E. Ogden Road, which is located in the B-3
General Business District. As illustrated in the attached drawings, the petitioner proposes to
construct the addition to the west of the existing mini-mart to house a new American Dog, QSR.
Besides the physical addition, the scope of substantial site changes would include the addition of
three new parking spaces, updating the existing monument sign, two new wall signs and wrapping
the existing canopy poles with decorative brick. In addition, the applicant is also proposing to install
new lighting under the canopy that is more energy efficient and produces less spillover. The
building is located on the comner of York Road, and Ogden Road, and is located within the "Historic
Graue Mill Gateway™ Design Overlay District, which, in addition to the special use request, requires
a public hearing for any exterior alleration to the property. Article VIII of the Zoning Code provides
information regarding the purpose of the district and Section 11-605 provides additional information
for procedures and review criteria. 1t should be noted that should these improvements be
recommended for approval, the applicant will be secking zoning variations for the west landscape
buffer as well as the requirement for a smgle loading space which currently does not exist.

It is requested that the public hearing be scheduled for May 11, 2011.

Altachment

Ce: President Cauley and the Village Board of Trustees
David Cook



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

Certificate of Zoning Compliance

Subject to the statements below, the Village has determined that, based on the
information included in Application # A-08-2011 for a Certificate of Zoning
Compliance, the proposal described in this certificate appears to comply with the
standards made applicable to it by the Hinsdale Zoning Code.

This certificate is issued to:
Marioc Spina/Parent Petrolenm

Address or description of subject property:
149 E. Ogden Avenue, Hinsdale Illinois 60521

Use or proposal for subject property for which certificate is issued:
Construction of a New Quick Serve Restaurant, including New Signage and

Additional Parking Lot Improvements.

Plans reviewed, if any: See attached plans, if any, — PC Case A-08-2011

Conditions of approval of this certificate:
The petitioner must apply for and obtain the necessary Variations from the

Zoning Board of Appeals.

The petitioner must apply for and cbtain Design Review Approval and a
Special Use Permit to Allow Carry Out.

The Board of Trustee's adopt an Ordinance that grants the following requests:

e Section 11-602E pertaining to Standards for special use permits;

o Section 11-604 of the Zoning Code governing Site Plan Review,

Section 11-605 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code pertaining to the Design Review
Permit.

Section 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code pertaining to the Exterior

Appearance Review,

Note: other conditions may be attached to approval of any pending zoning

application.



NOTE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY:

This approval granted in this certificate has been granted based on
the information provided to the Village and the Village’s
understanding of the facts and circumstances related to the proposal
at this time. If (a) any information provided to the Village changes,
(b) any new information is becomes available or is discovered, or (c)
the Village's understanding of the facts and circumstances otherwise
changes, then this certificate may be rescinded.

This certificate does not signify Building Code Review or approval
and is not authorization to undertake any work without such review
and approval where either is required. See the Hinsdale Building

Code for details.

Before any structure to which this certificate is applicable may be
occupied or used for any purpose, a Certificate of Occupancy must
be obtained. See Section 11-402 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code and the

Hinsdale Building Code for details.

Subject to an extension of time granted pursuant to the Hinsdale
Zoning Code, this certificate shall become null and void six months
after the date on which it was issued unless construction,
reconstruction, remodeling, alteration, or moving of a structure is

commenced or a use is commenced.

If this certificate is issued in violation of the provisions of the
Hinsdale Zoning Code, whether intentionally, negligently, or
innocently, then it shall be void ab initio and shall give rise to no

rights whatsoever.

(e

Village Manager

5‘-///" .20 Y/

Dated:




VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
19 East Chicago Avenue
Hinsdale, lllinois 60521-3489
630.789.7030

Application for Certificate of Zoning Compliance

You must complete all portions of this application. If you think certain
information is not applicable, then write “N/A.” If you need additional
space, then aftach separate sheets to this form.

Applicant's name: ﬂ/( 4o \Sfﬁf'rh-.:_
Owner’s name (if different):
Property address: 199 a1 ij drn Aue

Property legal description: [attach to this fonn]\
Present zoning classification: D
Square footage of property: 2 8, G IR &%

Lot area per dwelling: N#a
Lot dimensions: [eb.9" x |89 9"
Current use of property: L Nad -Sove
Proposed use: Ll Single-family detached dwelling
. Other: a,_{_(?/_a'uf Eestaw sz
Approval sought: [ Building Permit [T Variation
W, Special Use Permit [ Planned Development
[1 Site Plan K| Exterior Appearance
Ll Design Review
L1 Other:

Brief description of request and proposal:
e as Fﬂjﬂc‘ﬁ;rt&- Gu_addi+ipm fr‘l[a’u Carty ovtl fefie us

Plans & Specifications: [submit with this form]
Provided: Required by Code:
Yards:
front:

interior side(s) / /



Legal Description :

THAT PART OF LOTS 10 AND 11 (EXCEPT THE SOUTHWESTERLY 1/3 OF SAID LOT 11) ALL IN BLOCK 2
IN THE TOWN OF FULLERSBURG IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIF 38 NORTH,
RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AGCORDING TO THE FLAT THEREOF RECORDED
JUNE 14. 1852 AS DOCUMENT NO. 6172 AND RE-RECORDED APRIL 9, 1529 AS DOCUMENT NO. 277264,
TAKEN AS A TRACT DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: (THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE AFORESAID LOT 1018
CONSIDERED AS BEARING NORTH 28 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST) COMMENCING AT A
POINT ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 10, DISTANT 12,00 FEET NORTHERLY OF THE

SOUTHEAST CORMER THERECF [SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHERLY CORNER OF A PARCEL OF LAND
CONVEYED TO THE PEOFLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, FOR THE USE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION, BY WARRANTY DEED DATED JANUARY 3, 1573 AND RECORDED JUNE 20, 1679 AS
DOCUMENT R78-51850); THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 28 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST
ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 10 (SAID LINE BEING ALSO THE WESTERLY LINE OF YORK
ROAD), FOR A DISTANCE OF 168,98 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 10
SECONDS WEST ALONG A LINE, FOR A DISTANGE OF 221,74 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY LINE
OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY 1/3 OF SAID LOT 11 THAT IS 182.20 FEET NORTHERLY OF THE SOUTHERLY
LINE OF THE AFORESAID LOT 11 (BEING THE NORTHERLY LINE OF OGDEN AVENUE]), THENCE SOUTH
34 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE AFORESAID EASTERLY LINE OF THE
SOUTHWESTERLY 1/3 OF LOT 11 A DISTANCE 182,20 FEET TO A POINT IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF
THE AFORESAID OGDEN AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 54 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST ALONG
THE SOLUTHERLY LINE OF THE AFORESAID LOTS 10 AND 11) BEING THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE
AFORESAID OGDEN AVENUE), FOR A DISTANCE OF 186,95 FEET TO A POINT DISTANT 12.00 FEET
WESTERLY OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 10; THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 11 MINUTES
00 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL OF LAND CONVEYED TO THE PEOFLE
OF THE STATE OF ILLINGIS, FOR A DISTANCE OF 17.82 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL N
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINGIS,




Provided:

corner side
rear

Setbacks (businesses and offices);

front: Blo-1"
interior side(s) e
corner side fGo5i"
rear ——t D
others: S
Ogden Ave. Center: 190"
York Rd. Center: )
Forest Preserve: ME

Building heights:
principal building(s):

accessory building(s): 15
Maximum Elevations:

principal building(s): al 4

accessory building(s): NA
Dwelling unit size(s): __NA4
Total building coverage: M
Total lot coverage: r‘? Eﬂ
Floor area ratio: .07
Accessory building(s): Notlz

Required by Code:

20 1o
lep!

Aol

_d

A
_A4A
_ N

NA

D0 Ys

.50

Spacing between buildings:[depict on attached plans]

principal building(s): Nt

NA

accessory building(s):

Number of off-street parking spaces required:

15

y é‘? 4L r/ Jdov)

Number of loading spaces required:

Statement of applicant:

! swear/affirm that the information provided in this form is true and complete. |
understand that any omission of applicable or relevant information from this form could
be a basis fordenial or revocation of the Certificate of Zoning Compliance.

S

,f'ffﬂ-""-- L
:/f « o I

B

f Applicant’s signature

- f,f .
...__//ll?"l?-'tef-:.- .5{7},/4-

Applicant’s printed name

Dated: Mo 247 op) 1

-



» :
55 X VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
o e Ny P COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
gl B e sl DEPARTMENT
e
OF HINSDALE wcovis PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION
FOR BUSINESS DISTRICTS
1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant ~ Owner -

Name: m byto Siﬂfﬂg. ="
Address: 38/ £. ST. Charles Pas
City/zip: Carol SHream Tt (o188
Phone/Fax: (¢3)ibd-0/ {1 [iBo-leef-F1Y
E-Mail: U3 106 Jortnt petrolem .ot

Name: Aﬂ;auﬁm_ﬂ; ¢r

Address: 381 Z. M. Charles 124
City/Zip: {Lﬁ;ﬂf S’h” £ a e

Phone/Fax: (43) bbd-014( | -1y
E-Mail: MSpina Q‘MMMJ.&WM Lan I

I Others, if any, involved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer) I

L1

Name:/”~ i g,
Title: Areluded -
Address: 769 Hewrt lovel >,
City/Zip: Grond Ty leossd
Phone/Fax: (% ) ?%ﬂ‘fﬁ | ‘r[(féﬂf Ko
E-Mail:

Name:
Title:
Address:
City/Zip:
Phone/Fax:{ ) /
E-Mail:

Disclosure of Village Personnel: (List the name, address and Village position of any officer or employee
of the Village with an interest in the owner of record, the Applicant or the property that is the subject of this
application, and the nature and extent of that interest)




II. SITE INFORMATION

Address of subject property: / ‘f 9 Z ajf O‘j‘dr'q /4%9,, 74 ﬂ;JBQu/ L £z

Property identification number (P.I.N. or tax number): (J ? ~Ol=-gf - a4l

Brief description of proposed project: _p@zlg[rﬁdn 4% ﬂ.cf.fﬁf;;; Lﬁm SHath'on Jor

Carty dut teftavrant, New Manvmens Sl5n
General description or characteristics of the site: /X ﬁ'gﬁ 95{ ,E’fa,iaﬂ uith & C-

> [
Jd
Existing zoning and land use: :B"\_?)
Surrounding zoning and existing land uses:
North: B3 (e sou: B3 (ph.)
East: 5’5 @ﬂ% q-;_) West: ﬁ' %] /ﬁam)
Proposed zoning and land use: é"’\j E';ﬁ( Eﬁqﬁ}z / Qgg vl M

Please mark the approval(s) you are seeking and attach all appllcm applications and
standards for each approval requested: |

O Site Plan Disapproval 11-604 0 Map and Text Amendments 11-601E
Amendment Requested:

0 Design Review Permit 11-605E

[ Exterior Appearance 11-806E
_ O Planned Development 11-603E I
Kl Special Use Pemit 11-602E

Special Use Requested: (”Jm:r}; avt O Development in the B-2 Central Business

I District Questionnaire I




TABLE OF COMPLIANCE

Address of subject property: /49 oot ﬂjéfcm Pvenwe

B3

The following table is based on the Zoning District.
Minimum Code Proposed/Existing
Requirements ~—< | Development
B-1 B2 |[(B37|
Minimum Lot Area 6,250 | 2,500 | 6,250 3 8,01FSF
Minimum Lot Depth 125° 125’ 125' |85 54
Minimum Lot Width 50° 20' 50° /lols. 59
Building Height 30 35 L /8!
Number of Stories 2 3 ? / =
Front Yard Setback 25' o 25" Slo =1
Corner Side Yard Setback 25' 0 25’ jG0%11"
Interior Side Yard Setback 10 o 10" fp*-o0"
Rear Yard Setback 20° 200 | 20 o) ie
Maximum Floor Area Ratio .35 2.5 .50 49
(FAR.)* 07
Maximum Total Building N/A 80% N/A
Coverage* . % ’72‘5‘
Maximum Total Lot Coverage* | 90% 100% 80% )
Parking Requirements 16 /C,J;
Parking front yard setback NA MNA
Parking corner side yard
setback NA w4
Parking interior side yard o
setback o |1
Parking rear yard setback /o' 2-/" F
Loading Requirements / O & |
Accessory Structure 15’ 15’ 15’
Information (height)

* Must provide actual square footage number and percentage.

Where any lack of compliance is shown, state the reason and explaip the Vil

application despite such lack of compliance

T

s Al
1

For

's a
v 1 g e e 'l

uthgrity, if any, to agprove the
ﬂ;a 2 e S




CERTIFICATION

The Applicant certifies and acknowledges and agrees that

A

The statements containad in this application are bue and comrect to the best of the Applicant's knowledge and
belief. The owner of the subject praperty, if different from the applicant, stales thal he or she consents to the filing
of this application and that all information contained in this application is true and carrect to the best of his or her
knowledge.

- The applicanl understands that an incomplete or nonconforming application will not be considered. In addition,

the applicant understands that the Village may require additional information prior to the conslderation of this
application which may include, but is not limited to, the following Hems:

1. Minimum yard and setback dimenslons and, whera relevanl, relation of yard and setback dimensions
to he heighl, width, and depth of any structurs.
2 A vehicular and pedesirian circulation plan showing the location, dimensions, gradient, and number of

all vehicular and pedestrian circulation elements including rights-of-way and streets; driveway
entrances, curbs, and curb cuts; parking spaces, loading spaces, and circulalion aisles; sidewalks,
walkways, and pathways, and total lot coverage of all circulation elements divided as between
vehicular and pedestrian ways.

3. All existing and proposed surface and subsurface drainage and retention and detention facilities and
&ll existing and proposed waler, sawer, gas, alectrc, telephone, and cable communications ines and
easamanis and all other utility facilities,

. Localion, size, and amangement of all autdoor signs and lighling.
5. Location and height of fences or screen plantings and the type or kink of building materials or

plantings used for fencing or screening.

6. A detailed landscaping plan, showing location, size, and species of all trees, shrubs, and other plant
material.

V. A traffic study If required by the Village Manager or the Board or Commission hearing the application.

The Applicants shall make the property that is the subject of this applicalion avallable for inspection by the Village
af reasonabla times;

If any information provided in this application changes or becomes incomplete or inapplicable for any reason
following submission of this application, the Applicants shall submit & supplemental application or other
acceplable wrilten statement containing the new or comected information as soon as practicable bul not less than
ten days following the change, and that failure to do so shall be grounds for denial of the application; and

. The Applicant understands that he/she is responsible for all application fees and any other fees, which the Village

assesses under the provisions of Subsection 11-301D of the Village of Hinsdale Zoning Code as amended April
25, 1888,

. THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND, IF DIFFERENT, THE APPLICANT ARE JOINTLY AND

SEVERALLY LIABLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE APPLICABLE APPLICATION FEE. BY SIGNING THE
APPLICATION, THE OWNER HAS AGREED TO PAY SAID FEE, AND TO CONSENT TO THE FILING AND
FORECLOSURE OF A LIEN AGAINST SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE FEE PLUS COSTS OF COLLECTION,
IF THE ACCOUNT IS NOT SETTLED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER THE MAILING OF A DEMAND FOR

PAYMENT.

On the 2™ dayof _ (" Flaner 2411 IAWe have read the above certification, understand it, and agree
to abide by |ts conditiors———— >
— il
Siglja_turﬂ%f' ap plicaﬁt or authorzed agent Signature of applicant or authorized agent
_o—'_'_'__
;‘/LH-‘- T _5,-“;'#4
Name of applicant or authorized agent Mame of applicant or authorzed agent

SUBSCRIBED AND) SYYORN M /l/
to before me this _=2%/4 day of o K e
SIALC 2008 AAd — - R

( Notary Public
4

CIFICIAL SEAL
EHRIM K, WAy

MOTARY PIBLE, STATE CF (LEINGS
P IS0 AR 4

-




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENT
EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND
SITE PLAN REVIEW CRITERIA

VILLAGE
OF HINSDALE ...on o0
Address of proposed request: /’4‘? g ast é/%ﬂi’/ﬂ ;4]/0_’/

REVIEW CRITERIA

Section 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Exterior appearance review. The exterior appearance
review process is intended to protect, preserve, and enhance the character and architectural heritage and
quality of the Village, to protect, preserve, and enhance property values, and to promote the health, safety, and
welfare of the Village and its residents. Please note that Subsection Standards for building permits refers to
Subsection 11-605E Standards and considerations for design permit review.

+&+PLEASE NOTE*** [If this is a non-residential property within 250 feet of a single-family
residential district, additional notification requirements are necessary. Please contact the Village
Planner for & description of the additional requirements.

FEES for Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Review:
Standard Application: $600.00
Within 250 feet of a Single-Family Residential District: $800

Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission. Zoning and Public Safety
Committee and Board of Trustees in reviewing Exterior Appearance Review requests. Please
respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper
to respond to questions if needed.

1. Open spaces. The qualﬂ‘y‘ of the open space hetween buﬂdlngs and i in satback spaces

2. Matenals. The quality of materials and their relationship to those in existing adjacent
structures. “The Maderid (S prpated (Il [Uadch the @xisting Ouldipg

3. General dasmgn The quahty uf the demgn in gen ral and its relahunshlp to t e overall

4, Genem} site development. The quality of the site development in terms of landscaping,
recreation, pedestrian access, auto access, parking, servicing of the property, and impact on
vehicular traffic patterns and mndrtlons on-site and in the wclmb,' of the site, and the retent:on




5. Height. The height of the pmpused hulldmgs and stmt.:tures shall be visually cumpatlble with

adjacent buildings. fie. helgtr o 4
iﬁz_@ce china Dol Id g
6. Proportion of fromtfagade. THé relationship of the width to the height of the front elevation

shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually
relaten:l Zﬁg Mﬁu addn’f::-u r.-ﬂf‘( A b Feds % aa:z?_u.i——n it jag

7. Proportion of openings. The relationship of the width to the height of windows shall be visually
compatible with hmldlngs public ways, and places to which the hulldmg is \ﬂsuallyr related.
- et ¢ i Lot | 'l &7 ™
Sitke

8. Rhythm of solids fo voids in front facades. The relationship of solids to voids in the front
fagade of a building shall be visually c:umpahhle with buildings, public ways, and places to
which it is visually related. S Site acd ¥

Matcr die ~¢‘5_;jj_[& buaum{?

9. Rhythm of spacing and buildings on streets. The relationship of a building or structure to the

open space between it and adjoining buildings or structures shall be visually compatible with
the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related. {gt”,g Nt &t fle
{ 7 & M\-l’._ gzg”:h% bu H{? ﬁzﬁd .{r@& Ii.kf LT oo %[ﬁﬁr

10. Rhythm of entrance poirch and other projections. The relationship of entrances and other
projections to sidewalks shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and

places to which it is visually related. —ff._ W
Ofe pr nA* ot il be cguArnvesd o, " :'3;
11. Relationship of materials and texture. The relationship of the materials and texture of the
fagade shall be visually compatible with the predominant materials to be used in the buildings

and structures to which it is visual_ly ralatad.'ﬂ_lgf_zﬂa_.{m,‘é, il Madetr Yo
ﬁ"*_.fbﬂé- huiﬂ:ﬁ L I will b inasenry

12. Roof shapes. The roof shape of a building shall be wsualty compatible with the buildings to

which it is visually related. Mﬂdﬁ&@ i ﬂ’ hassc. o= Aoz oot S
o

13. Walls of continuity. Building facades and appurtenances such as walls, fences, and landscape
masses shall, when it is a characteristic of the area, form cohesive walls of enclosure along a
street to ensure visual compatibility with the buildings, public ways, and places to which such

el'gEents arewsuah’y related. Yhe pui Ed{? adad 1T ﬁ;‘ frpes e i Ml Mortiy.
; ﬁJIfd'.-m

14. Scale of building. The size and mass of buildings and structures in relation to open spaces,
windows, door openings, porches, and balconies shall be visually compatible with the
bu'ldin%s& public ways, and places to which they are visually related. Ao Site c;ff

| af e Jﬁn;mﬁiﬁ#‘;mzbi

15. Directional expression of front elevation. The buildings shall be visually compatible with the
buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related in its directional character,

-9



16. Special consideration for existing buildings. For existing buildings, the Plan Commission and
the Board of Trustees shall consider the availability of materials, technology, and
craﬁsmanshlp to dupllr,:gte existing styi'es patterns, textures, and overall detalllng

AV

REVIEW CRITERIA — Site Plan Review
Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission and Board of Trustees in
determining is the application does not meet the requirements for Site Plan Approval. Briefly
describe how this application will not do the below criteria. Please respond to each criterion as it
relates to the application. Please use an additional sheel of paper to respond to questions if
needed.

Section 11-604 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Site Plan Review. The site plan review
process recognizes that even those uses and developments that have been determined to be
generally suitable for location in a particular district are capable of adversely affecting the
purposes for which this code was enacted unless careful consideration is given to critical design
elements.

1. The site plan fails to adequately meet specified standards required by the Zoning Code with
respect to the proposed use or development, including special use standards where
applicable. 77.e </ { Meed e, FTord oY code  @udl .

Ouwner il é‘mmpl; L) gf'ﬂ Clj.&n.g.ﬁ’.a :’W

2. The pmpused sr{.e plan mte.rferes wﬂh easements and nghts-uf—way m,ﬁ& i1 o z;

3. The pmpused site plan unreasonably destroys, damages, detrimentally modifies, or interferes
the enjﬂyment of mgmﬁ-nt natural tnp-ugraphtml or physlul features of the site.

4. The proposed site plan is unreasonably injurious or detrimental to the use and enjoyment of

syrrounding prop
::}_@zw /’LN a_

The proposed site plan c;eates undue traffic congestion or hazards in the public streets, or the
circulation elements of the proposed site plan unreasonably creates hazards to safety on or
off site or disjointed, inefficient pedestrian or vehicular circulation paths on or off the site.

iy A f;_.r- _-I’ F g T 42’. Ly ga e 4

wrea 2, a1 , 2 phv Fh, L J‘_f._'l o gy e I-“ g ides

7 dﬂdﬂdnﬂ'ﬁ"' f' <

6. The screening of the site does not provide gdequate shielding from or for nearby uses.
The Site (S Seseeusd fy Eéu&{d Goud JMJ%?

-3-

o




and pde il b deanTemed

7. The proposed structures or landscaping are unreasonabl Iacklng amenity in relation to, or are
lncﬂmpahble wrth rha'arbar structures and uses. MWM&Q%‘%
Gﬂm ﬂa G ( T

8. In the case of site plans submitted in connection with an application for a special use permit,
the proposed sile pIEn makes madequatﬂ pmmalun for the creation or pr&sewaﬁnn of open

9. The proposed site plan creates unreasonable drainage or erosion problems or fails to fully and
satisfactorily i rate the site into the overall existing and planned urdlnanue systam semng

the community. 41000/ A .y AF0 7).
Mhﬁﬂf(’f (WA o g g x f.»{.h‘ln"

10.The proposed site plan places unwarranted or unreasonable burdens on specified utility
systems serving the site or area or fails to fully and satisfactorily integrate the site's utllltlas into
and plannad uhltty system serving the 1*.*"IIEIQE (herd 4
4 $/4a e

11.The proposed site plan does not provide for required public uses designated on the Official
Map. S SiAe. (4 a Ablic Ule pnd 17 Wil st~ cf&agf-,:

12. The proposed site plan otherwise adversely affects the public heatm safety, or general
welfare. /e Qo (A K

Saf'ﬁ 4 /ué:h’.:.




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA

OF HINSDALE ..o

Must be accompanied by completed Plan Commission Application
Address of proposed request: / QZ 7 é" dat Cj@% 141/11_/
Proposed Special Use request: { :ﬁ,g{f’# out EJ o STas cir?

Is this a Special Use for a Planned Development? p"ﬂn L1 Yes (if so this submittal also
requires a completed Planned Development Application)

REVIEW CRITERIA

Section 11-602 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Special use permits. Standard for Special
Use Pemits: In determining whether a proposed special use permit should be granted or denied the
Board of Trustees should be guided by the principle that its power o amend this Code is not an
arbitrary one but one that may be exercised only when the public good demands or requires the
amendment to be made. In considering whether that principle is satisfied in any particular case, the
Plan Commission and Board of Trustees should weigh, among other factors, the below criteria Please
respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to
respond to questions if needed.

FEES for a Special Use Permit: $1,225 (must be submitted with application)

1. Code and Plan Purposes. The proposed use and development will be in harmony with the
general and specific purposes for which this Code was enacted and for which the

ulations of the district in question were established. )
l_éﬂg_ﬂimﬁ‘w IS in FWran o H fhe caty,

11405 an gllssed Gge jn WO dvea.,

2. No Undue Adverse Impact. The proposed use and development will not have a substantial
or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the character of the area, or the public
health, safety, and general welfare.

e of st vantr Ja FWE aren asd ol s el

Gt o adovts "l oad O ud
‘S'ufmduicﬂﬁ LS ress e, Gand U c
1




. No Interference with Surrounding Development. The proposed use and development will be
constructed, arranged, and operated so as not to dominate the immediate vicinity or to
interfere with the use and deve_}%ment of neighboring property in accordance with the
applicable district regulations S oh Bfie W el /J

WO pat iwTerdfere () Hh Ha S“""dihad'rﬂ I g asag .

. Adequate Public Facilifies. The proposed use and development will be served adequately by

essential public facilities and services such as streets, public utilities, drainage structures,

police and fire protection, refuse disposal, parks, libraries, and schmls or the a phn::antmll
provide adequately for such services. ‘Tﬂ.e_ Rh S f-;-n.J Cte heg ptd f

Hat gre ; 1 o aut
LA ven,

. No Traffic Congestion. The proposed use and development will not cause undue traffic
congestion nor draw significant amounts of traffic through residential streets. 4L s

m-w A Near Jro m%dd rﬁa.‘w_ rfntku«i exitfin deolopnuue

. No Destruction of Significant Features. The proposed use and development will not result in
the destruction, loss, or damage of any natural, scenic, or historic feature of significant

importance. Fher’ thm lnul‘uifm hovw re IniStoric, Nasvral
0V Sevac L gtuven o bé,.ar:'tflj-[:lcz-ff(ﬁ EJH e o (0,
addidion

. Compliance with Standards. The proposed use and development complies with all additional

standards imposed on it by the particular provision of this Code authorizing such use.
18 0 o Lo 1\ c’nmuo:'m W WAt

(4]
0ddivion.0 stoodads Hat gao. Vegoird cfy bine

. Special standaids for specified special uses. When the district regulations authorizing any
special use in a particular district impose special standards to be met by such use in such
district. tha mover (will Comply () Hia :

L f%u.'fred :




9. Considerations. In determining whether the applicant’s evidence establishes that the foregoing
standards have been met, the Plan Commission shall consider the following:

Public benefit. Whether and to what extent the proposed use and development at the particular
location requested is necessary or desirable to provide a service or a facility that is in the
interest of the public convenience or that will contribute to the general welfare of the
neighborhood or community. M‘-Mﬂ.« ¢ s pon Suﬂﬁmr‘f* G CayTV

ook aud e . i [T}

YAATE B, TAAD e, AT covvad i Howns

Altenate locations. Whether aH‘to what extent such public goals can be met by the location
of the proposed use and development at some other site or in some other area that may be
more appropriate than the proposed site. e : g c [

12 Suggortt “HALS seded 18 an allowed ote

Mitigation of adverse impacts. Whether and to what extent all steps possible have been taken
to minimize any adverse effects of the proposed use and development on the immediate
vicinity through building design, site design, landscaping, and screening. tha Progae a

luildi Sike, flan Gt itk Mg Cteiddivg M%ﬂ_{md__

T

Mgﬂ'lmmMQﬂaﬂiﬁm-ﬁﬂ‘{-ﬂﬁ Do \dking



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION FﬂR SIGN PERMIT

Address: fg_?- KJ-"LH at
CitylZip: 2L G P'M ) f“dg I lecwo
| Phone/Fax: (%9) -0l / bX -4l14 Phone/Fax: Y TS F 920 | 18- Fen S

E-I\'!EI]J Flﬂmﬂ (B ﬁmt[l.:‘_a.g-‘& ﬂ P O
Contact Name: (Mario S{Jma,. | Contact Name: Fvang Loy \Ke

ADDRESS OF SIGN LOCATION:

M4 £, Oqden Dase Z] Permanent (1 Temporary

. % Ground Sign
ZONING DISTRICT: L Wall Sign

[l Pole Sign

Sign Information: Site Information:
Overall Size (Square Feet): _ 90 (9.5 x O ) | | LovStreet Frontage:
Overall Height from Grade: 2 %" Ft Building/Tenant Frontage:
Proposed Colors (Maximum of Three Colors): Existing Sign Information:

ﬂg!’_%ia__ﬂ_ﬁm‘____ Business Name: __ B0 A | P
© i%g [gn) Size of Sign: "MK‘?\.‘: Sc[unm Feat
Type of lllumination: L E:; b Business Name: ’

Foot Candles: i ign; Square Feel

I hereby Hchlﬂwlﬂdga that 1 hme raad this appllcanun and the attached instruction sheet and state that it is comect |
and agree-to-comply with all e of Hinsdale Ordinances. .

= _F;Z-f-c-——; 3AN1
guatuﬁ:ﬁf Applicant A Date

.,--""'-FF‘J-E
= et 2, 2029/ f)

HE Signetute of Building Owner Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: : $4.00 per square foot, not less than $75.00 per sign

Total square footage: x $4.00=

Plan Commission Approval Date:
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION FOR SIGN PERMIT

Name: Aresi can ijn
| Cityizip: 2 Cvgue ‘lagc JU oo

ﬂ[ldress 2P 2. S“" Chat ey P
City/Zip: 5 T \
Phone/Fax: (020) dgf-OML /1 {pbo¥ <1114

E-Mail: M5pine @ eemgﬁp_bcﬂ_

Cnntact Name: Mnﬂ Sﬂ..n,;_

Phone/Fax: () 1.5~ & @2 | 725~ 25
| E-Mail: Flena¥s & american=2ign . Comn
Contact Name: Favuge  loyw e

ADDRESS OF SIGN IJ}CATIDN:

da £, 0 ! dey Dare &1 Pemunu;l O Temporary
] Ground Sign
| ZONING DISTRICT: Wall Sign

".‘EJ"E) O Pole Sign

Sign Information: “hericas Dog 5" Site Information:

Overall Size (Square Feel): f‘f@{ ; { 5I x@iéﬁ Lot/Sireet Froniage: ‘}lfﬁ(ﬂn‘?‘}w
Overall Height from Grade: __ 7-(+" _ Ft. Building/Tenant Frontage: /2.9
Proposed Colors (Maximum of Three Colors): Existing Sipn Information:

o_fue o Lo Business Name: __ DO v, | Pm

Q /2%, Size of Sign: "Tka'}'l..,‘: Squarr. Feet
Type ot Tllumination: L E:— b Business Name:

Foot Candles; Size of Sign:

Thereby ncknnwledge that | have read this application amd Hm almchad instruction shmt and state ﬂ:lal it is correct
am_]"gg:r&w-mﬁﬁ[_ y with all Village of Hinsdale Ordinances.

LRy

Date

202y
/|| Sies atrife of Building Owner Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Fec:  $4.00 per square fool, not less than $75.(X) per sign

x $4.00=

Tolal square footage:

Plan Commission Approval Date:



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
ﬁPPLIEﬁ.TIDN FOR SIGN PERMIT

addvees: 2PV 2, "‘%‘I" Cliai ben
city/zip: Catol Shivau Te 0 \88 |
Phone/Fax: (2%0) dox-0Mt 7 Y -4lly | || PhonefFax: (@) 1.5~ § 422 | T725- 26
B-Mail: MSpiac @ pagaet Jodolewm , Cove | E-Mail:FlemV¥o @ amevic an-ig » Com

o S‘Q'Lﬂs.. | I Contact Name: ook lewn e

| CityiZip: AL Grgue (| ila.g_ U e

ADDRESS OF SIGN LOCATION: -
Sign Type:
44 £, Oqden bBaue SEl Permanent [ Temporary
ZONING DISTRICT: W Ground Sign
ﬂ Wall Sign
B> O Pole Sign

Sign Information:  ''7he Fride " Site Information:

Overall Size (Square Feel): 6.2;.3}:’ S ( f_f@é’iﬁi Lot/Streel Frontage: f { o lo f?_? d
Overall Height from Grade: __ 7 Yo" ¥t Building/Tenant Frontage: /{26, 99
Proposed Colors (Maximum of Three Colors): Existing Sign Information:

o Dlye o Wiie Business Name: 5P /AP0

0 ' Size of Sign: X" s 2la ﬁquam Feet
Type ot IHumination: __II_- E:— b Business Name: i

Foot Candles: Size of Sign; Square Feet

| Immb}r acknowledge Ihal I have mid this application and the attached instruction shnct and siate that it is comect
ply with e of Hinzdale Ordinances.

Ly S Lrgy]

Date
32471y

Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Fee:  $4,00 per square foot, not Jess than $75.00 per sign

x$4.00=

Total square footage:

Plan Commussion Approval Date:



Front-Lit Plex-Face Channel Letters w/ LED = Wireway Mounted « BP = Hinsdale = Illinois

EACH CHANNEL LETTERSET WILL

REQUIRE ALUMINUM ACCESS PANEL
BUILT INTO ERICK FOR ELECTRICAL
ACCESS

\1 wf Front-Lit, Plex-Face Channel Latters w/ LED, Wireway Mounted =« Front View
_.,.;l\_ SCALE: 1/2"=1"0" » For Proguction | For Presentation

oI o Client Name: Start Date: (211511 Sales Rep:
bg mn Zis _muIve BP Last Revision: 0303111 i
EIENFACTORYLLEG Job#: 52507 Designer:
CHCASD . JALAAUCEE Location; ; e 4]
EM Grtee Miage, LBOT Mg 0 SE Addrass Drawing#: 825060_+5 i
THTIRSENN T ate dRI6EE
BT TRI 300G ¢ edadnizeie Hinsdale |L ﬂmﬂm.. Eof§ ——hnnmm.nm

1 COPNAGHT 2000, EY ANERITAN GIEN SAZTORY LG, AL DEEIENE PHESSNTEOAHE THE EOLE SMOPERTY OF AMERICAN EISN FADTORY LLG  AND MAY HOT EE REFRODUCED 1Y AT DR WHOLE WIT=0ST WAITTER FEIMISION FADA AMETIIAN EEN FACTORY LL



Front-Lit/Reverse-Lit, Channel Letters w/ LED « Individually Mounted « BP « Hinsdale « Illinois

§'-7i8"

hqlml

“bp" T BE FLAT CUT 144" THICK ACRYLIC
PAINTED “BP GREEN". STUD MOUNTED.

bp

\mu_/ Front-Lit/Reverse-Lit Channel Letters w/ LED, Individually Mounted « Front View
“_ ./ SCALE: 3/8"=1'0" « For Production { For Presentation

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED PLASTIC FACE CHANNEL LETTERS
QUANTITY: Twol2) 1. PLEXFACE o
Overall Height: &'-6" M wwm:_z”._..__nnrnwmm e
Overall Length:  5'- 718" s AN P i
Sq.Ft.: ’ 2282 7. CLEAR LEXAN BACK bt

Ft.: ! / 3AC
Returns: Stock Black Precoat m. ____.._._._‘__,.____z_.___.qm__.uu__._‘_m_-..m l _IH\
Trimeap: 34" Black g, DISCONMECT S _nl..,_l_ _ —i ] -
Face: 47738 White 10, SEAL TIGHT PASS-THROLGH WIRING KIT Ll
Backs: Cleisr Lisitan Bieit 1. LED POWER SUPPLY ) = .
First-surface translucent vinyl: 12, WALL ANCHORS AS REQUIRED

Digitally Printed BP graphics

Mumination: Whits LED
NOTES:

» Individually Mounted w! stand offs
* WHITE intenars for increased illumination
« Al paint two-stage automative acndic

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED PRIOR TO FABRICATION

i Client Name: Start Date: J2715/11
h_s m E = BP Last Revision: 03031
SIGNFA . Job#: 52505
el Location: Drawing#: 92506b V5
”maﬂ.i.-lx._n—n.__-—p\_.ﬂl --._._u_ﬂ_um.m..lﬂ -
AT TERANCD -
P IAT TEEANCs Pt it HIOE -l_._I_ME_m __l ﬂ%u & U.“. U

B8 COPYRGFT 2006 3Y AMERIZAM SIGN FACTORY (LG «ALL JESIGNS FRESENTED ARE THE S2LE FRCFERTY NFAME3ICAK SICHFACTISY LID  ANT WeY NCT EE SEFROCUGED M FART OF WHOLE WITHILT WRITTEN PEHMEEIN “RLK ANERCAN EIGN Sl TORY L2,



Front-Lit/

Reverse-Lit, Cloud Sign w/ LED « Individually Mounted « BP « Hinsdale -« Illinois

2'- 5i8"

xamlm, Front-Lit'Reverse-Lit Cloud Sign w/ LED, Individually Mounted » Front View
/fl\ BCALE: 1/2"=1"0" » For Production / For Presentation

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED PLASTIC FACE CHANNEL LETTERS

QUANTITY: Twoi2)

Overall Height:  2'-5/8"

Overall Length: 4'-§"

Sq.Ft.: 833

Returns: Stock Black Precoat

Trimcap: 34" Black

Face: #7328 White

Backs: Clear Lexan Backs

First-surface translucent vinyl:
Digitally printed viny| graphics

Mumination: White LED

NOTES:

+ Individually Mounied w/ stand offs
«\WHITE interiors for increased illuminaton
« All paint two-stage automative acnylic

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED PRIOR TO FABRICATION
DIGITAL ARTWORK REQUIRED PRIDOR TO FABRICATION [.Al OR .EPS)

1. PLEXFACE

2 LED

B. ALUMINUM SPACZRS

7, CLEAR LEXAN BACK

8, ALUMINUM SIDEWALLS

8, DISCONNECT SWITCH

10. 3EAL TIGHT PASS-THROUGH WIRING KIT
11. LED POWER SUPPLY

12 WALLANCHORS AS REQUIRED

- i : Start Date: 02/1511
AMEDRICAR: | 2= e
| e TE ] . sion: 0203711
SIBNFACTORYLLE . Job#; 52606
Location: Drawing#: 225080 5
Atdress
Hinsdgle, IL | Page: Zai3

Sales Rep:
El

Designer:

L
¥l

==

(B COPYRIG-T 036 I AMERIZAK SICH FRCTORT LG +4(L JEBIGS FREZEWTEDARS THE S0UT FROFERTY OF AUSACAK BIGK FACTDAVLLC

MHT WY NGT EE REFROCUCES WRART OF WHOLE WITHOUTWRITTIN PERMWEEION FRCK AMERICAN SIGH TRITORY LLT



Front-Lit/Reverse-Lit, Channel Letters w/ LED « Individually Mounted + BP + Hinsdale « Illinois

| 2.

.| BEER & I¢
1 WINIE

17i8"
STROKE

INDIWEDUALLY MOUNTED FRONT-LIT { REVERSE-LIT COMBINATION LED CHANKEL LETTERS

\amlw/ Front-Lit'Reverse-Lit Channel Letters w/ LED, Individually Mounted = Front View
_.f,lxx SCALE 1/2°=1"0" « For Production ! For Presentation

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED PLASTIC FACE CHANNEL LETTERS
QUANTITY: Twoi2] 1, _u1_.mx FACE u]l! _N|Hw
Overall Height:  1'-1" m LED i L
sare S T CLERLEHANBACK. i

q.Ft.: i L __ it
Returns: Stock Black Pracoat 8. ALUNINUM mEm__."____E..m __ r
Trimeap: 314" Black 3. DISCONNECT SIWITCH . . 5
Face: #7178 White 10. SEAL TIGAT PASS-TRROUGH WIRING KIT L .
Backs: Clear Lexan Barks h__m ﬂmﬁm&mmﬂwmw_ﬂ___m REQURED . = _
First-surface translucent vinyl: : S A

3M 3630-22 Black |

llumination: Whits LED

NOTES:

« Individually Mounted wi stand offs

« WHITE intenors far increased lumination
= Al paint two-stage auomotive agrylic

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED PRIOR TO FABRICATION

Client Name: Start Date: 0211511 Sales Rep:
AMIEBIC A 8P Last Revision: 030311 AL
= ..l.I_._II! . - =

BIENFACTORYLLE Job#: 92508 Designer:

| Geso L MUNBUREE Location. ARl S K
nrn.aﬂ_.....ﬂ..mh_..._...rﬁu.. Bt iy o Address Drawings: 825080 _v3 _ =

TasT TR En TE18 351888 e it =5

T LT TREEINE © a4 353 a0 Hirsdale L tuum_ JofE _—rm.-mnu._n.,u-

£ Z0%rNEHT I, By AVERICAN SN FADTORY LS, WAL DESIENS PAERENTEDARE THE S0.E #3057y OF ANERICAN SIN FACTORYLLC  &%DMY NO7 35 REFRCDUCED IW BAAT 07 WHCLE WITHOLT WRITTER FERKISSICN FAOMAMERIZAKE SIH FRCTOHY LD



Front-Lit/Reverse-Lit, Channel Letters w/ LED « Individually Mounted = BP = Hinsdale = Illinois

\mlm..,, _uazr_._p__mm.__mam._.:n:m_._:m__rmnma,._.:__.mD.._:n_ﬂE:m_:__gacimu._HE:_SE__.
/r[\h mn____,_.m”m._.h_.=u4_a_,._un_%aa:nzc:___unluﬂmmmﬂmﬁ_n_._

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED PLASTIC FACE CHANNEL LETTERS
QUANTITY: Two(2) 1, PLEX FACE
iz i) 6 ALUMINUM SPACERS
Overall Length:  2'- 744" . ALUMINUM SPACE:
St 13125 7. CLEAR LEXAN BACK

" e ; B, ALUMINUM SIDEVALLS
s} i e 3, DISCONNECT SWITCH
ﬂmﬂm_“ #ﬂw.mm _____.__._.___.ﬁm ._n mm_____."r .ﬂm_-mn_. ﬁ____.mmr._.'lm_u__n_mI .___..__T_p_u.__m “__ﬂ_ﬂ
Backs: Clear Lexan Backs i |m_n_ OWER Py
First-surface transiucent vinyl: [2. WALL ANCHORS AS REQUIRED

3M 3630-22 Black

lumination: White LED

NOTES:;

» Individualty Mountes w! stand offs

* WHITE interors for increased illumination
«All paint two-stage automative acnylic

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED PRIOR TO FABRICATION

- Client Name: Start Date: 02115711 Sales Rep: _
el t

hg mm _ e 5 gp Last Revision: 03103111 L
EIENFACTORYLLEC . Job#: 22508 Designer:

Bt T .. SN Location: Drawingd: 525080_v5 AM
£ Groes Wlage. L 02077 Wihwnodes W] 53212 Addrass = Y

MTITLINNG L1 JE 265G i -

A7 e it 41375, Hinsdake. [L Paga: 4of5 —..—%.W.ﬁ _

£ OGN o, B AVERTAN S6Y% TACTONY LS, AL DEBIGNS SHEEENTE0AGE THE S0.E #3DOSTY OF ARERICAN SISN FRETORY LLC. AND MW 407 52 REFRODUCED [ 3647 26 WHILE o THOUT WHITTEY S2AMIES 0N FRON AMSI0AN S 6N FADTDEY LD



Front-Lit, Plex-Face Channel Letters w/ LED lllumination « Raceway Mounted « BP « Hinsdale « Illinois

/~~\ Front-Lit, Plex-Face Channel Letters w! LED. Raceway Mounted » SOUTH ELEVATION

ffOu\__m.Eﬁm

32" =1"0" « For Production / Far Presentation

AMERICAIS

33 ding Sruem
Ek Grows Vikege. [L 80007

BT TR LTS

sILwsUKED
L21 Wi \Wodkearth Aeenue
Wikvas ke, W ED2T8
T 4143533650
474,355 By

Client Name:
Cima (The Pride)

Location:

Dader Ave
Hinsdale, __.

Start Date: 0202210

Last Rewision: 022311

Jobw 22506
Drawingw: B2508c_vE

Page; 3cof3

E_mzp_u_ua val

Landlord Approval

Sales Rep:

FL
Designer:
K

]
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Front-Lit, Plex-Face Channel Letters w/ LED Illumination « Raceway Mounted « BP « Hinsdale « Illinois

m- . =1._ _
1q
1%
\mu_,,_ Front-Lit, Plex-Face Channel Letters w/ LED, Raceway Mounted « Front View CHANNEL LETTER - TYPICA L SECTION - FRON T-LIT PLASTIC FACE
' Scales 1/2°= 1" 0" + For Production | For Presentation _,Ium. .\_ \| B45" ALLIMINUM
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED PLASTIC FACE CHANNEL LETTERS A RETURN v|_
el —T"% 7" EXTRUGED
QUANTITY: Onelt) I TRIMBAP = ALUMINUM ENCLOSURE
Overall Height:  1'- g4 18" ACRYLIC —= “_ FASTENERS A3 REQD.
Overall Length:  6'-0° _ Iﬁma\ EY LOCAL JURISDICTION
Total Sq.Ft.: 8.25 LEC | T LSTEDDISCONNECT _
ﬂm...EHmm Mﬂmmﬁm ¢ LISTED BUSHING — J o WTHNSETORSEN |
_uaan.nﬂ. m_D_m_“___mNm _._..____n..._____T_."m _ PRIMARY ELECTRICAL
ate: |

(NEZ i0-5) SEE ELEC. NOTES
First-surface translucent vinyl; | / _—
30 3630-157 Sultan Blue (PMS 288 C SRR AU
llumination: White LED _ {14 DRAIN HOLES

Raceway: Satin Black {LETTERS AND RACEWAY) TS, =

NOTES: Raceway to be mounted to window mullions ..r# : m_-mnHmﬁ AL NOTES
 AmEncan g mima GO _“_.Enu ._F T puovide 3 ___._._mn.. glEzincal i sioT.
Peserio e =gn must begane

Ezch s=an must ha

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED PRIOR TO FABRICATION

hg m imRn; Client Name: Start Date; 0222/11 Sales Rep:
el rul W Cirna (The Pride Last Revision: 0323111 G eessesessssmsessessssssssssssssscessasssnes | b
BIENFACTORYLLE Locat Job#: 57508 Client Approval Designer:
[CaCASD o MAUEE on: s 3 KM
X Gimue Vilags L500CT eften, Wl SE2T8 Oaden Aus U RS | RS S e : —
Im-._w.u.ﬁm.muﬁ-u H 414 353 5388 i \ . = " e @
F 447 7258085 F 41424155 Hinadale. IL Page: 10f3 rm:_u_n_.n Approval ﬂ!. = HETe
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Front-Lit, Plex-Face Cloud Sign w/ LED Illumination « Raceway Mounted « BP « Hinsdale « Illinois

mq - mu.___.[q.-
30"
ﬁmw_u/ Front-Lit, Plex-Face Cloud Sign w/ LED, Raceway Mounted * Front View CHANNEL LETTER - TYPICA L SECTION - FRON T-LIT PLASTIC FACE
\ &/ Seale: 12"= 10" + For Production / For Presentation S 40" ALLBINLIM
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED PLASTIC FACE CHANNEL LETTERS e =, S
. i . ~—T" % 7" EXTRYDED
QUANTITY. One(1) PETRINCAR - ; z AT ALUMINOM ENCLOSURE
Overall Height:  3'-0" AT . _
1B ACRYLIC —=— { - FASTENERS AS REQD.
Overall Length:  6'-6%" AR | Mk\ BY LOCAL JURISDICTION
Total mﬂ.m." 18.64 LED ||l-m. M.:.....n...l_. %._—WDIDWW_WUZZGWUA
R : k Blzck i GH (WEC 800-5)
q_ﬂum“m_ wﬁw.nm_wmn? Frecoat LISTED BUSHING ——==5_§ u.f,f WITHIN SIGHT OF SIGN
P : o TIL?I “~—PRIMARY ELECTRICAL
Face: #7328 White _ 4 {MEC 500-5] SEE ELEC, NOTES
First-surface translucent vinyl: v _ ~L P
Digitally printed vinyl graphics [
2 3 > 1 it 1 .qll: == 1]
lluminatian: E.__..m LED 114" DRAIN HDLES — - ®
Raceway: Similar o facade (LETTERS AND RACEWAY) NTS BT
/. RITEN0EN
Fovest 10 thesi
FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED PRIOR TO FABRICATION
DIGITAL ARTWORK REQUIRED PRIOR TO FABRICATION (.Al OR .EPS)

- i t s D2 .
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| B e T | Cima (The Pride] Last Revision: 032311 e e FL
EIENFACTORYLLE Job#: BI506 Clisnt Aporaoval Designer:
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Memorandum

To: Chairman Byrnes and Plan Commission Members
From: Sean Gascoigne, Village Planner ﬁ
Date: April 13, 2011

Re: Sign Review — 11 E. First Street — ] Bees

SIGN PERMIT REVIEW

T'he applicant is proposing a wall-mounted sign on the subject building. The site is located on
the north side of First Street, and is zoned B-2 Central Business District.

The property currently does not contain a sign and is proposing to install one above the entrance
to the tenant space and faces south as depicted in the attached photo. The new sign would be
16.25 square feet and would be black and white and would be back-lit for ilumination, as
illustrated on the attached exhibits.

Subsection 9-106] of the Zoning Code provides the requirements for wall signage in the B-2
District and allows a maximum of 25square feet for each business. As such, the proposed sign
application meets the requirements of Section 9-106 — Signs of the Zoning Code.

Attachment

Cec:  President Cauley and Board of Trustees
David Cook, Village Manager



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION FOR SIGN PERMIT

[Comrmeior ]

Name: AATE § tenS <
Address: L/“ ‘f/ﬁ/ (o, /e Oa o
City/Zip: Jelier, [ .

Phone/Fax: (8% L% J 97 s <
EMail: R AE carn A @)SEc Geagal.
Gﬂ. A{.quun/

Name: . J - JGEEJ/GMT*& £ v t=pali
Address: (/{ EAST F o° .
City/Zip: ALealsonts (L.
Phone/Fax: (€33 _ = T s [T=s
E-Mail:
Contact Name: /2: AL

Contact Name:

ADDRESS OF SIGN ];__U(:f\r”ﬂN: WPE.
ST & "
([ EasT [ STREET ermanent [ Temporary

ZONING DISTRICT: [] Grofind Sign
V" Wall Sign
B-1 [ Pole Sign

Sign Information: Site Information:

Overall Size (Square Feet): [G. 2L E,.c‘é". X GG tj Lot/Street Frontage:

Overall Height from Grade: /S ! F1. Building/Tenant Frontage: —{ © '
Proposed Colors (Maximum of Three Colors): Existing Sign Information:

0 (JSHirs @ OBLAcie Business Name: A/ﬁ A./E

(3] - Size of Sign: Square Feel
Type of Illumination: Aﬁ{ LeD | | Business Name: __

Foot Candles: Size of Sign: Square Feet

1 hereby acknowledge that 1 have read this application and the attached instruction sheet and state that it is correct
and agree to comply with all Village of Hinsdale Ordinances.

' y \_? - 2.8 = J'Ff
Signature of ﬁpplizanl Date

Date

Signature of Building Owner

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Fee:  $4.00 per square foot, not less than $75.00 per sign

Total squarc footage: x $4.00=__

Plan Commission Approval Date:
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DISCONNECT
SWITCH

\\OZm (1) SETS OF mm{mmmm-“_._,_.____._____z.ﬁ._.mﬂ‘/
CHANNEL LETTERS MOUNTED ON
ALUMINUM BACKGROUND

PAINTED WHITE LETTERS
PAINTED BLACK BACKGROUND

WHITE VINYL LETTERS BEHIND CHANNEL LETTERS
EXTENDING 3/4" QUTSIDE OF LETTERS

WHITE LED ILLUMIMNATION _
\_ J

| 1T1-A5% All sign design: and concepts shown hems am ol
| Uﬂ___..__._.._@ # | _..l._ mﬁ_l_u. re not to be distribuled, exhibited, copied, of o
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To:
TFrom:

Ce:

Date:
Re:

Memorandum

Chairman Byrmes and Plan Commissioners

Scan Gascoigne, Village Planner %’

Robb McGinnis, Building Commissioner
David Cook, Village Manager

April 13, 2011

Public Hearing for Case A-33-2010 and A-34-2010

Applicant; Village of Hinsdale

Request:  Text Amendment to Section 6-106, to allow Real Estate Offices with a
Maximum of 10 Agents, in the O-1 District as Special Uses and a Special
Use at 22 N, Lincoln to Allow a Real Estate OfTice with a Maximum of 10

Agents,

As you are aware, on March a" as part of discussions regarding the Findings and
Recommendations for these cases, several comments and concerns were raised
prompting the request that the Plan Commission Chair memorialize these concerns in
a letter to the Village Board for their consideration, as these cases moved forward. As
a result of the comments and concerns, on March 15, 2011, the Board of Trustess
remanded both the text amendment and special use pertaining to the above referenced
iterns back to the Plan Commission for their review and consideration. As such the
applicant is reappearing before you at the dircction of the Village Board. Attached
you will find the applicant’s revised applications, revised ordinances and supplemental
information requested by certain Commissioners.

Cc:  President Cauley and the Village Board of Trustees
David Cook



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

’ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT
12 euw r.i‘ua(
3-)6 -1

PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION
FOR OFFICE DISTRICTS

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

] Owner .
I Name: b(&mﬁ‘l&% fller T

Address: _|02- . Chicago Ave
City/Zip: Hunsdale @2 (oo 2
Phone/Fax; (1%8) BY| — oS /(G40 )25 -3 7
E-Mail: da. 'CLL“EJ’ @ki{ajmjb.(;em

A pplicant
Name: Fullef's Sevice Cendes
Address: loz- L. Cz[f\lr_..aédm AN,
ICit}-’J’Zip: tinsdale (oS
Phone/Fax: (b0 325 ~00 8F((20) 395 -7

E-Mail:
= —— . . - —-_ - —

Others, if any, involved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer)
- __ — __ ——

Name: ___ Mame:

Title: Title:

Address: Address:

City/Zip: City/Zip:

Phone/Fax: (___) /

Phone/Fax: (___) /
E-Mail:

“E-Mail:

Disclosure of Village Personnel: (List the name, address and Village position of any officer or employee
of the Village with an interest in the owner of record, the Applicant or the property that is the subject of this

application, and the nature and extent of that interest)

1)
2)

3} e — ——eeeee e




1. SITE INFORMATION

—

51’2;2 . L_i‘-"k(é-‘l’\

|
Property identification number (P.l.N. or tax number): 09 .0\ -320 . ol

Address of subject propery:

Brief description of proposed project: 'ﬁi{.’):n_'n " Lmrjj, iﬁ”\“&u’ O @P buj "d{m:j

| v e space

General description or characteristics of the site: leif;, ‘o SW\EJ L DO CL:LH

I Q(m& house

I
| Existing zoning and land use: 1@ O -\

Surrounding zoning and existing land uses:

North: \'O\U( South: o-!
East O~} West: &=\
Proposed zoning and land use: (TQ::‘LL ‘3{;‘:‘{1{{, (;,w" feadte &

Ple_a.se mark the approval(s) you are seeking and attach all applicable applications and

standards for each approval requested: P
O Site Plan Disapproval 11-604 M Map and Text Amendments 11-601E
Amendment Requested:
0O Design Review Permit 11-605E
0O Exterior Appearance 11-606E
O Planned Development 11-603E
p: Special Use Permit 11-602E
Special Use Requested: O Development in the B-2 Central Business

District Questionnaire




TABLE OF COMPLIANCE

Address of subject pmpeﬁ??_sgé’\ A (/lm.::lk

The following table is based on the _0 = | Zoning Distrct. (A1 £ (Sting)

Minimum Code Proposed/Existing
Requirements Development
] O-1 0-2 0-3 -
Minimum Lot Area (s.f. 8,500 | 25,000 | 20,000 12,
Minimum Lot Depth 125 125 125 | L%L&'L
Minimum Lot Width 60 100 BO .G
Building Height 30 40 60 elictina
Number of Stories 2.5 3 5 ]
Front Yard Setback 35 25 25 Uy.cg
Gorner Side Yard Setback 35 25 25 794.63
Interior Side Yard Setback 10 10 10 [L.{l
Rear Yard Setback 25 20 20 125
Maximum Floor Area Ratio 40 .50 .35 '
(F.A.R.)* A8
Maximum Total Building 35% N/A N/A
Coverage* .09
Maximum Total Lot Coverage* | 80% [ 80% 50% 769,
Parking Requirements oF
> id DTF P /6
S /0
Parking front yard setback nla
Parking corner side yard L
setback A [ A
Parking interior side yard =3
setback W 4
Parking rear yard setback nla
Loading Requirements A Ya
Accessory Structure
Information I\J A

- Must provide actual square footage number and percentage.

Where any lack of compliance is shown, state the reason and explain the Village's authority, if any, to approve the

application despite such lack of compliance:




CERTIFICATION

The Applicant certifies and acknowledges and agrees that:

A

The statements contained in this application are true and cormrect fo the best of the Applicant's knowledge and
belief. The owner of the subject property, if different from the applicant, states that he or she consents to the filing
of this application and that all information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of his or her

knowledge.
The applicant understands that an incomplete or nonconforming application will not be considered. In addition,

the applicant understands that the Village may require additional information prior to the consideration of this
application which may include, but is not limited to, the following items:

1. Minimum yard and setback dimensions and, where relevant, relation of yard and setback dimensions
to the height, width, and depth of any structure.
2. A vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan showing the location, dimensions, gradient, and number of

all vehicular and pedestrian circulation elements including rights-of-way and streets; driveway
entrances, curbs, and curb culs; parking spaces, loading spaces, and circulation aisles; sidewalks,
walkways, and pathways; and total lot coverage of all circulation elements divided as between
vehicular and pedestrian ways.

3. All existing and proposed surface and subsurface drainage and retention and detention facilities and
all existing and proposed water, sewer, gas, electric, telephone, and cable communications lines and
easements and all other utility facilities.

Location, size, and arrangement of all outdoor signs and lighting.

Location and height of fences or screen plantings and the type or kink of building matenals or
plantings used for fencing or screening.

6. A detailed landscaping plan, showing location, size, and species of all trees, shrubs, and other plant
material.
T A, traffic study if required by the Village Manager or the Board or Commission hearing the application.

The Applicants shall make the property that is the subject of this application available for inspection by the Village
at reasonable times;

It any information provided in this application changes or becomes incomplete or inapplicable for any reason
following submission of this application, the Applicants shall submit a supplemental application or other
acceptable written statement containing the new or corrected information as soon as practicable but not less than
ten days following the change, and that failure to do so shall be grounds for denial of the application; and

The Applicant understands that he/she is responsible for all application fees and any other fees, which the Village
assesses under the provisions of Subsection 11-301D of the Village of Hinsdale Zoning Code as amended April

25, 1988,

THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND, IF DIFFERENT, THE APPLICANT ARE JOINTLY AND
SEVERALLY LIABLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE APPLICABLE APPLICATION FEE. BY SIGNING THE
APPLICATION, THE OWNER HAS AGREED TO PAY SAID FEE, AND TO CONSENT TO THE FILING AND
FORECLOSURE OF A LIEN AGAINST SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE FEE PLUS COSTS OF COLLECTION,
IF THE ACCOUNT IS NOT SETTLED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER THE MAILING OF A DEMAND FOR

PAYMENT.

On the { M- , day of M ,201{{ . IWe have read the above certification, understand it, and agree

to abide by its conditions.

g before me this

Dol LI\

Signature of applicant or authorized agent Signature of applicant or authorized agent
Dovetas 4 fotler JA.
Name of applicant or authorized agent Name of applicant or authorized agent
SUBSCRIBED AN RN

ay of

Wh Yo

CFFICIAL SER
CHRISET e & GRUTON

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINDIS
MY COMILGSI0N EXPIRES 033014

Public




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT

ZONING CODE TEXT AND MAP
AMENDMENT APPLICATION

OF HINSDALE o i

Must be accompanied by completed Plan Commission Application

Address of the subject property or description of the proposed request:

22 N. inceln

REVIEW CRITERIA

Section 11-601 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Amendments, The amendment process
established is intended to provide a means for making changes in the text of the Zoning Code and in
the zoning map that have more or less general significance or application. It is not intended to relieve
particular hardships nor to confer special privileges or rights. Rather, it is intended as a tool to adjust
the provisions of the Zoning Code and the zoning map in light of changing, newly discovered, or
newly important conditions, situations, or knowledge. The wisdom of amending the text of the Zoning
Code is a matter committed to the sound |egislative discretion of the Board of Trustees and is not
dictated by any set standard. However, in determining whether a proposed amendment should be
granted or denied the Board of Trustees should be guided by the principle that its power 1o amend
this Code is not an arbitrary one but one that may be exercised only when the public good demands
or requires the amendment to be made. In considering whether that principle is satisfied in any
particular case, the Board of Trustees should weigh, among other factors, the below criteria.

Below are the 14 standards for amendments that will be the criteria used by the Plan Commission
and Board of Trustees in determining the merits of this application. Please respond to each
standard as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to respond to
questions if needed. If the standard is not applicable, please mark N/A.

1. The consistency of the proposed amendment with the purpose of this Code.
“\L (0 DO%f-{« USe. \S yaeve. in \ine uﬁﬂ'\ INSuronce

Q%\J.fﬁ tnedical CJ‘?F"L?_E: lé‘_ﬁa.l SedviteS aind &CL:‘_:-uydqu Sex
oMt axe pevmtled athe 021 Distoiek WL o lkw«ahw‘ +5 |0 ends
2. ]’_Ik\emsting uses and zoning classifications for properties in the vicinity of the sub;ect pmpeofrrj
& Q(EIMW 15 suupunded on thawee sides by O -\ a

Yﬁl&&iﬁ'd—i on ove Sidg.. the Q,}C:t;{—-.nq bbuldl.ﬂﬁi ble nds G5 it
15 Cesidentiad 1 nactuce .




{2

L
F*

The trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property, including changes, if any, such
trend since the subject property was placed in its present zoning classification.

The extent, if any, to which the value of the subject property is diminished by the existing zoning
classification applicable to it.

None

The extent to which any such diminution in value is offset by an increase in the public health,
safety, and welfare.

WD d'\mmﬂe, T USe. .

The extent, if any, to which the use and enjoyment of adjacent properties would be affected by
the proposed amendment. N G\‘H/\l "G LLJGLL-Ld CM&-V\EL :

The extent, if any, to which the value of adjacent properties would be affected by the proposed

amendment.

fﬁfckjaﬁzvﬁ' Pres e ties posild net he afferted.

The extent, if any, to which the future orderly development of adjacent properties would be
affected by the proposed amendment.

Nf_}‘u’\é’_ - Zﬁﬁtﬁﬁr ﬂf}"x_ Qmﬁlﬂ?

The suitability of the subject property for uses permitted or permissible under its present zoning
classification. Dissteocd allowes inSavance Cuazﬂdj.—-f Wie A ol

D@Mb 4 \Ecjcd SelvieS and ace mudmﬁ Senviices .
e ‘Q&Ez\ O f‘&a)ﬂ‘cf S %Iml\a_r‘,




10.7

11,

1,

13.

14,

-
-+

"
The availability of adequate ingress lo and egress from the subject property and the extent to
which traffic conditions in the immediate vicinity of the subject property would be affected by the

proposed amendment,

Emiid@’tﬁ; Gond ?o\ﬂc/wx? CLLG?M&; exist

The availability of adequate ufilities and essential public services to the subject property to
accommodate the uses permitted or permissible under the present zoning classification.

Al e Klﬁﬂ—'mﬁ: :

The length of time, If any, that the subject property has been vacant, considered in the context of
the pace of development in the vicinity of the subject property.

%mfkdﬁ’\i} &i{“ﬁadxfz e xosts .

The community need for the proposed amen
allow. l\du&mnﬁ a veolt :

/ = 7
il ke;u?“ﬂqa;r buSiness n e ‘u’{\\a;gﬁ ot Binsdale
and net lead them 4n \eoe Foon

The reasons, where relevant, why the subject property should be established as part of an
overlay district and the positive and negative effects such establishment could be expected to

have on persons residing in the area.

N A

ctgent and for the uses and development it would
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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA

"VILLAGE
OF HINSDALE FOVLUNDED I E5T

Must be accompanied by completed Plan Commission Application

Address of proposed request: c9 L; kﬂ L AN a\r\
Proposed Special Use request: Q_% (g ‘,ﬂ?ﬁ{é‘ WQ\( ez Lh@{

Is this a Special Use for a Planned Development? ﬂﬁn [1 Yes (If so this submittal also
requires a completed Planned Development Application)

REVIEW CRITERIA

Section 11-602 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Special use permits. Standard for Special
Use Permits: In determining whether a proposed special use permit should be granted or denied the
Board of Trustees should be guided by the principle that its power to amend this Code is not an
arbitrary one but one that may be exercised only when the public good demands or requires the
amendment to be made. In considering whether that principle is satisfied in any particular case, the
Plan Commission and Board of Trustees should weigh, among other factors, the below criteria Please
respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to

respond to guestions if needed.

FEES for a Special Use Permit: $1,225 (must be submitted with application)

1. Code and Plan Purposes. The proposed use and development will be in harmony with the
general and specific purposes for which this Code was enacted and for which the

regulations of the district in question were established. .
We f2el @ (eallor b= acdpible tnte C-1 Distred becapse

ﬂ\w now wintke taore S m&ﬁﬁﬁﬂc{@ m'k'lu and Coue vy yweer with

‘Iﬁ lll\ @1'; I'"f\ Tm "-v'-“{:l.-:_(ﬂ_’ r"le F\ﬂ; H_L\Lké '\f_.’- k'rE_ LI"_}Q £ tf“'u"'ﬂ(:_" tma([/ c'il-.{'r‘ullf

411 “‘lilim,::-_ ?h.{\f aevier S G lﬂ’_c’.)\(j", LY A ey t i
2. No Undue Adverse Impact. The proposed use and developme nt will not have a substantial
or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the character of the area, or the public

health, safety, and generai welfare
e 0Se. i e d




3.

No Interference with Surrounding Development. The proposed use and development will be
constructed, arranged, and operated so as not to dominate the immediate vicinity or lo
interfere with the use and development of neighboring properly in accordance with the
applicable district regulations -

%LL"JAEHﬁ ex svs . Noe extexial LD WACKI S G

a;) (BpUSe A — 2 S

Adequate Public Facilities. The proposed use and development will be served adequately by
essential public facilities and services such as streets, public utilities, drainage structures,
police and fire protection, refuse disposal, parks, libraries, and schools, or the applicant will

provide adequately for such services.

-)[))1 i\i\é\‘k vu:;; - S;i,_i-j . "{'_'c::'rﬁ;?qwxlr m‘( kow ]Lc'f‘k‘mﬂ Wi l'l\ 74 E:%

C\oon rj &

No Traffic Congestion. The proposed use and development will not cause undue traffic
congestion nor draw significant amounts of traffic through residential streets.

51 AAX: I\[‘.l.t’ Lhies (i__,}(':f_f;;.'"r. L tmv._\"‘:\"l‘-;i ¢ C{ e T WS C:"L

‘L':L--Llfj; enls QS XReowanae nAed '53-'"5;' Villa ge oard .

No Destruction of Significant Features. The proposed use and development will not result in
the destruction, loss, or damage of any natural, scenic, or historic feature of significant

imporiance. ey ey —

?D LAL \(ﬁ\kw\ f:“; exisis _ I

Compliance with Standards. The proposed use and development complies with all additional
standards imposed on it by the particular provision of this Code authorizing such use. __
The use S (a Lune with Yhowe . aldyend Y —

@m’miﬁ&;] T @ He., O-\ Dtk -

Special standards for specified special uses. When the district regulations authorizing any
special use in a particular district impose special standards to be met by such use in such

district. i .
LA . B




9, Considerations. In determining whether the applicant's evidence establishes that the foregoing
standards have been mel, the Plan Commission shall consider the following:

Public benefit. Whether and to what extent the proposed use and development at the particular
location requested is necessary or desirable to provide a service or a facility that is in the
Interest of the public convenience or that will contribute to the general wellare of the
neighborhood or community. || IUNW\G\‘ a Cealtec o O Qr_u_.ﬂw “Hae

Yud qu will keep Hheic business 1nthe Vi Haq&' U(‘— N sdale

and ot tead Phem fo leave fowan.
Alfernate locations. Whether and to what extent such public goals can be met by the location
of the proposed use and development at some t:ath I site or in some other area that may be
more appropriate than the proposed site. ;)¢ ce l Maa Hdey o s ]

(a2 wnale a_ﬁpfh{)f "C{_JYL_.. N Jf’V\ e IDCQ Lo \H\a et If_\f_mlx(‘w\k

Acuon: li'bLL-“—*"{_\
Mitigation of adverse impacts. Whether and to what extent all steps possible have been taken
to minimize any adverse effects of the proposed use and development on the immediate

vicinity through building design, site design, landscaping, and screening.
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
19 East Chicago Avenue
Hinsdale, lllinois 60521-3489
630.789.7030

Application for Certificate of Zoning Compliance

You must complete all portions of this application. If you think certain
information is not applicable, then write “N/A.” If you need additional
space, then attach separate sheets to this form.

Applicant's name: D:Ju::.mrﬂ fut)e —
D' pl- -ru e - -I:qm-'r"r pﬂl’t_"‘ﬂfa‘sy,f

21 i~ Ciadlod~

Owner's name (if different):

Property address:
Property legal description: [attach to this form]

Present zoning classification: o- |
Square footage of property: /3 ()2 .S
Lot area per dwelling: NJ 1A

Lot dimensions: X2-S X (S
(Y Eepe I/[?.E.q C EST"TC-\)

O Single-family detached dwelling

Current use of propenrty:

Proposed use:

7 Other: SAme AS Culaenr
Approval sought: [0 Building Permit [ Variation

[# Special Use Permit O Planned Development

[0 Site Plan [0 Exterior Appearance

[0 Design Review

[l Other:

Brief description of request and proposal:
SPeciac  USe 7o Allew 4 fleat fs7ate  Offrec

(Wit MU mMorc THen |0 AtgnTS, JIn Q- | SPeciacr 7
OFFae Digrroc
Plans & Specifications: [submit with this form]
Provided: Required by Code:
Yards:
5SS 35

front:
interior side(s)

NIA I jere  _10ILC
-1-



Provided: Required by Code:

29.5% 32S

corner side

rear 72-8 25
Setbacks (businesses and offices):
front: Hg. s8 S s
interior side(s) AA T Mt _Jexl /16
corner side 29.53 35
rear TZ2.5 25
_NMla nJin

others:
Ogden Ave. Center: il A A
York Rd. Center: N/ A o
Forest Preserve: ~1A NZA
Building heights:
principal building(s): 55)4 FXiSromwg 2 Storay
A

accessory building(s):
Maximum Elevations:

principal building(s): VAL EM

accessory building(s): _A//4 v
Dwelling unit size(s): NIA- nin
Total building coverage: 09 39 “e¢
Total lot coverage: 2S5 e e He
Floor area ratio: € , Ho
Accessory building(s): N 1A

Spacing between bulldings:[depict on atlached plans]
principal building(s): N lA @
accessory building(s): nin

Number of off-street parking spaces required; ~Exixe s O ( o quuf.)

Number of loading spaces required: o

Statement of applicant:

| swear/affirm that the information provided in this form is true and complete. |
understand that any omission of applicable or relevant information from this form could
be a basis for denial or revocation of the Certificate of Zoning Compliance.

By: ‘((’Mﬁwh Mﬂ»u{-\}

Applicant's signature

\B(!D:’uL-MS' A fowedn gL Da‘y._,[&._‘ A Lotler T
Applicant’s printed name
Dated: \/Z-JG“ . 20./C. 2-16-11

}-Z,C’.-U:Sr_.o{



DRAFT

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
ORDINANCE NO. 02011- _—

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR A REAL
ESTATE OFFICE, WITH A MAXIMUM OF TEN (10) PERSONNEL, AT THE
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 22 NORTH LINCOLN STREET
(Plan Commission Case No. A-34-2010)

WHEREAS, Doug Fuller (the “Petitioner”), has filed an application for a
special use permit for a real estate office for the property commonly known as 22
North Lincoln Street, and legally described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and
incorporated herein (the “Subject Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is located within the O-1 Specialty Office
District, where a real estate office is a special use; and

WHEREAS, the Hinsdale Plan Commission conducted a public hearing to
consider the Application on April 13, 2011, pursuant to notice thereof properly
published in the Hinsdalean on March 24, 2011, and, alter considering all of the
testimony and evidence presented at the public hearing, the Plan Commission
recommended approval of the Application by a vote of in favor,
against and absent, as set forth in the Plan Commission’s Findings and
Recommendations for Plan Commission Case No. A-34-2010, incorporated herein by
reference as though fully set forth; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning and Public Safety Committee of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale, at a public meeting on . 2011,
considered the Application and the recommendation of the Plan Commission and
made its recommendation to the Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale
have reviewed the recommendation of the Zoning and Public Safety Committee, the
Findings and Recommendation of the Plan Commission, and all of the materials,
facts, and circumstances related to the Application, and they find that the
Application satisfies the standards set forth in Section 11-602 of the Zoning Code
relating to special use permits and Sections 11-604 and 11-606 of the Hinsdale
Zoning Code governing site plans and exterior appearance plans, subject to the
conditions set forth in this Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T ORDAINED by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties and State of Illinois,

as Tollows:



Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this
Ordinance as findings of the President and Board of Trustees.

Section 2. Approval of Special Use Permit for a Real Estate Office, with a
Maximum Number of Ten (10) Personnel at any One Time. The Board of Trustees,
acting pursuant to the authority vested in it by the laws of the State of IMineis and
the Hinsdale Zoning Code, hereby approves a special use permit for a real estate
office, with a maximum number of ten (10) personnel, which shall include agents,
support stafl and employees, to occupy the property located at 22 North Lincoln
Street at any one time, and legally described in Exhibit A, subject to the conditions
set forth in Sections 3 and 4 of this Ordinance.

Section 3. Conditions. The approvals granted in Section 2 of this
Ordinance are expressly subject to all of the following conditions:

A, No Authorization of Work. This Ordinance does not authorize the
commencement of any work on the Subject Property. Except as
otherwise specifically provided in writing in advance by the Village, no
work of any kind shall be commenced on the Subject Property until all
conditions of this Ordinance precedent to such work have been fulfilled
and after all permits, approvals, and other authorizations for such
work have been properly applied for, paid for, and granted in
accordance with applicable law.

B. Compliance with Codes, Ordinances, and Regulations. Except as
specifically set forth in this Ordinance, the provisions of the Hinsdale
Municipal Code and the Hinsdale Zoning Code shall apply and govern
the development of the Subject Property. All such development shall
comply with all Village codes, ordinances, and regulations at all times.

C. Building Permits. The Petitioner shall submit all required building
permit applications and other materials in a timely manner to the
appropriate parties, which materials shall be prepared in compliance
with all applicable Village codes and ordinances.

Section 4. Violation of Condition or Code. Any violation of any term or
condition stated in this Ordinance or of any applicable code, ordinance, or
regulation of the Village shall be grounds for the immediate rescission by the Board
of Trustees of the approvals made in this Ordinance.

Section 5. Severability and Repeal of Inconsistent Ordinances. If any
section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the
invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
other provisions of this Ordinance, and all ordinances, resolutions or orders, or




parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are to the extent of
such conflict hereby repealed.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in the
manner provided by law.

PASSED this day of 2011,

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

APPROVED this day of 2011.

Thomas K. Cauley, Jr., Village President

ATTEST:

Christine M. Bruton, Deputy Village Clerk

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT BY THE PETITIONER TO THE
CONDITIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE:

By:
Its:

Date: , 2011

%4 PLE Villuge of Hinsdale\Ordinanees' 20174 11-xx 22 N, Lincoln Special Use 03-30-11.doc



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THE NORTH HALF OF LOT 1 IN BLOCK 8 IN STOUGH'S ADDITION TO THE
TOWN OF HINSDALE, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN THE SOUTH % OF THE
SOUTHWEST % OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED MAY 28, 1868 AS DOCUMENT NO. 9593, IN DUPAGE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.



DRAFT

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

ORDINANCE NO. 02011-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE VI (OFFICE DISTRICTS),
SECTION 6-106 (SPECIAL USES), SUBSECTION A
(FINANCE, INSURANCE AND REAL ESTATE) OF THE
HINSDALE ZONING CODE TO ADD REAL ESTATE OFFICES
AS A SPECIAL USE IN THE 0-1 SPECIALTY OFFICE DISTRICT
(Plan Commission Case No. A-33-2010)

WHEREAS, Doug Fuller (the “Petitioner”), has filed an application seeking to
to amend Article VI (Office Districts), Section 6-106 (Special Uses), Subsection A
(Finance, Insurance and Real Estate) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code to add real estate
offices as a special use in the O-1 Specialty Office District of (the “Application”); and

WHEREAS, the Hinsdale Plan Commission conducted a public hearing to
consider the Application on April 13, 2011, pursuant to notice thereof properly
published in the Hinsdalean on March 24, 2011, and, after considering all of the
testimony and evidence presented at the public hearing, the Plan Commission
recommended approval of the Application by a vote of in favor,
against and absent, all as set forth in the Plan Commission’s Findings and
Recommendations for Plan Commission Case No. A-33-2010; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning and Public Safety Committee of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale, at a public meeting on ; 2011,
considered the Application and the Findings and Recommendation of the Plan
Commission and made its recommendation to the Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale
have considered the Findings and Recommendation of the Plan Commission and all
of the facts and circumstances affecting the Application, and the President and
Board of Trustees have determined that it is appropriate to amend the Hinsdale
Zoning Code as provided in this Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties and State of Illinois,

as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this
Ordinance as findings of the President and Board of Trustees.



Section 2. Amendment of Section 6-106. Article 1V (Office Districts),
Section 6-106 (Special Uses), Subsection A (Finance, Insurance and Real Estate) of
the Hinsdale Zoning Code is amended by adding the underlined language to read as

follows:

Sec. 6-106. Special Uses:

Except as specifically limited in the following table, the uses listed in
the following table may be permitted in the office districts indicated
subject to the issuance of a special use permit as provided in section 11-
602 of this code. In interpreting the use designations, reference should
be made to the "Standard Industrial Classification Manual" (see
appendix A of this code) and section 11-501 of this code. SIC codes are
given in parentheses following each use listing.

A. Finance, Insurance And Real Estate:

0-1 0-2 0-3
1. Depository and nondepository credit institutions S
(60-61), not including drive-in establishments or
automatic teller machines, except automatic teller
machines attached to the principal structure on the
lot and only subject to the provisions of subsection 6-
110L of this article.

9. Drive-in depository and nondepository credit S S
institutions  (60-61), but only subject to the
provisions of subsection 6-110M of this article.

(o

3. Real estate offices (65).

i # #

Section 8. Severability and Repeal of Inconsistent Ordinances. If
any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid,
the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance.
All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.




Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
after its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in the manner

provided by law.

PASSED this ___ day of 2011,
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this day of 2011,

Thomas K. Cauley, Jr., Village President

ATTEST:

Christine M. Bruton, Deputy Village Clerk

ZAPLEY Village of Hinadale \ Ordinanees 20114 11-xx See. 6-106 03-30-11.dae
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
g5

COUNTY OF DU BAGE )

BEFORE THE HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

Text Amendment to Sec. 6-106
CASE NO. A-33-2010

-and-
22 North Lincoln Street
Special Use Permit
CASE NO. A-34-2010

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had and testimony
taken at the hearing of the above-entitled
matter before the Hinsdale Plan Commission, at
19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois, on
the 9th day of February, A.D. 2011, at the hour
of 7:30 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

MR. NEALE BYRNES, Chairman;
MS. JULIE CRNOVICH, Member;
MS. LAURA JOHNSON, Member;

MIKE NELSON, Member;

2

LUKE S. STIFFLEAR, Member.

5

KATHLEEN W. BONQO, CSR 630-834-7773
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ALSO PRESENT:

MR. SEAN GASCOIGNE, Village Planner.

CHAIRMAN BYRNES: Now, the next two
matters are public hearings, and the first one
is going to be case A-33-2010 and A-34-2010, and
so we'll open the public hearing.

And the applicant it says here on
the subject, the applicant is the Village of
Hinsdale, but I think it's Doug Fuller.

So, Mr. Fuller.

(WHEREUPCN, the witness was
duly sworn.)
CHAIRMAN BYRNES: What's going on?
MR. FULLER: Well, we built a place for
Linda Feinstein's office to come into, a realtor
office to come to our place on 22 North Lincoln,
and I went to the Village like eight months ago,
and they gave me a temporary use to build it out
arnd have Linda move in. And we've asked for a
text amendment to change the zoning so a realtor

could be at our position where we're at.

KATHLEEN W. BONC, CSR 630-834-7779
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CHAIRMAN BYRNES: Then for the zoning
at this -- which is 0-1, a real estate office is
currently not a -- is not considered as a
special use. So, what is being applied for here
is to, first of all, have a real estate office
considered to be a special use, and then we
would vote on granting the special use

currently.

Did 1 say that right?

MR. GASCOIGNE: You said it exactly
right.

CHAIRMAN BYRNES: Any questions for
Doug before we asgk for other public comments?

MR. FULLER: Have you all seen it done?

MS. CRNOVICH: Yes.

MR. FULLER: It looks better.

MS, CRNOVICH: It looks much better,
but how many parking spaces are over there?

MR. FULLER: I think there's ten.

MR. GASCOIGNE: 13.

MS. CRNOVICH: EBEecause I counted like

eight. I mean, there's 137

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-8234-7779
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MR. STIFFLEAR: Let me take a step
back. Are we on the text amendment now, the
special use, or are we doing them combined?

CHAIRMAN BYRNES: I would say we're on

the text amendment.

MS. JOHNSON: EBecause 1if we don't

approve that, there's no point in --

MR. STIFFLEAR: Or should we digcuss

them together?

CHAIRMAN BYRNES: So, it's a text
amendment as to whether you want to allow a real

estate office in the ©0-1 area.
MR. STIFFLEAR: Right.

MS. JOHNSON: I think we need to talk

about them together because I think that's the

purpose.
CHAIRMAN BYRNES: I'm good with that.
I'm just trying to think what order we should

vote on this, though. So, if we allow it, then

it's a question of whether this particular
application is going to be suitable. 5So, we'll

vote on the text amendment first and --

KATHLEEN W. BONC, CSR 630-834-7779
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MR. STIFFLEAR: But discuss together?
CHAIRMAN BYRNES: Yeah.
So, you had a question?

MS. CRNOVICH: ©On the parking, my one
concern is on-street parking with it being so
close to a residential neighborhood and
infringing on a residential neighborhood, that's
my big concern.

MR. FULLER: Sure. Linda is only
allowed to have ten people in the office, ten
employees, and that was a big thing before we
even got the temporary. And the parking lot
fits all her people that have been in there and
211 that. I've been up there a thousand times
fixing any lights that are broken and never seen
more than four or five people in the building at
once. Most realtors are doing things from their
house or on the road all the time. S5O, it's a
perfect fit.

MS. CRNCOVICH: How many parking sgpaces

do you have exactly in the lot behind you?

MR, FULLER: I think there's 12 to 13.

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7778
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I don't have -- I didn't write it down. I'm
sorry. But I can go back and count it and give
it to you, if you'd like.

CHAIRMAN BYRNES: Do we have a site
plan to show us?

MR. STIFFLEAR: It doesn't reflect the
nunrber of parking spaces. It's a five-year-old
site plan.

MS. JOHNSON: Doug, the other question

T have is if I'm reading the application
correctly, it's for ten realtors, but what about
office staff? So, could there potentially be
ten realtors, plus support staff in the space
because this really only defines the number of
realtorg, not the number of employees?

MR. FULLER: I don't know her exact
business, but, like, from my -- being honest,
like I am, there's never more than four or five
people in that place at once.

MS. JOHNSON: Because I think my
concern is somewhat similar to the other

commissioners in that there wouldn't be adequate

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-77783
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parking, and, therefore, it would spill over
into the on-street parking.

MR. FULLER: If they ever had more than
what there is at that place, we have a big lot
next door. I've always told them, 1f you have
more than that, park over at our place. We have
a huge parking lot behind our place that they're
more than welcome to stay there, 1 told her
that we don't want anybody on the streets, and

T've told her that a couple times.

But, like I said, the realtors are
really working from home now, and they just come
in there to close deals and -- you're more than
welcome to come look at the place any time, I'm
sure. It's just a nice office when they bring
their clients in and they sit down and they
close it, and that's more what it's for, to have
a home base for their office.

Instead of having her leave the
town and go somewhere else, it was a great thing

to keep her in the town and for us to be using

if for something more than just a warehouse that

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7773
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was just storing stuff and having garbage
dumpsters in the back. I think the neighbors
are going to be a lot happier with Linda there

than tow trucks.

CHATRMAN BYRNES: Parking is permitted
on Lincoln --

MR, FULLER: Lincoln and Maple.

MS. CRNOVICH: The property looks
great. I think it's a big improvement, but
another concern of mine are the other O-1
districts in the wvillage. And if this goes
through, is there enough parking in those other
0-1 districts? And the other one is on Garfield
south of the tracks to First Street and then the
east side where it's Blaine, and then the other
one is Hinsdale Avenue by Vine. And a lot of
those don't have off-street parking. So, I'm
wondering if we could --

MR. FULLER: Well, they were very

strict about how many people that could come in

the office --

MR. CASCOIGNE: I can actually respond

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779
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to that. That's part of the reason that the
Board when they passed the temporary use wanted
to make this a special use as opposed to a
permitted use because it would still allow the
Plan Commigsion and also the Board the
discretion to deny it if the parking wasn't

available or there were other conditione that

the business couldn't meet. They look at it on

a case-by-case basis.

MS. CRNOVICH: Could you add something
to the text amendment like where if something
like this goes through, there has to be
of f-street parking available?

CHAIRMAN BYRNES: 1It's already on

there.

MR. STIFFLEAR: Help me out here, Sean.
permitted uses in the O-1 district, are they
required to have off-street parking, also?

MR. GASCOIGNE: It's generally assumed
through the cocde when they determine parking

counts for everybody that if the use is

permitted, there's sufficient parking there.

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779
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So, in other words, if it comes in and it's an
office use and there's not a change of use,
then -- and it's already operated as -- if it
goes from an accountant to a doctor, both are
permitted in the 0-1, 1it's just assumed that the
parking is there, and they wouldn't be required
to provide additional parking. Similar to what
we do in the downtown.

MR. STIFFLEAR: Let me provide my

rationale for at least my thought process at

this time on this, one, the text amendment and

then, two, the special use permit --
CHATRMAN BYRNES: Before we get into
that, Luke, maybe we should see if there's any
other public comment before we get into big
discussion.
Igs there any other public comment?
(WHEREUPON, the witness was
duly sworn.)
MR. HAARLOW: Bill Haarlow, 112 North
T am in favor of allowing this

Linceoln Street.

special use on this particular property. I

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-77793
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think Julie raises a good point about some of
the other districts, but because this would be
special and not permitted, it seems to me that
helps us get around that problem.

CHATRMAN BYRNES: Right. You have the
case-by-case basis.

MR. HAARLOW: And as a neighbor, I'm
glad to see that the property has been upgraded
and that it's occupied because we certainly have
enough unoccupied business properties in town.

So, I think that's all good.
So, my concern is not with that
use, and I'm actually not sure if this is the

right venue or not, but I thought I'd start here
rather than coming directly to the Board. But I
think that the parking on Maple is an 1ssue.

With this particular property, Doug
came before the ZBA maybe four years ago and
asked that they be allowed to increase the slize
of the parking lot in the back of that property

so that it would be closer to what was

available, for example, to the building to the

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7773
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west, to allow the property to basically be more
viable and help take cars off the street. So,
the ZBA approved that along with an
understanding that there would be landscape

screening, et cetera.

We also expressed at that time
concern about some of the parking that was being
done on Maple Street, including occasionally
Fuller's tow truck by the alley that runs
through the middle of our block north to south
between Lincoln and Grant. And Doug took care
of that. That's not been an issue.

It seemed the other morning that
maybe Linda had a big pow-wow of all of her

folks and there was a lot of parking on Maple

Street. So, I'm not -- it's good that they have
the parking spaces that they do, and I'm glad to
hear that they can also use the Fuller's lot
north of the service center to try to get them

off the gtreet, as well.

But, in some way, if nothing else,

just for me to express it at this point, I'm

KATHLEEN W. BONQO, CSR 630-834-7779
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hoping that the Village can put up gigns that
effectively make two car-length no parking zones
on either side of that alley entrance because
first it became a problem when we had the
blizzard and you couldn't see around the piles
of snow. That's nothing to do with this
property in particular. But when the cars are
parked more or less up to about five feet from
the alley or even ten feet, it is impossible to
see around them, particularly now in the winter,
and that's a real safety hazard. It's one that
everyone acknowledged four years ago. So, it
doesn't have anything necessarily to do with
thig, save that if there are people -- if there
ig overflow, this is a real problem. Anyone
coming out of that alley cannot see when there
are cars parked there.

CHAIRMAN BYRNES: We'd love to help
you, but I don't think this is the venue.

MR. HAARLOW: So I'm mentioning it now
because I want to have it on the record.

CHATIRMAN BYRNES: You might be in a

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7773
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position to do something about it soon.

MR. HAARLOW: Well, I might be, but I
want it to be a part of the record in terms of
the understanding of this because it isn't part
of the site plan review.

MR. STIFFLEAR: Sean, does the code
specify the no parking from an alley?

MR. GASCOIGNE: No. In fact, the
parking issue that Mr. Haarlow 1is referring to
would be more of a police issue than this type
of issue, but it's something that I can
certainly -- and I appreciate the desire to get
it on the record, but I can certainly still
bring it up to Brad Bloom, to our police chief,
and let him know that it's been an issue.
Because I know on other areas -- on Maple going
down to the other lots, it says, "No parking
from here to corner" or whatever, so 1'm sure
that we can speak to the police chief and see
whether something like that can't be installed,
you know, around that alley.

MR. HAARILOW: We need some signs, then

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7778
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we need the enforcement. But it comes up on
occasion because sometimes there is a fair
amount of business there, which, again, I think
ig a good thing, but -- so, I'm putting it on
the record.
CHATRMAN BYRNES: Okay. So noted.
any other comment on this project?
(No Response. )

CHATRMAN BYRNES: I think we can close

the public hearing.
(WHICH WERE ALL THE PROCEEDINGS

HAD IN THE ABOVE-ENTITLED

CAUSE ON THIS DATE.)

KATHLEEN W. BCNO, CSR 630-834-7779
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
}] 885:

COUNTY OF C O O K }

I, TARA M. ZENO, CSR No. B4-4268, a
Notary Public within and for the County of
DuPage, State of Illinois, and a Certified
Shorthand Reporter of sgaid state, do hereby
certify:

That previous to the commencement of

the examination of the witness, the witness was

duly sworn to testify the whole truth concerning
the matters herein;

That the foregoing hearing transcript
was reported stenographically by me, was
thereafter reduced to typewriting under my
personal direction and constitutes a true record
of the testimony given and the proceedings had;

That the said hearing was taken before
me at the time and place specified;

That I am not a relative or employee or
attorney or counsel, nor a relative or employee

of such attorney or counsel for any of the

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7775
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parties hereto, nor interested directly or

indirectly in the outcome of this action.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, I do hereunto set
my hand of office at Chicago, Illinoie, this

21st day of February, 2011.

JanaZepo

Notary Public, DuPage County, Illinois.

My commission expires 5/24/14.

OFFICIAL SEAL
s TARA ZENO
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 6-24-2014

TARA M. ZENO, CSR No. B4-4268

KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7778




DATE: September 20,2010

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT
SECTION NUMBER ZONING & PUBLIC SAFETY Community Development

ITEM 22 N. Lincoln Street - Request: Approval of a Temporary

Use for a Realtor’s Office APPROVAL

The Village has reccived a request to allow a realtor as a temporary use within the building located at 22 N.
Lincoln Street which is in the O-1, Specialty Office District. The IHinsdale Zoning Code provides for
Permitied Temporary Uses subjeet to the specific regulations and time limits as provided for in Section 9-
103D of the zoning code and to the other applicable regulations of the district in which the use is permitted.
The total period of time granted by such temporary use shall not exceed the period of time as specifically
identified for that specific use. Where such uses are not specifically permitted, the Board of Trustees may

approve such use, subject o the following regulations:

9. Others: 1n any district, any other temporary use consistent with the purposes of this code and with the
purposes and intent of the regulations of the district in which such use is located; provided, however, that
any such use shall require the specific prior approval of the board of trustees. The board of trustees shall
establish a limitation on the duration of every temporary use approved pursuant to this subsection DY.
Any approval granted hereunder shall be deemed to authorize only the particular use for which it was
given, and shall not be construed to be any right or entitlement to any subsequent approval hereunder for

the applicant or any other person.
As identified in the attached letter, the applicant is requesting the temporary use so that they may move
forward executing a lease with an interested party while pursuing the appropriate course of action to legally
allow the use. The applicant has indicated that they feel a realtor is suitable in the O-1 District given that the
estate has evolved dramatically and most realtors now work independently, rather than in a
large office setting with several other agents, and rarely meet with clients in the office, but convene off site to
discuss their business. The O-1 currently allows insurance agents, medical offices, legal services and
accounting services as permitted uses. The applicant feels that the requested use for a realtor’s office 1s now
more in linc with these professions due to the aforementioned reasons. If the Board approves the Temporary
Use, the applicant intends 1o pursue a text amendment that would allow a realtor’s office in the O-1 district
as a Special Use and would also run a Special Use request concurrently with the text amendment. This
would allow the Plan Commission and Village Board to hear all cases independently and establish the
appropriateness of the usc based on the location and the individual circumstances of the property in question.

profession of real

Should the Board find the temporary use request to be satisfactory, the following motion would be

appropriate:

MOTION: Move to approve a permit for a temporary use to operate a realtor’s office at 22 N.
Lincoln Street for the period of 9/22/10 thru 3/22/11.

MANAGER'S
 APPROVAL % ﬁFPRDVﬁLﬁz APPROVAL APPROVAL | APPROVAL

COMMITTEE ACTION:




VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY USE

Address of proposed request: Q :2 'f\j, L{liﬂ( 0 ’ i .S'l'

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY USE

The Hinsdale Zoning Code provides for Permitted Temporary Uses subject to the specific
regulations and time limits as provided for in Section 8-103D of the zoning code and to the other
applicable regulations of the district in which the use is permitted. The total period of time granted
by such temporary use shall not exceed the period of time as specifically identified for that specific
use. Where such uses are not specifically permitted, the Board of Trustees MAY approve such

use, subject to the following regulations:

9. Others: In any district, any other temporary use consistent with the purposes of this code and
with the purposes and intent of the regulations of the district in which such use is located;
provided, however, that any such use shall require the speciic prior approval of the board of
trustees. The board of trustees shall establish a limitation on the duration of every temporary use
approved pursuant to this subsection D9. Any approval granted hereunder shall be deemed to
authorize only the particular use for which it was given, and shall not be construed to be any right
or entitlement to any subsequent approval hereunder for the applicant or any other person.

Owner: BOL?&[ 6 i (fv” d v

Phone: ﬁfﬁl} @dl-008Y

pate:__ Sped. .S .20/ ()
Temporary Use Period Requested: ‘
From:__\ V() \/¢ e \oe s | , 2010 through ﬂ—{?r! \ , 20 | |l

Nature of Temporary Use Request:

ALy g\ﬂn(@

Signature of Owner: %Mu —Z.M:
T l} ' {

Date: , 20
Village Manager For Office Use Only
$100 Fee Paid B4

OR

l Date: 4' 3’( 1o
Date of Village Board Approval: 9 i Z| ,20_[@ \
Received By:i%




September 3, 2010

Village of Hinsdale Zoning Board

Dear Village Board:

As you may be aware, my lamily owns the property located at 22 North Lincoln
Street, just north of the service station. We have recently been in contact with a realtor
in town, Linda Feinstein, who has been in business and lived in this town for many years.
She is interested in renting the property to run her business out of. The current zoning
code, which was established in the 1980s, does not allow for a realtor’s office on our
corner due to the fact at that time there were no computers or internet as we know it
today. As such, realtor’s offices were very busy and high-traffic businesses in the pre-
internet times; much different than they are currently where most realtors work mainly
from home using the main office just as a base for secretarial work.

Iinda Feinstein is an individual realtor who is opening a family-owned realty
office with 5 employees. We have parking available behind the building for 10 cars,
which is currently being used for tow trucks, service center, and hardware store vehicles.
She is interested in a long-term lease. We do not want Linda to take her business out of
town and feel we could have a long relationship with her. We believe that her occupying
the building will please the neighbors by beautifying the corner, and by her investing
charm and elegance as is in keeping with the character of our town. Our family needs her
rent and her abilily to repair the corner and are pleading for your understanding and
lenience in these hard times as we struggle to keep our businesses prospering.

Our current renters have been severely damaged by the terrible economy and have
not paid rent in many months, and we are struggling with that along with the downturns
in the various businesses in Iinsdale that we run every day. We are asking the village to
allow a temporary use permit due to the change in realty services as they are today. Our
family and Linda are interested in the best for our community where our children live and
go to school, and hope they choose to return one day to raise their own children and run
businesses that enhance our community.

We appreciate your consideration in this matter as you did in the past for other
neighboring businesses that you recognized were only interested in bettering our
community; without disrespect to the out-dated codes that prevent bettering our town.,

Very truly yours,

The Fuller Family
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Reguest for Board Action

Temporary Use Permit to operate a Realtor’s office at 22 N. Lincoln Street for the Period of
9/22/10 thru 3/22/10.

Doug Fuller, representative from 22 N. Lincoln stated the building known as 22 N, Lincoln was now
vaeant and that a Realtor was looking to occupy the building. Mr, Fuller stated the use of a realtor in
this zoning district was illegal but fell the code was outdated and that an occupied building would be
better for the Village than a vacant one. He stated that parking would not be an issue and that the
building would be more aesthetically pleasing. Chairman Williams questioned if this will have any
offect on the downtown business district. Mr. MeGinnis stated this property was in a different zoning
district and will have no effect on any zoning in the downtown district. General discussion took place
if & cap on the number of realtors allowed in this tenant space should be placed. Trustee Angelo
stated since it wag a temporary use this number could be adjusted. Trustee La Placa questioned if this
needs to be a permanent change if the tenant is planning on investing money into the building
because if the board chooses to revoke the temporary use permit than the tenant will be out of a lot of
money. Trustee Schultz stated in the O-1 district only certain properties would be able to host a
realtor type business. Trustee LaPlaca stated ths would be a Special Use and the Board would need
to approve each realtor on a case by case basis. General discussion took place over the rules and
regulations of granting a special use permit and what con ditions would be placed on a use such as
this. Trustee LaPlaca motioned to approve a Temporary Use Permit to operate a Realtor's office at 22
N. Lincoln Street for the Period of 9/22/10 thru 3/22/11 with a condition to limit the number of realtors
to ten. Trustee Angelo seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Ordinance Approving a Major Adjustment to a Planned Development for the Construction
of an Addition to the Single Family Residence at 18 E. Fourth Street - Covenant Church

Charles Landefeld, church representative, provided information regarding the request. He stated the
reasoning for the adjustment was because the house was too small for a normal sized family to occupy.
He stated the plans would all be code compliant and the size of the addition would [it the character of
the current building and would not be viewable from the street. Trustee Shultz motioned to
recommend an Ordinance Approving a Major Adjustment to a Planned Development for the
Construction of an Addition to the Single Family Residence at 18 . Fourth Street — Covenant
Church. Trustee Angelo seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Ordinance Approving Site Plans and Exterior Appearance Plans for Replacement of a
IFFence at 18 S. Blaine St.

Trustee Schultz motioned to recommend an Ordinance Approving Site Plans and Exterior Appearance
Plans for Replacement of a Fence at 18 5. Blaine St. Trustee Angelo seconded. The motion passed

unanimously.
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Meeting of September 21, 2010
Page 5ol 6

AYES: Trustees Angelo, Saigh, LaPlaca, Geoga, Schultz
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Trustee Wilhhams

Motion carried.

Temporary Use Permit to Operate a Realtor’s Office at 22 N. Lincoln Street
for the Period of September 22, 1010 through March 22, 2011

Trustee Schultz explained that the property is a good candidate for this use, and
although small, Mr, Fuller has agreed to limit the number of agents in this space to
ten. President Cauley added that the O-1 district allows commercial uses, but not
real estate offices beecause of potential traffie, however, with the advent of the
internet, there is less traffic and agents often work at home. Discussion followed.
Mr. Doug Fuller addressed the Board and confirmed that he understands the 10
realtors caveat and that he has asked these employees not to park on the street,
Trustee Schultz moved to approve a Temporary Use Permit to Operate a
Realtor's Office at 22 N, Lincoln Street for the Period of September 22, 1010
through March 22, 2011. Trustee Angelo seconded the motion.

AYES: Trustees Angelo, Saigh, LaPlaca, Geoga, Schultz
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Trustee Williams

Motion carried.

REPORTS FROM ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

No reports.
STAFF REPORTS

Trustee LaPlaca noted that she had atiended the Uniquely Thursdays wrap-up
celebration and it was reported that the 2010 season of Uniquely Thursdays was very

succesaful,

CITIZENS' PETITIONS

None.



Memorandum

Tor Chairman Byrnes and Plan Commissioners
From: Sean Gascoigne, Village Flﬂnﬂﬂu’g‘
ce:  Robb MeGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Comrmissioner

David Cook, Village Manager

Date: April 13, 2011

Re:  Public Hearing for Case A-05-2011
Applicant: Eden Supportive Living
Request: Major Adjustment/Reinstatemnent of a Planned Development and a Special
Use Permit to allow a Personal Care Facility at 10 N. Washington,

The Applicant, Eden Supportive Living, has submitted an application for a Special Use Permit to
operate a Personal Care Facility with a Major Adjustment/Reinstatement of a Planned
Development at 10 N. Washington Street. As indicated in the attached memo {rom the apphcant,
Eden Supportive Living provides assisted living for adults with disabilities, ages 22-64. In
previous presentations to the ZPS and Village Board the applicant had indicated the desire to
accept individuals living with Autism or Asperger’s Syndrome. While they intend to maintain
lhese services at their other facilities, they have since opted to eliminate offering these services at
the proposed Hinsdale location. Additionally, the applicant has determined they would maintain
the Hinsdale model as 100% private pay and has decided to pursue licensing that would only
permit 20% or 14, residents to be under the age of 55.

ZONING HISTORY/CHARACTER OF AREA

The Subject Property is zoned R-5 (east portion} and O-1 (parking lot). The property to the west is
zoned O-1 and improved with businesses, north is zoned IB improved with a religious building; to
the east is zoned IB and contains the Village Library and Village Hall, to the south is the B-1 and

is improved with a bank.

GENERAL STAFF COMMENTS

Major Adjustment/Reinstatement of a Planned Development and Special Use Request

Due to the fact that Washington Square was a Senior Living Facility and the current request is for a
Personal Care Facility, a new Special Use is required for the change in use. In addition to the
requested Special Use, a Major Adjustment/Reinstatement ol the Planned Development 15
requested to modify or obtain specific waivers that differ from those required/allowed as a Senior
Living Facility. You will note in your packet that the applicant has provided both a Planned
Development application as well as an application for a Major Adjustment, The enclosed memo
from the Village Attorney will better illustrate the reasoning for this,

Zoning criteria

As referenced in the attached correspondence, Washington Square was originally approved in 1975
as senior citizen housing. In 1993, they came back to the Village to request the addition of an
exterior walk-in freczer/cooler. 1t was at this time that they also requested a Planned Development
which included several waivers to attempl to bring as many existing conditions as possible, inlo
compliance. The Planned Development was established and in 2002, the applicant returned again



proposing an adjustment to the Planned Development to construct an approximately 1,000 square
[oot atrium that connected the two wings. Washington Square functioned until 2009 when
according to the applicant’s correspondence, the facility closed down. Since then staff has met
with several groups interested in redeveloping the property but due to various circumstances,
nothing concrete has been proposed. Recently, members from the Board at Washington Square
approached the ZPS and Village Board, bringing along Eden Supportive Living with what they felt
was & viable proposal and a positive reuse of the site which kept the existing facility intact. The
applicant is now requesting a Major Adjustment/Reinstatement ol a Planned Development and a
Special Use for a Personal Care Facility that would allow them to operate their facility maintaining
all of the physical aspects of the existing property.

Parking
The proposed use does not change the existing parking requirements and the bed count will
actually remain the same. The on-site parking requirements and the total number of spaces

available are as follows:

Total Required:
1 space per each 3 beds: 83/3=28
1 space per each 2 other employees: 14 (calculated at peak stallingy/2 =7
TOTAL 35 parking spaces required
TOTAL AVAILABLE 32 spaces provided
Waivers

While the applicant is not proposing any physical alterations to the exterior of the existing
structures, the Zoning Code provided certain allowances and exceptions for Washington Squarc as
a Senior Living Facility that would not be afforded to Eden Supportive Living as a personal care
facility. As such, the applicant will be requesting several waivers to make the existing building
code compliant as a Personal Care Facility, Those waivers would include waivers previously
approved as part of the original Planned Development, as well as additional waivers required to
operate the proposed Personal Care Facility. They include:

Existing Conditions Previously Waived
¢« F.AR of 1.16 in lieu of .45.
« Total building coverage of 43.816% in lieu of 35%.
» Rear yard setback of 14’-0" in licu of 25'-0",

Existing Conditions Requiring Waivers
e A total of 83 units in lieu of the 24 allowed. The facility only contains 71 individual
rooms, however for the purpose of calculating density and parking, the code requires you
count each bed as a unit and the facility contains 12 two-bedroom units which would total
B3,
To allow an overall height of 34°-0"" and 3 stories in lieu of 30'-0" and 2 stories.
To allow a personal care facility across the street or contiguous Lo an R-4 DistricL.
A front yard setback of 9.78" in lieu of 14.5".
A comer side yard setback of ('-0" in lieu of 18.5",
A side yard setback of 1.74" in lieu of 8.
To allow 32 parking spaces in lieu of the 35 required.



e A waiver from Section 4-110 as it relates o any required bulTers or landscaping of
existing primary or accessory SIructures or uses.

Other

Throughout this application process, certain Commissioners have requesied additional information
from both staff and the applicant to better illustrate background, history and general information
regarding the property and the applicant. Every eflfort was made o locate and obtam the requested
information which has been provided for you and made a part of this packet.

In review of the application submitted the Commission must review the following criteria as stated
in the Zoning Code:

L. Subsection 11-602E pertaining to standards [or special use permits;
2. Subsection 11-603E pertaining to Standards for planned developments;
Ce President Cauley and Village Board of Trustees

David Cook



ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
NICHOLAS LIFTON & TAYLOR, LTD. ™

Memorandum

To: Plan Commission Chairman and Members
From: Ken Florey, Village Atlorney

Cec:  Dave Cook, Village Manager

Date: April 8, 2010

Re:  Washington Square

This memorandum addresses the legal issues regarding the status of the Special
Use for a Planned Development for the Washington Square Senior Living Iacility and
the process for considering the zoning application submitted by Eden Supportive
Living (“Eden”). As detailed by Sean Gascoigne, Eden has submitted an application
seeking to operate the property at 10 N. Washington Street (the “Property”) as a
Personal Care Facility for adults. Eden has stated that it has signed a contract with the
current owner, Washington Square, Inc. (“Washington Square”) to acquire the
Property.

Because the legal status of the Special Use for a Planned Development has not
been formally resolved, Eden’s application covers the range of zoning options
available depending on the Plan Commission’s determination of the Special Use for a
Planned Development covering Washington Square. If the Plan Commission
determines that the Current PD has not expired, then Eden’s zoning request for a major
adjustment is appropriate. If the Plan Commission determines that the Current PD has

expired, then Eden’s request for a reinstatement/new special use for a planned
development is appropriate.

The Public Notice was prepared and published to cover both scenarios.

The Property is currently zoned R-5 (Multiple Family Residential District), and
Washington Square had a special use permit for a planned development to operate the
Property as a Senior Living Facility (*Current PD”). The Property was operated as an
senior living facility beginning in 1974, but due to changing market conditions

e Page |



Washington Square ceased operations of the facility on May 31, 2009, The Property
has not been used for any purpose since that time.

Eden now is secking a Special Use for a Planned Development to operate the
Property as a Personal Care Facility for adults. A Special Use for a Planned
Development in the R-5 District is permitted in accordance with the procedures and
standards in Article X1, Section 11-602, and the procedures and standards in Article
XI, Section 11-603. Further, the additional standards for “personal care facilities” in
Article IV, Section 4-107 C. of the Village Code must be met. See Sec. 4-107 D.

The analysis below concludes that the Current PD was discontinued, and it will
be necessary for Eden to seek a reinstatement/new special use for a planned
development to use the property as it requests.

Discontinuance of Use Pursuant to Section 11-602 1.

A special use for a planned development was previously granted to the current
owner, Washington Square. A special use permit is deemed to relate to, and be for the
benefit of, the use and lot in question rather than the owner or operator of such use or
lot. Sec. 11-602 I. Thus, any change of ownership of the Property does not cause the

termination of a special use.

However, unlike a change of ownership, if a special use is discontinued for a
period of six consecutive months or more, the special use expires and is of no force
and effect. Section 11-602 1. of the Village Code provides:

A special use permit shall be deemed to authorize only the particular
use for which it was issued, and such permit shall automatically expire
and cease to be of any force or effect if such use shall, for any reason,
be discontinued for a period of six consecutive months or more.

Hinsdale Zoning Code Section 11-602 L.

In this case, the special use for a planned development granted to
Washington Square, in our opinion has expired by pursuant to Section 11-602 1. of
the Village Zoning Code. The Zoning Code provides that a special use expires and
is of no force and effect if such use is discontinued for six consecutive months,
repardless of the reason for the discontinuance. Based in the information to date
provided by Washington Square, the Property has been vacant and unused since
May 31, 2009 which clearly is greater than six months. Unless, Washington

@ Page 2



Square presents evidence the contrary at the public hearing, this fact based
conclusion should stand.

Unlike an existing non-conforming use, where the intent of an owner to
abandon a use must be shown, See County of DuPage v. K-Iive Construction
Corp., 267 T1l.App.3d 266, 273 (2d Dist. 1994), intent does not play a factor in
determining whether a special use has been discontinued, unless the zoning
ordinance of a municipality provides otherwise. The Village Code uses the term
“discontinued” rather than “abandoned” to describe the circumstances upon which
a special use ceases. This is significant, because whether a property right has been
“abandoned” turns on the intention of the owner. Diaz v. Home Federal Sav. and
Loan Ass'n of Elgin, 337 Tl.App.3d 722, 731, 786 N.E.2d 1033, 1043 (2d Dist.
2002). In contrast, “discontinuance” just means “to break the continuity of” or to
“cease to operate” a use. See “Discontinue” Merriam-Webster.

A special use, by its very nature, is unlike a non-con forming use, and may be
limited in duration and circumstances, allowing the zoning authorities to maintain
a certain degree of control over the special use. County of Cook v. Monat, 365 Tl1.
App.3d 167, 176, 847 N.E.2d 689, 697 (1st Dist. 2006).

Because the special use for a planned development for Washington Square
has expired in accordance with the provisions of the Village Code, it will be
necessary for Eden to seck a reinstatement/new special use for a planned
development to operate the proposed Personal Care Facility.

® Page 3



March 28, 2011

Village of Hinsdale
Planning Commission
19 T Chicago Ave.
Hinsdale, 1L 60521

To Planning Commission Chairman and its Commissioners,

Eden Supportive Living provides assisted living for adults with disabilities ages 22-04. 1r was formed
in 2003 and opened its first building for 135 residents in Chicaga’s Wrigleyville neighborhood and
subsequently opened a second campus for 156 residents in North Aurora in 2008, 1t is currently
develuping buildings in Champaign and in Chicago's South Shore which are slated to open in 2012,

Tiden offers its residents a chance to live a mote independent lifestyle, featuring stylish private
apartments, restaurant style meals, housekeeping and assistance with the activities of daily living
(“activitics of daily living” means eating, dressing, bathing, toileting, transferring or personal
hygiene). Wellness programs, life-skills training, recreational activities and transportation SErvices ure
alsor offered. Eden's existing communities are qualified to serve residents paving privately, paying
with private insutance or financial assistance from the State. About 60% of Fden residents are aver
the age of 55 and 20% of the residents pay privately for all of their expenses,

Reparding the proposed re-development of the Washington Square facility, Eden plans to operate a
100% private pay model as an assisted living for persons ages 55 years old or older with physical
disahilities (Under its licensure, Eden may accept up to 20% or 14 adults under the age of 55). At
Washington Square, Eden will offer alternatives for adults who are at risk if living alone but do nor
require nursing care. Residents will live in their own apartments with meals, housekeeping, laundry
and assistance with activities of daily living all included, Persons can be excluded from residency if
they need u higher level of assistance,

The new facility will serve a 100% private pay clientele. With the services it provides and under the

recuuircments under its State licensure, Eden will not be able to accept residents with a mental illness
ot severe behavioral disorders of any kind, Moreover, all residents would be carefully sereened and

thoroughly checked for background and credit. Admission to any Eden facility requires approval by

an Fden's intake board and is highly selective.

Based upon past experience, Eden would expect its residents to come largely from Hinsdale and the
surrounding subutbs, Since the residents will be paying privately, the marketing will be directed
iovward those communities. Eden will be involved with local associations who ate connected to
various types of disabilities and will work closely with local hospitals, nursing homes, rehab centers,
cate givers and community organizations Lo find its residents. Existing residents, their families and
area support networks are also an important source of referrals to Eden.



Because most of the residents will have somewhat linnted mobility, Eden would anticipate residents
spending the majority of their ime inside the building, Therefore, the inside would be redesipned
and interior amenities would be added, Also, updates would be made 1o the aparuments and to the
exterior landscaping in ordet 1o market to the projected clientele.

Eden will be staffing the praperty 24 hours a day; however, tentatively projecting a staffing to
resident ratio of about 1:5.5 with first and second shifts running a maximum of 10-14 staff and third
shift of 5-7. Most of the staff would be expected to come from the area immediarely around

Hinsdale.

The otiginal architectural plans of the Washingron Square property had 37 parking spaces, however,
alter a visual inspection of the property, the resurfacing and restriping of the parking lot over the
years has reduced the 37 spots to 32. Because of Bden residents have limited mohility, projected
staffing needs and experience in the number of visitors and parking required, we are confident the
32 existing parking spaces will more than meet our parking needs. To stay within the current as
Luilt and marked configuration and the one way access traffic flow and buffenng distance, we have
asked the Village for a waiver of the minimum 35 parking spaces set forth by the current ZONINgG

rL:quir:: ments,

If you have further questions, please feel to contact me at 312-446-6262.

Sincerely,

Mitch Hamblet
President, Tiden Supportve Living



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT

VILLAGE ,
OF HINSDALE ... .. GENERAL APPLICATION

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

Please Note: You MUST complete and attach all appropriate applications and standards
applicable to your specific request to this application,

Appli-cant - ﬂwne;{ﬁﬁg‘fﬁﬁiﬁiiﬁﬁ S AED oMV hoT
Nume: =DeEN S UPvcEAWE LW ING Name: \Wpsignlcrtion SOJngse (WO,
Address: 2\ S Nl WY ) Address: O N wdASwN Gk
City/zip: _ NoRTW  AJRGRA  bOSHZ City/Zip: _WNSTRLE | (OS24
Phone/Fax: (31 HHb (o 262/ 30 §e-SEY Phane/Fax: (3 323-0V2.2/
E-Mail: _wrddwwen ev @ e DeEr SLe Cabh E-Mail: CSWRoRLE @S one BET. e

- —

I Others, if any, involved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer)

MName: _ Name:

Title: Title: -
Address: Address: -
City/Zip: City/Zip:

Phone/Fax: () / Phone/Fax: () [

E-Mail: _ E-Mail:

— —
Disclosure of Village Personnel: (List the name, address and Village position of any officer or employce
| of the Village with an interest in the owner of record, the Applicant or the property that is the subject of this
application, and the nature and extent of that interest)

1) now=

2)

3)




IT. SITE INFORMATION

Address of subject property. 1O L wWAs A wESTiN

Property identification number (P.I.N. or tax number): &9 - £ - £3\ - £\

Brief description of proposed project: _(SPEe N "V ANE ooy RS AN

PSSOZSTED  LaZWING EACIH oY o AOUETs wlrrry TS BRWATIES

RGeS 22 -1LY

General description or characteristics of the site: _ BUST W G SENIOE, LN DECEA DT

Lot EnC i o

Existing zoning and land use: ?:'S'L\.c.:--‘n

Surrounding zoning and existing land uses:

North: \ - - South: =)

East: \ -3 West: G —|

Proposed zoning and land use: _ S&eAg

Existing square footage of property: L 2lol square feet

Existing square footage of all buildings on the property: Sho OOZL.  square feel




TABLE OF COMPLIANCE

Address of proposed request:

WS N WA e

The following table is based onthe _ % -5 Zoning District.

Minimum Code Proposed/Existing
Requirements | Development

Minimum Lot Area B ot Y 2
Minimum Lot Depth \ZS 247,072
Minimum Lot Width e \ e YY)
Building Height 2 -

Number of Stories P i EE
Front Yard Setback (¥ 4.5 3% A18\Z %
Corner Side Yard Setback D 155 25 Rl -
Interior Side Yard Setback = @bl \ ’1*1c_4?‘_ A=
Rear Yard Setback 2SS Lok L
Maximum Floor Area Ratio ' '
(F.A.R.)" HE dede N\ e
Maximum Total Building
Coverage® S sk U3 RIGT
Maximum Total Lot Coverage* N/ - NJa
Parking Requirements ' '

I
£ 22 #y

Parking front yard setback A A

Parking corner side yard / ’
setback ‘

Parking interior side yard \
setback

Parking rear yard setback W
Loading Requirements | \
Accessory Structure '
information N/n M

* Musl provide actual square footage number and percenlage.

Where any lack of compliance Is shown, slale the reason and explain the Village's authority, if any, 1o approve ihe

application despite such lack of compliance:
M&Lﬁ&&mm

¥ duver

Norgs.

e

'rfu -y

W DENtTES WAVEES PEGYESTER

A ¥ DENTES wavees Alert PECEVED

3

rﬁ.-ilﬁ,'k:ﬂ ta

U107 T2 Peow
H-ily as it

IE“AEL?‘FC tﬁl}' b{&'ﬁrrllﬁ

%ﬂ

)



DS ED SRS
CERTIFICATION

The Applicant certifies and acknowledges and agrees that:
A. The statements conlained in this application are true and correct lo the best of the Applicant's knowledge and

beliel. The owner of the subject property, i different from the applicant, states that he or she consenls to Ihe liling
of this application and that all information contained in this application is Irue and correcl 1o the best of his or her

knowledge.

B. The applicant understands that an incomplete or nonconforming application will nel be considered, In addition,
ihe applicant understands that the Village may require additional information prior 1o the consideration of 1his
application which may include, but is not limited to, the following items:

1. Minimum yard and setback dimensions and, where relevant, relation of yard and sethack dimensions
to the height, width, and depth of any struclure.
2. A vehicular and pedesirian circulation plan showing the location, dimensions, gradient, and number of

all vehicular and pedestrian circulation elemenls including rights-of-way and streets; driveway
entrances, curbs, and curb culs; parking spaces, loading spaces, and circulation aisles; sidewalks,
walkways, and pathways; and tolal lol coverage of all circulation elements divided as between
vehicular and pedestrian ways.

3. All existing and proposed surface and subsurface drainage and retention and detention facililes and
all existing and proposed waler, sewer, gas, electric, lelephone, and cable communications lines and
easements and all other utility facilities.

Location, size, and arrangement of all outdoor signs and lighting.

5. Location and height of fences or screen planlings and the type or Kink of building materials or
plantings used for fencing or screening.
6. A detailed landscaping plan, showing location, size, and species of all irees, shrubs, and other plant
malerial.
T A tratfic study if required by the Village Manager o the Board or Commission hearing the application.
C. The Applicants shall make the property that is the subject of this application available for inspeclion by the Village
at reasonable times;
D. I any information provided in this application changes or becomes incomplete or inapplicable lor any reason

following submission of this application, the Applicanls shall submit a supplemental application or other
acceplable writlen statement containing the new of correcled information as soon as practicable but nol less than
ten days follawing the change, and that failure 1o do so shall be grounds for denial ol the application, and

E. The Applicant understands that hefshe is responsible for all application fees and any olher fees, which the Village
assesses under the pravisions of Subsection 11-301D of the Village of Hinsdale Zoning Code as amended April
25, 1989,

F. THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT FROPERTY AND, IF DIFFERENT, THE APPLICANT ARE JOINTLY AND
SEVERALLY LIABLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE APFLICABLE APPLICATION FEE. BY SIGNING THE
APPLICATION, THE OWNER HAS AGREED TO PAY SAID FEE, AND TO CONSENT TO THE FILING AND
FORECLOSURE OF A LIEN AGAINST SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE FEE PLUS COSTS OF COLLECTION,
IF THE ACCOUNT IS NOT SETTLED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER THE MAILING OF A DEMAND FOR

PAYMENT.

On the l 4 , day

to abide b ditions.

Mﬁ{'{ﬂ_«"ﬂ% , 20 V), I/We have read the above certification, understand i, and agree

uré oLapplicant or authorized agent Signature of applicant or authorized agent
CerndgLiL ABNAGE-
AMBLET EDEN SUPPefmiE LN
Name of applicant or authorized agent Name of applicant or autharized agent
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN N .
to before me this __14___ day of — f j Egﬁﬁ - Dlmnlslﬁﬁll
! 7 rraine ifelaw
Masd) , A ih : ..Mﬂ«_‘@fz—“—' — - Notary Public Stete of lilnols
Naotary Public My Commission Explres 08/2572011

4 B O PP PP I PPN,



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA

VILLAGE -
OF HINSDALE . ... .

Must be accompanied by completed Plan Commission Application

Address of proposed request: L . wasuinicson

Proposed Special Use request: _ASSiSeh WLWJINE TAC TN

Is this a Special Use for a Planned Development? [I1No [XYes (If so this submittal also
requires a completed Planned Development Application)

REVIEW CRITERIA

Seclion 11-602 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Special use permits. Standard for Special
Use Permits: In determining whether a proposed special use permit should be granted or denied the
Board of Trustees should be guided by the principle that its power to amend this Code is not an
arbitrary one but one that may be exercised only when the public good demands or requires the
amendment to be made. In considering whether that principle is salisfied in any particular case, the
Plan Commission and Board of Trustees should weigh, among other factors, the below criteria Please
respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to

respond to questions if needed.

1. Code and Plan Purposes. The proposed use and development will be in harmony with the
general and specific purposes for which this Code was enacted and for which the
regulations of the district in question were established.

T CODE FRodiDes TR S Ote  AS

£ SREAAL.  OSE

2. No Undue Adverse Impact. The proposed use and development will not have a substantial
or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the character of the area, or the public

health, safety, and general welfare.
TYRE  DPROTORED  UsEe

NS AAJE  ANY ADDTOONAL. EERECT ORal
AONACEINT  PROTERTIES, MORE THAN T

ey 25ED.




 No Interference with Surrounding Development. The proposed use and development will be
constructed, arranged, and operated so as not to dominate the immediate vicinity or to
interfere with the use and development of neighbaring property in accordance with the
applicable district regulations ¢y < MONGES  ARE CJRRE hﬂTL-\;f

TroTodsSED . TME BXASTING PRoveRwy's BXNEMOR.

AMND —TMeE oReRENon S Syivhuage T e U Q";::Ephﬁtk:;,hl_

. Adequate Public Facilities. The proposed use and development will be served adequately by
essential public facilities and services such as streets, public utilities, drainage structures,
police and fire protection, refuse disposal, parks, libraries, and schools, or the applicant will
provide adequately for such services. _TROTOREY I SE ARND MJDRMC\;

ViLL RE  UME ShwaE AS  PREVIGYS  AED TTNERE
SNGULD ReE 0 AHLDMaAAL TRAr oN PyBLIC FAanTIc

. Mo Traffic Congestion. The proposed use and development will not cause undue traffic
congestion nor draw significant amounts of traffic through residential streets.

e PRoToSEN  USE Wik LV EELY CASE LESS

TRACE . AN RREVGLS JSE  DUE. IS KhkE

s T O<ae IPRR %?/
. No Destruction of Significant Features. The proposed use and development will not result in

the destruction, loss, or damage of any natural, scenic, or historic feature of significant
importance.

TONEeE  ARe  CVERenivy No TROTOSED

OADN GES & e ShaahMiC AT eRWERES

A TUE PRaERTM

. Compliance with Standards. The proposed use and development complies with all additional
standards imposed on it by the particular provision of this Code authorizing such use.

RS OSE Wi ceMPLY wOTON AL CempandDRRDS

A2 WBWUEE & oo\ ER NS E

. Special standards for specified special uses. When the district regulations authorizing any
special use in a particular district impose special standards to be met by such use in such

district,

TS VSE Wit Copmpiy By SPELLAC
e SONDARDS  TWRO wWawel e stdERW\E




a. Considerations. In determining whether the applicant's evidence establishes that the foregoing
standards have been met, the Plan Commission shall consider the following:

Public benefit. Whether and to what extent the proposed use and development at the particular
location requested is necessary or desirable to provide a service or a facility that is in the

interest of the public convenience or thal will contribute to the general welfare of the
neighborhood or community. % WE &ISE Ol WRoJwE Mﬂfﬁ&&&y

Vool AND Seralces oo, ONDER SERVED TReluLisTiad

Alternate locations. Whether and to what extent such public goals can be met by the location
of the proposed use and development at some other site or in some other area that may be
more appropriate than the proposed site. “TH\S  LaC AON  WOORES  "Sehl

BeeAdss  OF WS PRoxiwatty <o TouwlTTOwh)

STORED , L1 BRAMY  RORUC TR-AA S a@TATI oA
Mitigation of adverse impacts. Whether and to what extent all steps possible have been taken
to minimize any adverse effects of the proposed use and development on the immediate
vicinity through building design, site design, landscaping, and screening. TTWE  WSE

wWhive RE 0Se e EXIST NG ALY
Al MITIGATING  ADVERSE (M Pacrs oM < oeRouDN G

TRovPERTES .
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e il REEEYE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA
VILMGE Community De me art
OF HINSDA.[.IE FOHIMLILLS 2N [ 3 n unl y UEIOP nt Dep r ment

*Must be accompanied by completed Plan Commission Application

Address of proposed request: 10 Narth Washington Street Hinsdale, lllinois 60521

Proposed Planned Development request: Operation of a Personal Care Facility

REVIEW CRITERIA: -
Section 11-603 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Planned developments. The Board of
Trustees, In accordance with the procedures and standards set out in Section 11-603 and by
ordinance duly adopted, may grant special use permits authorizing the development of planned
developments, but only in the districts where such developments are listed as an authorized special
use. Planned developments are included in the Zoning Code as a distinct category of special use.
As such, they are authorized for the same general purposes as all other special uses. In particular,
however, the planned development technique Is intended to allow the relaxation of otherwise
applicable substantive requirements based on procedural protections providing for detailed review of
individual proposals for significant developments. This special regulatory technique is included in the
Code in recognition of the fact that traditional bulk, space, and yard regulations of substantially
developed and stable areas may impose [nappropriate pre-regulations and rigidities upon the
development or redevelopment of parcels or areas that lend themselves to an individual, planned

| approach.

1. Special use permit standards. No special use permit for a planned development shall be
recommended or granted pursuant to this Section unless the applicant shall establish that the
proposed development will meet each of the standards made applicable to special use permits
pursuant to Subsection 11-602E of the Zoning Code _ Please see the attached special use

application

o Additional standards for ali planned developments. No special use permit for a planned
development shall be recommended or granted unless the applicant shall establish that the
proposed development will meet each of the following additional standards:

a. Unified ownership required. ___Unified ownership

b. Minimum area. We exceed the minimum required area

c. Covenants and restrictions to be enforceable by village

Not Applicable




Public open space and contributions. _Unit count will not be changing. All structures are

exishing.

Common open space.

Amount, location, and use. Intend to maintain all open space as it currently exist.
Preservation: We intend to preserve all open space as it currently exists.
Ownership and mainitenarnce. Eden will take the responsibility for the maintenance

and ownership of all common space.

Property owners' association. Not Applicable

Landscaping and perimeter treatment:____At this point we will only be cleaning up

existing landscaping and replacing unhealthy and dead plants.

Building and spacing. All buildings are existing.
Private streets. Not Applicable
Sidewalks. Already exist

Ulilities. ur use will not increase the demand for existing utilities




Additional standards for specific planned developments. ___Any specific RS standards for

planned developments do not apply as all structure are existing and we intend to maintain

all open:space a8 it curantiy exisis. -—e———reamrsoemrmmreoereees -

List all waivers being requested as par of the planned development. Please see attached

table of compliance




sgllar MAJOR ADJUSTMENT TO PLANNED
B SO RN VLR 0GR DEVELOPMENT
VILLAGE i COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
OF HINSDALE ..oornn oo DEPARTMENT

*Must be accompanied by completed Plan Commission Application

@

Address of proposed request: __ '\ Q  ~J. WA Giraed | m TN BN e T
E W STEE
Proposed Planned Development request: ADAGSTY SPEGIEIC  WAWERS o
EXETING WLAN DeUvelapme gy

Amendment to Adopting Ordinance Number: <> 2072 -

REVIEW CRITERIA:

Paragraph 11-603K2 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Major Adjustments to a Final Planned
Development that are under construction and Subsection 11-603L regulates Amendments to Final
Plan Developments Following Completion of Development and refers to Subsection 11-603K. Any
adjustment to the Final Plan not authorized by Paragraph 11-803K1 shall be considered to be a Major
Adjustment and shall be granted only upon application to, and approval by, the Board of Trustees,
The Board of Trustees may, be ordinance duly adopted, grant approval for a Major Adjustment
without a hearing upon finding that any changes in the Final Plans as approved will be in substantial
conformity with said Final Plan. If the Board of Trustees determines that a Major Adjustment is not in
substantial conformity with the Final Plan as approved, then the Board of Trustees shall refer the

request to the Plan Commission for further hearing and review.,

1. Explain how the proposed major adjustment will be in substantial conformity with said plan.

THE  PRoPosEny OSe whice dere e v NGE THE

LORRs of T NUMBEER  oF  Oee yPArTY  MeR. wite o

T NGE THE EXTEROZ. O e PROPERSL/
MO WL T AN GE THEeE JUSE. tuE oy

L e U A e Wit BRE —ME AGE

DT T O Ot




VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
19 East Chicago Avenue
Hinsdale, lllinois 60521-3489
630.789.7030

Application for Certificate of Zoning Compliance

You must complete all portions of this application. If you think certain
information is not applicable, then write "N/A." If you need additional

space, then attach separate sheets to this form.

Applicant’s name: EDEN SUTYOETWE (AWK
I _ CAPPLICAMT  HAS S1LUED
Owner's name (if different): _ WhsnwlcTos  SouBRE (MO . CopTéacr ™ Pu2owae)
Property address: VOy =Y B e e
Property legal description: [atlach to this form]
!

Present zoning classification: S 0|
Square footage of property: o T 2 =
Lot area per dwelling: SO OOk
Lot dimensions: U782 = VLS R\ x 207, WS x 1LSYY'
Current use of property: i
Proposed use: [1 Single-family detached dwelling

B Other: PeisTE=ED L,H_f_;m:;, FAc LTy
Approval sought: '] Building Permit || Variation

W Special Use Permit || Planned Development

[ Site Plan 1 Exterior Appearance

L €

| | Design Review

& Other: _Manae By w D

, R stisEmed v
Brief description of request and proposal:

ASSIETEY AU WE A LT TTWAT  SERVED BOJ TS

_wicsv, S TS AL TEY  AGe> =2 -G

Plans & Specifications: [submit with this farm]
Provided: Required by Code:
tEXMST IR &y
Yards: @@7
front: ¥ '51,’23' 25 4.5

interior side(s) 2§ Z H /B
=



Provided: Required by Code:

{exvsTimey

corner side & ﬁ %5 Sﬁ)
rear = 5

Setbacks (businesses and offices): T
front: = .18 :ﬁ E 5
interior side(s) = =2t @
corner side _ _ﬂLE
rear 2S5

_ N

S 7 B
. -
others: P
Ogden Ave. Center:
York Rd. Center:
: W W

Forest Preserve:
Building heights:
principal building(s): 24 =20

accessory building(s): ___pj/n —pfh—

Maximum Elevations:

principal building(s): L i
accessory building(s): A é

Dwelling unit size(s): W ONT/2D N3y
Total building coverage: g g B 381
Total lot coverage: N a N /A
Floor area ratio: Al M5
Accessory building(s): M fPu
Spacing between buildings:[depict on attached plans]
principal building(s): > \S 2\
accessory building(s): e 2 2 ENSED -dl\ﬁllr!.
Number of off-street parking spaces required: __ 25  (3J EXST WED
Number of loading spaces required: i (| BRSTWE

Statement of applicant: (?—E\-"'lﬁfﬁ -5\\\_\\ \\ C@i

{ swear/affirm that the mformat.-on provided in this form is true and complete. |
understand that any omi. app.‘u:abfe or refevant information from this form could
be a basis | cation of the Certificate of Zoning Compliance.

Appticant's signature

ek HammeT  Generar MaNBCER .
Applicant's printed name ~ ED&N < J PRORETWE VINs

Eltidl
Dated: _ #pgcH | L2001 . T

By:

IISHAN ZAHID

o OFFIC AL SEAL

B Nolary Public, Slale of lliinols
My Commilssion Explres
May 07, 2014

s G




VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

Certificate of Zoning Compliance

Subject to the statements below, the Village has determined that, based
on the information included in Application # A-06-2011 for a Certificate
of Zoning Compliance, the proposal described in this certificate appears
to comply with the standards made applicable to it by the Hinsdale

Zoning Code.

This certificate is issued to:

Eden Supportive Living

Address or description of subject property:
10 N, Washington Street, Hinsdale Illinois 60521

Use or proposal for subject property for which certificate is issued:
Operation of a Personal Care I'acility.

Plans reviewed, if any: See attached plans, if any. — PC Case A-05-2011

Conditions of approval of this certificate:

« The petitioner must apply for and obtain a Major Adjustment/
Reinstatement of a Planned Development, including all necessary
walvers.

e The petitioner must apply for and obtain a Special Use Permit to
operate a Personal Care Facility,

The Board of Trustee’s adopt an Ordinance that grants the following

requests:
»Subsection 11-602E pertaining to Standards for special use permits;

+Subsgection 11-603E pertaining to Standards for planned developments
(including all necessary waivers);

Note: other conditions may be attached to approval of any pending
zoning application.



NOTE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY:

This approval granted in this certificate has been granted
based on the information provided to the Village and the
Village’s understanding of the facts and circumstances related
to the proposal at this time. If (a) any information provided to
the Village changes, (b) any new information is becomes
available or is discovered, or (¢) the Village’s understanding of
the facts and circumstances otherwise changes, then this
certificate may be rescinded.

This certificate does not signify Building Code Review or
approval and is not authorization to undertake any work
without such review and approval where either is required.
See the Hinsdale Building Code for details.

Before any structure to which this certificate is applicable may
be occupied or used for any purpose, a Certificate of Occupancy
must be obtained. See Section 11-402 of the Hinsdale Zoning
Code and the Hinsdale Building Code for details.

Subject to an extension of time granted pursuant to the
Hinsdale Zoning Code, this certificate shall become null and
void six months after the date on which it was issued unless
construction, reconstruction, remodeling, alteration, or moving
of a structure is commenced or a use is commenced.

If this certificate is issued in violation of the provisions of the
Hinsdale Zoning Code, whether intentionally, negligently, or
innocently, then it shall be void ab initio and shall give rise to
no rights whatsoever.

By: 4% S

Vﬂ]ag;Mﬂnagur

Dated: %7 ,20 ¥
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h Commisslon Meeting of Octobar 153, 1975; Page 2

The condition of the house which s proposed to be torn
down to facilitate the additional parking is a dilaplidated
house and would actually serve the community's interests
s Hichard: : by tearing this structure down.
her s FhoRs n A letter, written by Mr. Lloyd Helnemann (owner of the house
B e directly south of the proposed parking) was submitted by

" Mr. Odegard. Mr. Heinemann did not object to the proposed

rer, Covenant & parking.

| rement Hnusil
Istant To-Thely ICorpenter noted that at th previous Land Use Committes meeting
' T was requested that an ternative be developed that would
jentail the amount of black r-p as proposed under the plans being
ussed. Mr. Burridge alse cted that the Commlttee had expressed
brn about additional black topping in the Village. Mr. Odegard
pod that no other alternative was avallable that would enable the

ch to provide additional parking without black tfopping the area
Ir consideration.

i
rnlng McDona[j'
| lows: "Mr. .
| lage Attorng
lssion recomm
Carpenter secol

favor of fhe 3

Phara moved that the Plan Commission approve the plans: as
nted. Roy Deng seconded the moticon; motion carried. Bill
nter voted to oppose the motion.

be prepared Bf
Py

o orted 1 REMENT HOUSING”

Brook, Mr. Weese and Mr. Johnson were in attendance a+ the
Commission meeting to discuss with the Commlssion +he
psed Retirement Housing project. Mr. Dobbins stated that
proposed development Ts pursuant to the publlc hearing and
ment adopted by the Board of Trustess in February, 1975,
permitted institutions of a philanthropic or eleemosynary
¢ used for senior citizen housing. He stated that the plans
orm 1o the requirements of the amendment referred +o above.
so stated that the proposal conforms 1o the requirements of
C-1" commercial district regulations which must be adhered
any development proposed under this zonlng amendment.

5 vote.

ent to prcﬁan}-

med church. T}
reh building. @
17 or 18 spntf
ing lot due tol
the grand *{L vong questioned whether or not the proposed development is

Ified as a multiple~family dwelling unit or Institution

the purpose of reviewinag the proposed plan. Mr, Weese stated

tthe plans were developed in accordance with mult+i—fami|y

#lng units in mind. He stated that he used the BOCA code In

Bng up the details of the plans. Mr. Dobbins stated +hat all
‘eafety standards as well as any other relevant standards

tes the Village's electrical code, ete. must be adhered to

¢ the issuance of a bul |ding permit.

favor of the

will be
surrounding

1sting shortl
others who il
that the chu o,
vich is open NIES
ity in generali



Plan Commisslon Meeting of October 13, 1975; Page 3

)

The Commission members had some additlonal questions on the - i
proposed development. These questions included: 1) will thet
parking lot be black topped--Mr. Weese noted that approved M
asphalt surface will be provided. 2) will the parking lot b
offectively screened--Mr. Weese stated that they are develop|ilf
plans to effectively screen the parking lot. 3) will lightin

be provided for the parking lot--Mr. Weese stated that they [

considering some form of |ighting for the parking lot even t n
none is reguired by The zonlng ordinance. o
Mr. Brooks stated that there would be nine efficiencies, fiftys
cne-bedroom and Tweive {wo-bedroom apartments in the proposed s

development. O

il
Wlth some further discussion on ‘the matter, Chuck Foster movelly
+he Commission approve the plans as presented subject to the ni
review by the various Village Departments. Bob Pharo secondeds

for
oS
he
kT

rc

motlon; motion carried. Roy Deng and Bill Carpenter opposed 1§ d
motion not on the basis of the project itself but on the bas| 1y
limited time to review the proposed plans. - Idﬁ

Mr. Anderson stated that any Plan Commission member may prov|dl
written comments with respect 40 additional information or i
general comments with respect to the proposed development and
sybmi+ them to Mr. Dobbins who will in furn circulate them to ¥
appropriate staff members. i, -

B |
Mr. Deng requested that the number of unlts per acre and the oaf

']

site size be provided. b

Mr. Brook thanked members of the Commission for acting on the F;
posed plans and apologized for any Inconvenience this may have 9
caused the Commission members due to the lack of time to reviedy

the plans. 3

i3

REPORT OF LAND USE COMMITTEE i

Mr. Burridge reported that one item has ajready been taken care |
by the Commission, Covenant Church parking. With respect to 4
Dr. Williams' parking lot, he noted that Attorney Blackman, rep
senting Dr. Williams, was 1o meet wlth representatives of Grace
Church to work out a compromise for the proposed drainage syste]
of the new parking lot. Mr. Dobbins reported that the latest
information he had as of 4:00 p.m. on October 13 was that such
compromise had not been worked out. Mr. Carpenter moved that
this item be tabled.

b /75



DATE

DATE

10.

1l.

HIKSDALE PLAN COMMISBION

A-10-93 - Washington Sguare, Inc. - 10 N. Washington Street -
Special Use Permit/Planned Development Comprehensive FPlan

Approval
OF PLAN COMMISSION REVIEW: December 8, 1993

OF ZONING AND PUBLIC SAFETY REVIEW: December 14, 1993

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION
I. FINDINGS

Washington Square, Inc. (the "Applicant") submitted an
application with the Village of Hinsdale to construct a 128
square foot walk-in freezer/cooler to the exterior of the
building located at 10 N. Washington Street (the "Subject

Property").

The Subject Property is located in the R-5 Multiple Family
Residential District and the O-1 Specialty Office District.

The Applicant proposed an exterior addition of a 128 square
foot walk-in freezer/cooler to the southernmost building in

the R-5 District.

Pursuant to Section 4-112 the Subject Property currently
exceeds the maximum floor area ratio of .45 and maximum
building coverage of .35.

The existing floor area ratioc is 1.13423 and the proposed
addition would increase the floor area ratio to 1.13682.

The existing building coverage is 43.556 percent and the
proposed addition would increase the building coverage to

43.816 percent.

Pursuant to Section 4-112 the R-5 District requires a 25 foot
rear setback.

The existing building maintains a rear setback of 20.6 feet.

The proposed addition would reduce the rear setback to 14
feet.

The proposed addition would allow a higher degree of food
safety and food gquality to be maintained.

The paint will be chesen in a flat color to be compatible with
the brick and the structure will be visually screened from the

property.



12.

The Plan Commission found that the application conforms with
the Standards for Special Use Permits pursuant to Section 11-
602 and the Standards for Planned Unit Development pursuant to
Section 11-603.



RE: A-10-93 - Washington Square, Inc. - 10 N. Washington Street -
Special Use Permit/Planned Development Comprehensive Plan

Approval
ITI. RECOMMENDATION

The Village of Hinsdale Plan Commission, by a vote of eight "Ayes,"
0 "Nays," and one abstention, recommends to the Board of Trustees
that the Special Use Permit/Planned Development Comprehensive Plan
Approval be approved.

THE HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION

3 .
-~
E;:;%ﬂmem_\f?aCiiéiﬁmwuég

Chairman

By:

Dated this Vﬁ‘ day of ﬁ;:/z@,w_,,x , 1994,

4




MINUTES
VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
PLAN COMMISBION

December 8, 1993
7:00 p.m.
Memorial Hall

Chairman Chimenti called the meeting of the Hinsdale FPlan
Commission to order at 7:05 p.m. on Wednesday, December 8, 1993 in
the Board Room of the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue,

Hinsdale, Illinois.

Present: Chairman Chimenti, Imogene Coleman, Jeffrey Finlay,
Charles Fleming (8:50 p.m.), Janet Grisemer, Lavina
Gross, Nelson Koopman, John Paro, Sandra Williams

Absent: None

Also Present: Glen Bethune; Tracy Kasson; David Gooder; Tom
Romano; Dominic Mancini; Mike Redmond; John Jacob;
Donald Bergstrom; Pam Anderson; Merrill Keehn; Pam
Brandsma; Myra Ann Joo; Robert Cimala; Rob Burgner;
Jill Terriciano, Suburban Life; Mary Odwazny,
Doings (7:30 p.m.); Bohdan Proczke, Chuck McMahon

Minutes - November 10, 1993

Ms. Gross stated that on page two Chairman Chimentli's statement
would be more clear if the statement was changed to read "... three

hearings in one evening."

chairman Chimenti stated that on page four his statement should be
changed to " review the application on the basis of not

combining the lots."

Cchairman chimenti also stated that on page five his statement
should be changed to read "... the application fails to meet a
majority of the standards set forth ..."%.

Mr. Koopman moved to approve the minutes as amended. Ms. Grissemer
seconded. Motion carried with all present members voting "Aye."

Plan Commission Workshop Recommendations

Chairman Chimenti asked that the memorandum cite a specific
reference to Subparagraph 9-104B1(d) (i) of the zoning code with
regard to the parking recommendation.



Plan Commission Minutes - 12/8/93 Page 2

8ign Permit - 9 East First Street

Ms. Myra Ann Joo appeared as the representatlve of the appllcatlon

She proposed to replace an existing wall sign with another in the
same location. The proposed sign would comply with all applicable
zoning regulations, except the minimum elevation of 8 feet for a
wall sign. The bottom of the sign would be 5.5 feet above grade.

The sign would be constructed of wood and not be illuminated. The
colors would consist of black copy on a white background. The sign
would measure 45 inches x 15 3/8 inches for a total of 4.8 square

fesot.

Mr. Paroc stated that this sign would be classified as a legal non-
conforming sign. He asked the applicant if it would cause a

problem to raise the sign?

Ms. Joc stated that it would not impose a problem, but that the
previous sign had existed there for six years.

Mr. Koopman stated that in light of past decisions regarding the
height of wall signs and that this request was only a name change,
he moved to approve the sign as submitted. Ms. Coleman seconded
the motion. Motion carried with all present members voting "Aye."

S8ign Permit - 49 1/2 Bouth Washington Btreet

Ms. Pam Brandsma appeared as the representative of the application.
She proposed to install a wall sign for a second floor use. The
sign would be placed 12 feet above grade and centered below the two

second floor windows.

The sign would be constructed of wood and not be illuminated. The
sign will measure 2 feet x 3 feet for a total of 6 sguare feet.
The colors will consist of dark green and yellow.

The proposed sign conforms will all applicable zoning requlations.

Mr. Paro stated that there was a discrepancy about the size of the
sign. He stated that in the memo the sign was 2 X 3 feet and in
the application that sign was 3 x 4 feet.

Mr. McMahon stated that the building has 8 feet of frontage and the
code would permit a maximum of an 8 square foot sign. He stated
that he had spoken to the sign contractor and informed him of this.

Ms. Brandsma stated that she was not aware of the problem.
Mr. Paro moved to approve the sign permit with the condition that

it not exceed 8 square feet and that no other material or
substantial changes are made to the sign.



Plan Commission Minutes - 12/8/93 Page 3

Ms. Williams seconded. The motion carried with all members present
voting "Aye."

Bign Permit - 5 North Linecoln Street

Mr. Robert Cimala appeared as a representative of the application.

The application proposed to replace an existing wall sign in the
same location. The sign would measure 18" x 144" for a total of 18
square feet. The sign would be constructed of wood and not be
illuminated. the copy and border of the sign would be painted
black and the background would be painted ivory. The sign conforms
with all applicable zoning regquirements.

Mr. Paro moved to approve the sign application. Ms. Gross second
the motion. Motion carried with all members present voting "Aye."

Bign Permit - 40 South Clay Etreet

Mr. Rob Burgner appeared on behalf of the application.

The proposal would be to replace two silgn faces on an existing
nonconforming ground sign.

Pursuant to Subparagraph 9-106J2(bh), a ground sign is not a
permitted structural type in the 0-2 District. However, pursuant
to Subsection 10-106C, changing the sign message of a nonconforming

sign is permitted.

Each sign face measures 3' x 8'1", for a total of 24.25 square
feet. The colors will consist of white copy, a dark bronze
background, and a beige underscore. The sign will be illuminated
at a rate of +1/-23.20 foot candles. The sign conforms with all

other applicable zoning requirements.

Mr. Finlay asked if the new sign faces would extend the useful life
of the sign?

Chairman Chimenti stated that this had been dealt with previously
and the changing of a message was not considered tc be extending

the useful life of the sign.

Mr. Koopman moved to approve the sign. Ms. Williams seconded. the
motion carried with all members present voting "Aye."

S8chedule Publiec Hearing - A-11-93 - 410 West Chestnut Street -
Special Use Permit/Planned Unit Development

Ms. Grisemer moved and Ms. Coleman seconded the motion to schedule
a public hearing for A-11-93 on January 12, 1994,




Plan Commission Minutes - 12/8/93 Page 4

The Motion carried with all members present voting "aye."

Institute in Basic Life Principles

Mr. Glenn Bethune, Tracy Kasson, and David Cooder appeared on
behalf of the interested parties.

The Commission and representatives discussed rescheduling the
January and February hearing dates to April of 1994,

All parties agreed that it would be in their best interest to wait
until the Oak Brook hearings were finished before they started in

Hinsdale.

Chairman Chimenti asked the representatives to provide the Village
staff with conflicting dates and be ready to discuss potential
dates for April at the January 12, 19%4, Plan Commission meeting.

The Commission voted unanimously to cancel the established January
and February hearing dates.

Public Hearings

A=-9=-93 - Tommy R's Restaurant - 114 8. Washington Btreet - Special

Use Permit/Planned Development Comprehensive Plan Approval

Messrs. Tom Romane and Paul Romano appeared on behalf of the
application.

The hearing began at 8:00 p.m. and adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

A-8-93 - Walker General Contracting - 811 N. Elm Street - Zoning
Text dment

Messrs. Dominic Mancini, John Jacob, and Mike Redmond appeared on
behalf of the application. The hearing began at 8:30 p.m. and
adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

A-10-93 - Washington S8Square, Inc. = 10 N. Washington B8treet -

Special Use Permit/Planned Development Comprehensive Plan Approval

Mr. David Gooder, Mr. Donald Bergstrom, Ms. Pam Anderson, and Ms.
Merrill Keehn appeared on behalf of the application. Ms. Wiliams
excused herself from the hearing and the deliberation due to the
fact that she is a member of the Board of Directors of Washington

Square.

The hearing began at 9:25 p.m. and adjourned at 10:00 p.m.
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Deliberation

A-9-93 - Tommy R's Restaurant - 114 8. Washington Btreet - Special
Use Permit/Planned Development Comprehensive Plan Approval

Mr. Finlay stated he finds it difficult to make a decision on this
application because the applicants have stated that the number of
increased seats could range from 45 to 100.

Chairman Chimenti stated that he has some trouble characterizing
this application as a PUD. He stated that he is aware that the
Village suggested that the PUD would be a mechanism to reduce the

parking.

Mr. Paro stated that this was not necessarily a PUD but rather a
way to reduce the parking fee. He stated that the Commission

should try to address three issues:
(1) Is this a PUD?

(2) Recognize that this i1is not a PUD and make a
recommendation on parking.

(3) Regardless of the parking decision, do not become fixed
on a number of spaces. Calculate the formula based on

the final plan.

Chairman c¢Chimenti stated that it was the consensus of the
Commission that this application was not a FUD.

Mr. Finlay stated that to be consistent, the Commission could apply
the recommendation of $2,500 per space.

Chairman Chimenti stated that there would be a potential conflict
of recommending a provision not yet in the Code.

Chairman Chimenti further stated that the Plan Commission was not
receptive to the idea of an applicant using the framework of a PUD
to circumvent the Code. He alsc stated that the Zoning Board of
Appeals would have been a more appropriate body to hear this
petition.

Mr. Proczko stated that, although is not a textbook PUD, the Code
does allow a petitioner to apply for a PUD to seek relief from
certain parts of the Zoning Code.

Mr. Finlay stated that, while it is not appropriate to use a PUD to
seek relief from the parking fee, he does feel that some relief

should be granted.

Recognizing the need for relief, Mr. Finlay moved to deny the
application for a FUD. Ms. Coleman seconded.
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Motion carried with 8 "Ayes," 0 "Nays," and 1 abstention.

A-8-93 - Walker General Construction - 811 N. Elm 8treet - Zoning
Text Amendment

Mr. Koopman stated that the Code allows other contractors and by
adding this one, it does not appear to create any problems.

Ms. Gross stated that she would like to read the transcript.

Chairman Chimenti asked the Commissioners if all of the trade
contractors should be Special Uses and thereby give the Village an
opportunity to review each one with respect to screening and

parking.

Mr. Koopman moved to approve the application to permit General
contractors, defined by the Standard Industrial Classification
Manual as Industry Group Numbers 152 and 153, in the B-3 Business

District. Mr. Finlay seconded.
The motion carried with 7 "Ayes" and 2 "Nays."

A-10-93 - Washington Square, Inc. - 10 N. Washington Street -
Bpecial Use Permit/Planned Development Comprehensive Plan Approval

Ms. Coleman moved to approved the application for PUD as submitted.
Ms. Gross seconded the motion. Motion carried with 8 "Ayes," 0

"Nays," and 1 abstention.

Mr. Paro moved to approve the site plan with the condition that the
paint be chosen in a flat color to be compatible with the brick and
that the structure be screened from off the property. Mr. Finlay

seconded.

Motion carried with 8 "Ayes," 0 "Nays," and 1 abstention.

Wwith no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting
adjourned at 11:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ay e

Charles B. McMahon
Administrative Intern

CBM/dfp



CORREBCTED 1/25/94

ZONING AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
DECEMEER 14, 1993
MEMORIAL HALL
6:30 P.M.

Chairman Klein called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, December 14, 1993,
in the Memorial Hall Room of the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale,

Illinois,

Fresent: Chairman Matthew Klein, Trustee Carol Goddard, and Trustee William
Whitney, Jr.

Absent: Trustee Kevin Connor

Also Present: Bo Proczko, Chief 0'Malley, Acting Fire Chief Kenny, Chuck McMahon,
Mark Burkland, Tom Romano, Mary Odwazny (The Doings), Kathy Johns (Tribune].

MINUTES — NOVEMEBER 22, 1593

Trustee Goddard moved to approve the minutes of the Zoning and Public Safety
Committee Meeting of November 22, 1983, as circulated., Trustee Whitney, Jr.,

seconded the motion. Motion approved.

PURCHASE OF SQUAD CARS

Chief O'Malley stated that the Police Department is requesting to purchase six (6)
marked squad cars through the State Bid Process from Miles Chevrolet Inec., in
Decatur, Illinoils. The cost of the squads is $85,262.40. $95,00.00 has been budgeted

for the purchase of the squads,

Trustee Goddard made a motion to recommend to the Board of Trustees that they
authorize the purchase of six (6} squad cars from Miles Chevrolet, Inc., Decatur,
Illinois, who has been awarded the State Bid for Police Pursuit Vehicles, at a cost of
514,210.40 each, or 585,262.40, total.

Seconded by Trustee Whitney, Jr, Motion carried.

Trustee Goddard asked what the rationale was for trading in the squad cars.

Chief 0'Malley stated that new squads are purchased every two years. At this time
the current squads usually have betwesan 75,000 and 85,000 miles on them, Although

we have a very good maintenance program, the current squads are run 16 hours or
more per day, and we begin to have mechanical problems at arcound 75,000 miles.

Trustee Whitney, Jr., asked what amount of money we received for the old squads.



Mr. Cook stated he thought we averaged about 54,000.00 each when they are scld at
the DuPage Mayors and Managers Auction.

A-9-93 TOMMY R’'S RESTAURANT

Bo Proczko stated that at its publie hearing on December 8, 1993, the Plan Commission
conzldered the application of Tommy R's Restaurant, for a Flanned Unit Development

to seek relief from the Parking Contribution Fee.

The Plan Commission found that the application merits relief from the parking
contribution fee, however the use of the Planned Unit Development was not an
appropriate methed to seek the relief.

Mr. Proczko further stated that in view of the fact that the FPlan Commission is an
advisory body, this Committee and the Village Board may elther accept or reject their

recommendation.

Trustee Goddard stated that she is uncomfortable with the fact that we told him to
proceed with the Planned Unit Development and now we're saying that was not the

way to go.

Bo Proczko stated that this committee did previously discuss the matter of providing
some relief to Tommy R's prier to having him proceed with a Planned Unit
Development. It was the consensus of the Committee at that time, that a Planned
Development if approved, would be a mechanism by which parking relief could be
granted without serving as a precedent for any other developments., Additionally,
parking relief granted through Planned Development Approval would not affect any
parking contributions that may have already been paid to the Village.

Trustee Goddard moved to approve Tommy R's Planned Unit Development, and reduce
the amount of money for off street parking, from $7,500 to 32,500, per space, and to
direct the attorney to draft the appropriate ordinance.

Seconded by Trustee Whitney, Jr. Motion carried.

A-8-93 WALKER GENERAL CONTRACTORS

Trustee Whitney, Jr., moved to recommend to the Board of Trustees that they approve
the Zoning Text Amendment, to allow General Contractors, defined by the Standard

Industrial Classification Manual, as Industrial Group number 152 and 153, as
permitted uses In the B-3 Business District and to direct the attorney to drait the

appropriate crdinance,

A-10-93 WASHINGTON SQUARE INCORPORATED

Bo Proczko stated at its meeting on December 8, 1993, the Village of Hinsdale Plan
Commission held a public hearing to consider the application of Washington Sguare,
inc. to construct a 128 square foot walk-in freezer/cooler to the southernmost
building on the lot at 10 N, Washington Street,



The property is currently over built with respect to floor area and building
coverage. The applicant would also seek relief from the rear sethack.

The Plan Commizsion found that the application conforms with the Standards for
Speclal Use Permits pursuant to Section 11-602 and the Standards for Planned Unit

Development pursuant to Section 11-603.
Trustee Whitney, Jr., moved to recommend that the Board of Trustees approve the

Speclal Use Permit/Planned Development Comprehensive Plan Approval for the
construction of a 128 square foot walk-in freezer/cocler, at 10 N, Washington Street,

Seconded by Trustee Goddard, Motlon Carried,

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATIONS

Chuck McMahon stated that at its last workshop on November 29, 1993, the Plan
Commission finallized two recommendations for the Board of Trustees with regard to
the parking contribution fee for the B-2 District and the issue of non-retail use on

the first floor of the BE-2 District.

They recommended that the parking contribution fee be reduced teo 52,500 from
57,500, If a phyeical space is lost, than the cost would remain at 57,500,

They also recommended that Banks not be permitted on the frst floor of the B-2
District.

Trustee Whitney, Jr., stated "I am unclear why we single cut banks".

Chalrman Klein stated "We should take a look at the Commission thought process on
the banks, at our January Meeting”.

ST. ISAAC JOGUES CHURCH

Chuck McMahon stated that a proposed plan has been received from St. Isaac’s and
due to the fact that the proposal represents a major change from the original
application, it would be appropriate to remand the application back to the Flan

Commission for a second public hearing.

Trustee Coddard made a motion to recommend to the Board of Trustees that St. Isaac
Jogues Special Use Permit/Planned Development Comprehensive Plan Approval be sent
back to the Plan Commission for a second publlc hearing. Seconded by Trustee

Whitney, Jr. Motion carried,

Mr. Gooder stated that he hoped this could go to the hearing on the twelfth
of January.

Chairman Klein stated that we will ask the Commission to move guickly on this,
Trustee Goddard asked if the plan had been presented to the neighbors.

Mr. Gooder stated no, but that i3 a good suggestion.



POLICE AND FIRE DEPARTMENTS MONTHLY REPORT - NHOVEMEER 1993

Acting Flre Chief Kenny stated that the Fire Department has established physical
fitness standards, and on November 21, all of the fire fighters were put through the

test.

Trustee Whitney, Jr., asked if everyone passed.

Acting Chief Kenny stated that two did not,

Trustee Whitney, Jr., asked what would be done with those that didn't pass.

Acting Chilef Kenny stated that the two who did not gualify came very close to
gqualifying. This year was to create a baseline and next year, if they fall the test on-

duty physical fitness time will be increased and then thers will be a re-test.

There being no further business to come before the Committee, Trustee Goddard
moved, and Trustee Whitney, Jr., seconded a motion to adjourn. Motlion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:54 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
g -
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BOARD OF TRUSTEES
January 4, 1994

The Hinsdale Village Board of Trustees meeting was called Lo order in Memorial Hall of
the Memorial Building, on January 4, 1994 at 7:30 P.M.

Present: President Joyce E. Skoog; Trustees Allan R. Barta, Kevin Connor, Carol
Goddard, Paul J. Kessenich, Matthew M. Klein and William 1. Whitney, Jr.
Absent: None.

Also Present: Mgr. Dobbins, Atty. Weaver, Asst. Mgr. Proczko, Fin. Dir. Cook,
Deputy Chief Kenny, Chief (O'Malley, Supt. Ree. Kotula, Vil. Clerk Henderson, Deputy

Clerk Morris.

Also Present: Mary Odwazny, The Doings; Kathy Johns, Chicago Tribune; Jill
Terracino, Suburban Life Graphic; David Gooder, Pam Anderson, James Hackett.

MINUTES APPROVED

Trustee Barta moved approval of the December 14, 1993 Minutes as circulated. Seconded
by Trustee Goddard. Passed, all Trustees present voted Aye.

CITIZEN'S PETITIONS
There were no pelitions brought before the Board,
CONSENT AGENDA
Trustee Goddard moved approval of the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Trustee Kessenich.

Omnibus Vote: Trustees Whitney, Barta, Klein, Connor, Goddard and Kessenich voted
Aye. Nays: None. Trustee Klein abstained from the vote on a "Resolution Amending
Resolution Authorizing Deposit of FFunds and the Hinsdale Bank and Trust Company

Corporate Resolution.”

Item #1: Move to adopt "An Ordinance Granting Planned Development Approval, Site
Plan Approval, and Exterior Appearance Approval for a Development at 10 N, Washington
St. Omnibus Vote. (For copy of 0%4-1 see Ord. Bk. #18 - pgs 214-216)

Item #2: Move to adopt "An Ordinance Amending Section 5-102 of the Hinsdale Zoning
Code by Adding Certain Permitted Uses Thereto." (General Contractors) Omnibus vote.
For copy of 094-2 see Ord. Bk. #18 - pgs 217-218)

Item #3: Move to approve "A Resolution Welcoming the Fund-Raising Efforts of
Hinsdale Glorious Gardens." Omnibus vote. (For copy of R94-2 see Res. Bk. 1V - pgs
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§7-58)

ltem #4: Move (o approve a "Resolution Amending Resolution Authorizing Deposit of
Funds and the Hinsdale Bank and Trust Company Corporate Resolution," Omnibus vote,
Trustee Klein abstained. (For copy of R94-1 see Res. Bk. IV - pg 56)

Item #5: Mave to approve a one-year agreement for Auditing Services with Crow
Chizek for the 1993-94 Fiscal Year in an amount not to exceed $15,950 and to terminate
the agreement with Walf & Company. Omnibus vote.

ltem #06: Move to approve final payment in the amount of $11,600 10 Reil Construction,
Ine. for the installation of playground equipment at Peirce Park. Omnibus vote.

ADMINISTRATION & COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Trustee Goddard moved the approval and payment of the Accounts Payable, including the
payroll, in the aggregate amount of $720,097.66 for the period of December 7, 1993 through
December 27, 1093, a permanent copy of said list being on file with the Village Clerk.
Seconded by Trustee Klein,

Passed on roll call, Trustees Whitney, Barta, Klein, Connor, Goddard and Kessenich voted
Aye. Nays - None.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN - REVIEW

Trustee Goddard reported that the Committee reviewed the Five-Year Financial Plan and
in particular the Park & Recreation Commission’s requests in the amount of $325,000, listed
by priority, The Commitiee agreed to include in the Plan: athletic maintenance at $10,000
per year; increased the amount of money for the study for the community center from
$10,000 to $15,000 as the Committee wished it to be as accurate and statistically valid as it
could possibly be and deferred their request for the consultant based on what the study
uncovered; agreed to fund the $35,000 engineering for sludge lagoon in 1995-96; pared
down the security lighting to $30,000 in 1997-98 as a trial; eliminated the platform tennis
request; included $50,000 toward a 90' baseball diamond in 1996-97 in hope of using it with
possible matching funds from some other organization,

Trustee Goddard stated that most of the Commilttee’s recommendations were based on its
feelings that it needed to maximize the use of recreational facilities by the highest number

of people in the Village.

it

)
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Committee had asked Staff whether sharing field maintenance with the public works crews
would be an efficient nse of time and money. Staff reported that it felt the accountability
factor would be compromised if public works took care of the ficlds and that any clficiencies
in money had already been realized due to down-sizing of personnel. Trustee Goddard
stated that the Committee has asked the Environment & Public Services Committee 10

review this and report back next month.

GLORIOUS GARDENS

Trustee Goddard reported that Alice Munsell made # presentation on what the Glorious
Gardens group is doing as its major fund-raising event this year. The Village would use the
money to landscape principally around the Arts Center and other areas of the Village. The
Glorions Gardens group is not sure if this would be an ongoing commitment but wanted to
do it one time to see how it works out.

ZONING & PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

There were no reports.

ENVIRONMENT & PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

There were no reports,

ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

There were no reports.
STAFF REPORTS
SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NO. 7

Mgr. Dobbins reported that the Village’s review of the Special Service Area No. 7 petition
is continuing and a final report will be made at the next Board meeting.

PURCHASE ORDER - CHICAGO TITLE & TRUST

Mgr. Dobbins stated that in order to confirm the property owners’ signatures opposing the
formation of Special Service Area No. 7 it is necessary to develop a list of property owners
and that Chicago Title & Trust has agreed to develop such a list in an amount not to exceed
$8500., Mgr. Dobbins stated that it would be appropriate for the Board to approve a
purchase order for Chicago Title & Trust in an amount not to exceed $8500.
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Trustee Goddard moved approval of a purchase order not to exceed $8500 for Chicago Title
& Trust to develop a list of property owners in Special Service Area No. 7. Seconded by
Trustee Whitney. Passed on roll call, Trustees Whitney, Baria, KKlein, Connor, Goddard and
Kessenich voted Aye. Nays - None.

ADJOURNMENT

Trustee Goddard moved that the meeting be adjourned to convene in Executive Session to
discuss litipation, not to reconvene in Open Session. Seconded by Trustee Klein.
Passed on roll call, Trustees Whitney, Barty, Klein, Connor, Grnddard and Kessenicli voted

Aye. Nays - Noue,
The meeting was adjourned at 7:42 P.M.

)

.
ATTEST: }«gwf /ﬂ'J o dwta!

[.enore W, Morris, Deputy Village Clerk
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
ORDINANCE NO. _0%4-1
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL,
SITE PLAN APPROVAL, AND
EXTERIOR APPEARANCE APPROVAL
FOR A DEVELOPMENT AT 10 NORTH WASHINGTON STREET

WHEREAS, Washington Square, Inc. (the "Applicant"), the owner of the property
located at 10 North Washington Street in the Village of Hinsdale known as Washington
Square (the "Subject Property"), filed an application for planned development approval, site
plan approval, and exterior appearance approval (the "Application") for the purpose of
construction a new building on the Subject Property to house a freezer unit serving
Washimgton Square; and

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is zoned in the R-5 Single Family Residential
District under the Hinsdale Zoning Code, in which planned developments are authorized as
special uses, and

WHEREAS, the Application requests that the Village approve vanations to the rear
yard, floor area ratio, and building coverage rtquirc‘thents in the R-5 District so that the
Applicant may construct the proposed freezer unit building in accordance with the site plan,
plans, and specifications submitted with the Application, copies of which are attached to this
Ordinance as Exhibit A and by this reference incorporated into this Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale are

authorized by Subsection 11-603H of the Zoning Code to grant the variations requested in the

Application, as provided in this Ordinance; and



WHEREAS, the Hinsdale Plan Commission conducted & public hearing on the

Application on December 8, 1993, pursuant to notice thereof properly published in the

Hinsdale Doings: and

WHEREAS, after the public hearing and consideration of all of the facts presented
therein, the Plan Commission recommended approval of the Application by the Village of

Himsdale Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale have
reviewed the record of the public hearing, the recommendation of the Plan Commission, and
all of the facts and circumstances affecting the Application, and they have determined that the
Application satisfies the standards applicable to the relief s-::rughtlin the Application and that it
thus is appropriate and proper to approve the Application, subject to certain conditions stated
in this Ordinance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties and State of Illinois, as follows:

Section 1, Recitals, The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Ordinance as

findings of the President and Board of Trustees.

Section 2. Grant of Planned Development Approval, Site Plan Approval, and Exterior

Appearance Approval. The Board of Trustees, acting pursuant to the authority vested in it by

the laws of the State of lllineis and by Sections 11-603, 11-604, and 11-606 of the Hinsdale
Zoning Code, does hereby prant a special use permit for a planned development, site plan

approval, and exterior appearance approval for construction of a freezer unit building on the
Subject Property, subject to the condition that such building shall be developed only in strict

conformance with site plan, plans, and specifications therefor attached to this Ordinance as
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part of Exhibit A in the final form approved by the Village at the time of building permit

application review.

Section 3. Grant of Variations. The Board of Trustees, acting pursuant to the

authority vested in it by the laws of the State of Illinois and by Subsection 11-603H of the
Hinsdale Zoning Code, does hereby grant variations of the rear yard, floor area ratio, and
building coverage requirements in the R-5 District for construction of the freezer unit building
in conformance with the plans therefor attached to this Ordinance as part of Exhibit A,

Qection 4. Effective Date, This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and

after its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in the manner provided by law.

PASSED this 4th day of __ January 1994,

AYES: TRUSTEES WHITNEY, BARTA, KLEIN, CONNOR, GODDARD AND KESSENICH.
MNAYS: NONE.

ABSENT: NONE.

APPROVED this _4thday of __January 1994,
(s, oy
‘u{jjaﬁa President /
ATTEST: #

Gillagc Clerk




HINSDALE PLAN COMMISION

RE: A-01-2002: Washington Square, Inc. — 10 N, Washington Street — Special Use Permit to allow
amendment to the planned development, Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review

DATE OF PLAN COMMISSION REVIEW: January 9, 2002
DATE OF ZONING AND PUBLIC SAFETY REVIEW: January 28, 2002
FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION
1. FINDINGS

1. Washington Square, Inc., (the “Applicant™) submitted an application to the Village of Hinsdale for
a special use permit to amend the existing planned development and site plan approval and
exterior appearance approval at 10 N. Washington Street (the “Subject Property™).

2. The Subject Property is zoned in the R-5 Multiple Family District and O-1 Specialty Office
District, which allows senior citizen housing as a special use permit.

3. The plan submitted by the Applicant proposcs to expand the facility with an approximate 998
square foot addition (total of three floors). The addition would connect two existing three-story
buildings and would create a sheltered waiting area for the residents waiting to be picked up.

4. The Plan Commission finds that the application, as submitted complies with the applicable bulk,
space and yard requirements of the Hinsdale Zoning Code with provisions available as a planned

unit development.

5 The Plan Commission finds that the application complies with the standards set forth in Section
11-602 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code governing special use permits.

6. The Plan Commission finds that the application complies with the standards set forth in Section
11-603 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code governing planned developments.

7. The Plan Commission finds that the application complies with the standards set forth in Section
11-604 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code governing site plan review.

8. The Plan Commission finds that the application complies with the standards set forth in Section
11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code governing exterior appearance.



1I. RECOMMENDATION
The Village of Hinsdale Plan Commission, by a vote of 8 “Ayes,” 0 “Nay,” and 0 “Absent” recommends

that the President and Board of Trustees approve the special use permit to allow a planned unit
development, site plan approval and exterior appearance approval.

THE HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION

By:

q W\Q’LM
Chairman G’

Dated this_ 1 3 Hntay of £ !bru&l:‘r 2002



MINUTES

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
PLAN COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY, January 9, 2002
MEMORIAL HALL
7:30 P.M.

Chairman Finlay called the meeting of the Plan Commission to order at 7:30 P.M. Wednesday, January 9, 2002,
in Memorial Hall, the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, 1llinois.

PRESENT: Chairman Jeff Finlay, April Rinder, Elizabeth Wood, James Weil, Jim Elder and Victoria
Mortimer, Joseph Brocato, Laura LaPlaca, Terry Edwards

ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT Melissa Rubalcaba (Suburban Life), Beth Barrow, Bob Lennox, Bob Petkus, Jan
Grisemer, Bob Saigh, Kristen Gundersen, Chad Burlet

MINUTES — December 12, 2001
The Commission reviewed the minutes of the November meeting. Ms. Rinder
with correction. Mr. Brocato seconded the motion. Motion carried and the minutes were approved.

moved to approve the minutes

Sign Review

420 East Opden Avenue — Continental AutoSports

Mr. John Weinberger stated that the property is improved with two wall signs, they are proposing a third sign
being 37.5 square feet in size depicting a new auto dealership, The new signage does not exceed the maximum

square footage allowed and no alterations are proposed to the existing ground sign.

Mr. Weil moved to approve the submitted application. Ms. Mortimer seconded the motion, Motion carried on

roll call vote as follows:

AYLES: Terry Edwards, James Weil, April Rinder, Elizabeth Wood, Victoria Mortimer, James Elder, Joe
Brocato, Laura LaPlaca

NAYES: None
ABSENT: None

440 East Ogden Avenue — Charter One Bank
Mr. Tony Salik representing MK Signs stated the bank is proposing changing the face of the existing ground sign

and replacement of one wall sign on the property. The wall sign has been decreased to 24 square feet and meets
the sign requirements

Commissioners Rinder and Elder expressed concern over brightness of signage.

Mr. Brocato moved to approve the submitted application. Mr. Elder seconded the motion. Motion carried on

roll call vote as follows:

AYES: Terry Edwards, James Weil, April Rinder, Elizabeth Wood, Victoria Mortimer, James Elder, Joe
Brocato, Laura LaPlaca
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NAYES: None
ABSENT: None

Scheduling of Public Hearings
Case A-04-2002

Applicant: United Community Bank of Lisle
Location: 101 Chestnut Street (northwest corner Chestnut and Lincoln Street)

Request: Special Use Permit for drive thru window, Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Review
Public hearing scheduled for Wednesday, February 13, 2002 at 7:00 p.m.

Public Hearings

Case A-01-2002

Applicant: Washimgton Square, Inc.

Location: 10 N. Washington Street

Request: Special Use to allow amendment to Planned Development, Extenor Appearance and Site Plan

Review

Mr. Norman Chimenti, attorney for the applicant explained the request to expand the existing structure to allow
for easy access between the two wings. The floor area ratio would be increased to 1.16 and the building
coverage increased to 44.6%. Mr. Chimenti stated that the architect is looking to address the Fire Department’s

comments regarding the sprinklering of the building.

Public hearing was closed and the Commuissioners deliberated the items. Mr. Elder moved to approve the
submitted application. Ms. LaPlaca seconded the motion, Motion carried on roll call vote as follows:

AYES: Terry Edwards, James Weil, April Rinder, Elizabeth Wood, Victona Mortimer, James Elder, Joe
Brocato, Laura LaPlaca

NAYES: None

ABSENT: None

Case A-02-2002

Applicant; Wellness House
Location: 131 N. County Line Road (southeast corner Walnut and County Line)
Request: Special Use to allow amendment to Planned Development, Exterior Appearance and Site Plan

Review

Mr. Chimenti provided opening comments regarding the application submitted by the Wellness House for a
proposed building expansion.

Ms. Jeannie Celia, Executive Director provided information regarding the history and goals/objectives of the
Wellness House. The organization began in 1990 with the existing building completed in 1992, Approximately
1,500 people attended programs last year for a total of 16,000 visits. There are a total of twenty full and part-

time employees on stalf.

Mr. Michael Meissner, architect, reviewed the site plan and building alterations. The proposed building
expansion will not be visible from Walnut Street.
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Chris Schramko, said the applicant appeared before the Park and Recreation Commission (PRC) in July 2001

The PRC requested that the Wellness House discuss the proposed changes with the residents of the

neighborhood so two different meetings occurred during the next three months, The PRC recommended
approval of the revised site plan at its January 7, 2002 meeting subject to conditions. The American Youth
Soccer Organization (AYSO) has written in favor of the proposed site improvements, which also include the
regrading, sodding/seeding, construction of a fence around the proposed upgraded soccer field. The increased
parking should help decrease traflic congestion and on-street parking. The parking will be constructed at no cost
to the Village and give park users the opportunity to utilize the space at anytime. A walkway is proposed to
connect the new parking lot with the existing park facilities to the east. The Park Master Plan recently
completed does not provide for any improvements to this area.

Ms. Dale Emmet, 441 East Walnut, presented a petition signed by 86 residents in the neighborhood opposing the
proposed parking expansion, the removal of park land and the changed appearance of the residential

neighborhood.

Ms. Mary Jean Dolan, 228 N. County Line Road expressed concern over the parking area expansion and how
the residential neighborhood would change,

Mr. Bob Petkus, Chairman, PRC, stated the proposed improvements will upgrade a soccer field currently used

by lower aged children. The PRC did suggest eliminating parking on the easterly parking which abuts the
upgraded soccer field, because representatives of the Wellness House suggested that there would not be an

increase mn users to the facility.

Mr Tim Bestler 222 Justina, said the proposed design has not changed since neighborhood meeting, He said 30
spaces could be constructed along the east side of County Line Road. The use of Peirce Park should be for the
residents in the neighborhood, because they have small lots,

Ms. Adonna Roberts, 218 Justina, asked why Village would convert open space/park land into a parking lot.

Mr. Bill Coates, 223 N. Elm, stated that he supports the request and that proposed parking area would allow
better access to the athletic fields,

Ms. Shirley Dodd, 207 Justina, stated support for the request, the proposed parking would decrease congestion.
The existing park area at this location needs improvement.

Mr. Edward Neveril, 202 Phillippa, stated that the suggested soccer field size 1s not appropriate and the decrease
in open space is not good.

Dana Altman, 235 N. Qak, stated that she volunteered to get signalures in support of the Wellness project and
believes that the correct information was provided to residents.

Ms. Betsy Sweeney, 551 N. Lincoln, stated support for the request, Using County Line Road for parking would
be an improvement to the adjacent streets.

Ms. Linda Fasano, 209 N. County Line Road, stated the Wellness House is a good neighbor, but the proposed
parking would make area look like a commercial area. She said decrease the number of parking stalls required.
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Mr. Chris Schramko, stated that the Hinsdale Hospital was approached for use of the existing parking deck
located in the vicinity, however, Hinsdale Hospital was not interested. Robbins Park and the Community House
utilize a shared parking area. The existing soccer field would be reoriented to a north-south direction, which is
better than east west, Proposed additional parking will not cost the Village money to construct in addition the

soccer field will be upgraded.

Chairman Finlay closed the public hearing at 10:00 p.m. Ms. Gundersen stated thal written comment would be
accepted prior to Wednesday, February 6 2002 for placement in the packet. Written comments received after
that date would be forwarded to the Commission at the meeting.

Case A-03-2002

Applicant: West Bank

Location; 777 N. York Road (Gateway Square)

Request: Special Use, Design Review, Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Review

Mr. Jim Severin, representing the bank, stated they are proposing a stand-alone automatic teller machine (ATM})
in the center of the courtyard at Gateway Square. The machime would be enclosed on two sides with brick to
match the existing structures, Access to the machine is located on the north side of the structure, with customer

access on the south side.

The Commission questioned the proposed location and signage on the unit. Mr. Severin stated that the machine
could not be located on a wall because of the amount of interior space needed.

Chairman Finlay closed the public hearing and scheduled the deliberation of the item to the February meeting,
and requested additional information on the signage be submitted.

DELIBERATION

Case A-11-01

Applicant: Passero Builders, Inc.

l.ocation: 21 W. Second Street

Request. Map amendment to B2, Text Amendments, Special Use to allow “Lifestyle Housing™ and Exterior

Appearance and Site Plan Review

Mr, Matt Klein, attorney for the applicant and Mr. David Kennedy, architect briefly explained the elevational
pictures submitted. Mr. Kennedy explained the roof height is 41710 and the gable hides the mechanical elevator
shaft. Mr. Klein stated that the building coverage, excluding the surface parking is 61%.

MAP AMENDMENT TO B-2
Mr. Elder and Ms Rinder stated that they belicved the O-2 zoning was appropriaie because of the existing

residential to the southwest of the property and size of the Ameritech building to the west.

Mr. Elder moved to recommend approval of the proposed map amendment to the B-2 distnct. Ms. Rinder
seconded the motion. Motion fails on rell call vote as follows:

AYES: MNone
NAYES: Terry Edwards, James Weil, April Rinder, Llizabeth Wood, Victoria Mortimer, James Elder, Joe

Brocato, Laura LaPlaca
ABSENT: None
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TEXT AMENDMENT TO ALLOW LIFE STYLE HOUSING
Mr. Elder stated that lifestyle housing should remain in the R-5 and R-6 districts.

Ms. LaPlaca said the proposed amendment would change the character of the community

Ms. Edwards, Ms. Woods and Mr. Weil stated that each project should be reviewed on a case by case basis and
that the O-2 district is an appropriate location.

Mr. Brocato stated care should be taken to maintain the character of the neighborhood.

Mr. Elder moved to recommend approval of the proposed text amendment to allow Lifestyle Housing. Ms.
LaPlaca seconded the motion. Motion fails on roll call vote as follows:

AYES: Terry Edwards, James Weil, Elizabeth Wood
NAYES: April Rinder, Victoria Mortimer, James Elder, Joe Brocato, Laura LaPlaca

ABSENT: None

Review of Findings and Recommendations
19 W. Chicago Avenue — Northern Trust - Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review
The Commission reviewed the findings and recommendations. Mr. Elder moved to approve the findings and

recommendations. Ms. Rinder seconded the motion. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows:

AYES: April Rinder, Joseph Brocato, Elizabeth Wood, Laura LaPlaca, James Weil, Victoria Mortimer,
James Elder, Terry Edwards
NAYES: None

ABSENT: None

Lifestyle Housing
Chairman Finlay stated that the packet included a draft outline of items previously discussed. The

Commissioners should review for the February meeting,

Mr. Weil suggested starting the meetings at 7:00 p.m. due to the length of recent agendas. The Commissioners
agreed that a 7:00 p.m. start time is appropriate for future meetings of the commission

Chairman Finlay expressed thanks to Mr. Elder for his work with the Commission and wished him well in future
activities,
With no further business to come before the Commission, Mr. Elder moved to adjourn, Ms. Wood seconded the

motion. Motion carried The meeling was adjourned at 11.30 p.m.

Respgetfully Submitted,

Kristen Gundersen
Village Planner



ZONING AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2002
MEMORIAL HALL
T7:30 .M.

Chairman Craig Milkint called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.an. on Monday, January 28,
2002, in the Memorial Hall of the Memaorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue,

Hinsdale, [linois.

Present: Chairman Craig Milkint, Trustee William Blomquist,
Trustee Elizabeth Barrow

Absent: Trustee Robert Lennox

Also Present:  Chicf Kenny, Chief Eccardt, Mr. Schoenberg, Ms. Gundersen,
Ms. Caracci, Ms. Vosicky, Mr. Finlay, Ms. Romanelli, Ms. Ryder,
Mr. Passero, Mr. Klein, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Veselik, Mr. Schaefer,
Ms. Schaefer, Mr, Weber, Mr. Carey, Mr. Saigh, Mrs. Whitten-Saigh,
Mr. Doheny, Ms. Berns, Mr. Liu, Mr, Mitchell, Ms. Floretno,
Mr. Peart, Mr. Chimenti, Ms, Anderson, Ms, Cox, Ms. Nelson,

Ms. Passero, Ms. Raftery (Doings)

Minutes — December 19, 2001
Trustee Blomquist moved to approve the minutes of December 19, 2001. Trustee Barrow

seconded the motion, Motion carried.

Fire and Police Monthly Reports — December 2001

Chief Eccardt reported that a graduation ceremony was held on December 5™, following
the completion of the first Citizen Police Academy. Graduates were encouraged to invite
a family member or friend to the ceremony. Pizza and refreshments were served to those
in attendance. President Faulstich addressed the graduates and presented them with their
cerlificates. The Police Department also presented each graduate with a Police Academy
polo shirt and Police Academy coffee mug, Chief Eccardt stated that comments from
those who attended the Police Academy were very positive, regarding the entire program,
and that the Police Department was looking forward to offering it again in the Fall of
2002. Chief Eccardt also commended Officer Mike Coughlin for putting the program
together, as well as all the officers who participated as instructors.

Chief Eccardt reported that the department’s D.A.R.E. Officers met with school
administrators at the Hinsdale Middle School to discuss a number of curriculum changes
in the D.A.R.E. program. New course material addressing the problem of bullying was a
new addition to the program. Drug education materials were provided for distribution and

posting at the school.

Chief Eccardt reported that a member of the crisis intervention unit at the Community
House was invited to address the sworn members of the department during roll call
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training. The Community House provides crisis intervention to the department in matlers
that relate to juveniles that are locked out of their homes, or in cases where juveniles who
refuse to return to their homes due to existing problems. Current policies and procedures

of the crisis intervention unit were reviewed and discussed for familiarization purposes.

Chiefl Eccardl informed the Commitiee that the Police Department’s Traffic Safety
Officer had begun to meet with the Security Director of the Hinsdale Hospital to discuss
traffic and parking related 1ssues that may resull from the construction at the hospital’s
emergency room. The construction is scheduled to begin in the Spring of 2002, Chiel
Eccardt indicated that a parking proposal for Elm Street, between Symonds Drive and
Walnut Street will be presented at the February Zoning and Public Safety Committee

Meeting.

Chief Kenny reported that the month of December witnessed the Fire Department
responding to 191 calls, for a vear end total of 2,665 or a 16.5% increase over last year.

Chief Kenny reported that the thermal imaging camera was again an important tool for
minimizing damage at smoke odor calls. Specifically mentioned were two instances at
the United Methodist Church and one at a private residence.

Chief Kenny reported that the Fire Department responded on three simultaneous
emergency calls on December 21, The third call was for a woman choking at
Washington Square. Lt. Thomas McCarthy responded alone in the fire prevention van
and using the Heimlich maneuver revived the woman prior to the mutual aid ambulance’s

armval.

Chiefl Kenny stated that the Fire Department had made contact with 2,795 people during
the calendar year of 2001 through various public education programs. Chairman Milkint
inquired if the Safety Village members were included, and Chief Kenny stated that they

were nol,

Chairman Milkint read a letter to the editor from the Community House expressing their
gratitude for the job by the Fire Department at a recent emergency at their facility.

Traffic Study — Intersection of Fourth and Park Streets

Chief Eccardt reported that the traffic study, previously requested by the Committee, for
the intersection of Fourth Streel and Park Avenue had been completed. The purpose of
the study was to determine if traffic control signs would be recommended.

Chief Eccardt stated that the results of the traffic study indicated that the inlersection

of Fourth Street and Park Avenue did not meet the warrants for the placement of stop
signs, according to the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices and the Illinois
Department of Transportation. The traffic study did, however, indicate that a special
problem exists with respect to sight obstruction and roadway configuration at the
intersection. Based on these facts the criterion has been met for the installation of yield
signs, according to the Manual on Uniform traffic Control Devices and the 1llinois
Department of Transportation. The yield signs will also clearly designate the right-of-way
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at the intersection. Staff therefore recommended that yield signs be installed for
northbound and southbound Park Avenue at Fourth Street.

Trustce Barrow moved to recommend to the Village Board to approve “An Ordinance
Amending Section 6-12-4 of the Village Code to Include Yield Signs for Nerthbound and
Southbound Park Avenue at Fourth Street.” Trustee Blomquist seconded the motion.

Molion carried.

Parking

The Committee reviewed the following concepts to encourage the tumover of downtown
parking spaces and to discourage meter parking by merchants/employees.

The Committee supported revised meter fees with a two-tier system. The spaces most in
demand would cost 25 cents per hour and the rest would be 10 cents per hour. These rates
will establish parity with off street permit parking, and are comparable with other
Chicagoland communities, Hours of operation and durations of meter parking will not
change except Garfield Lot will be exclusively 2-hour parking.

The Committee endorsed limiting the number of permilts per business for the proposed
Middle School Lot and revising the annual fee to $400.00 per year. The reassignment of
Washington Lot spaces will wait until demand for the Middle School Lot is established.
The open parking on the south fringes of the downtown will be converted to permit
parking for merchants/employees at the rate of $220.00 a year. Vacant spaces after 11:00

a.m. will be available to all.

A review of parking tickets issued in 2001 suggested the preseni fine structure is
changing behavior of most people. A few chronic meter violators should receive the
“boot”, license suspension, or other additional measures, The minimum fine for meter
violation should be increased to $5.00 to reflect costs. The Committee directed staff to
discuss raised parking fines with the Chamber of Commerce.

The Committee was also in favor of making short-term parking permits available for a
maximum of three days. This addresses the need for the occasional downtown commuter.
Permits would be available in advance al Village Offices and cost $5.00 per day. The
spaces would be located on Lincoln Sireet, north of Chicago Avenue. Vacant spaces after

11:00 a.m. would be available to all.
Staff was directed to draft the appropriate ordinances.

Monroe Street Sidewalk
The Monroe School Safety Task Force reviewed the performance of the operational

changes implemented over the past two years to increase pedestrian safety and vehicular
traffic flow. These changes include revised parking, increased signage, a changed parking
lot entrance, relocated bus pickup and new sidewalk on Monroe Street, Madison Street,
and Walnut Street. The Task Force believes these measures work well and recommends
those elements not yet implemented: a permanent {lashing yellow beacon for northbound
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traffic on Madison Street and additional sidewalk on the east side of Monroe Street, south
of the campus, to Chicago Avenue,

Mr. Schoenberg reporled the beacon would be shown on the upcoming fiscal year budget.
He said a new plan for sidewalk on Monroe Street was prepared and circulated to the
abutting property owners for comment. All five owners oppose the construction. There
was insufficient room between the parkway trees and the property line. Some stretches
of walk are about two feet behind the curb. The sidewalk policy indicates the conditions
for full Village participation were met north of Maple Street, but not south of Maple
Street. Hlowever, the policy says that the Village Board has the right to install sidewalk

on any right-of-way where deemed appropriate,

Ms. Caracci, District 181 Interim Special Education Coordinator, representing the Task
Force, stated that the recommendations were collaborative with parents and nearby

residents.

Mr. Fmlay stated that the Task Force does not represent tax paying neighbors.

Ms. Vosicky, Mr. Lui, Mr. Mitchell, and Ms. Berns spoke against the proposed walk near
their property. Ms. Romanelli spoke in favor.

The Committes discussed the proposal. It was the consensus of the Committee not to
pursue new sidewalk south of Maple Street. Staff was directed to redesign new sidewalk
north of Maple Street, mereasing the separation of walk from Monroe Street without

increasing nisk to the parkway trees.

Designation

The Committee considered a recommendation by the Historic Preservation Commission
to designate Immanuel Hall as a local historic landmark.

Trustee Barrow moved to recommend that the Village Board adopt “An Ordinance
Designating 302 5. Grant Street as an Historic Landmark.” Trustee Blomquist seconded

the motion. Motion carried.

A-01-02: 10 North Washington Street, Washington Square — Special Use/Amend
ruD

The Committes considered a recommendation of the Plan Commission to approve a
special use permit to amend the planned development, exterior appearance and site plan
review for the property at 10 N. Washington Street. The petitioner is proposing an
approximate 998 square foot addition (consisting of three floors) to connect two three-
story buildings and allow a sheltered area for the residents to wait for pick up by others.

Trustee Blomquist moved to recommend the Village Board adopt “An Ordinance
Amending Ordinance No, 094-1 Granting Planned Development Approval, Site Plan and
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Exterior Appearance Approval for the Property at 10 N, Washinglon Street.” Trustee
Barrow seconded the motion. Motion carried.

A-11-01: 21 West Second Street, Passero Builders, Inc. — Map and Text
Amendment/Special Use for Lifestyle Housing

The Committee considered a recommendation from the Plan Commission to deny a
request for map and text amendments for an application to build a 16-unit condominium
building with first floor retail at the northeast comer of Second Street and Lincoln Street.
The property is presently improved with a funeral home and two accessory umits. The
Plan Commission is presently reviewing the issue of lifestyle housing and no report has

been completed.

Mr. Passcro stated that lifestyle housing is typically associated with a secure,
maintenance free building with residential units located on one floor (no stairs) in town
living space, maintenance free with security. It is common in other communities but not

available in Hinsdale.

Mr. Finlay, representing the Plan Commission, stated that the Plan Commission is still
working on the issue of lifestyle housing. Although members are in favor of this type of
construction, there are no recommendations as to appropriate locations or under what
regulations this will be permitted. No public response has been solicited on this issue.

Mr. Veselik, Mr. & Mrs. Schaefer, Mr. Doheny, Ms. Ryder, and Ms. Cox spoke in favor
of the proposal.

Mr. Weber, Mr. Carey, and Mr. & Mrs. Saigh spoke against the proposal.

Mr. Klein, representing the applicant, stated that the proposed text amendments keep
lifestyle housing as a special use in district or B2. The funeral home does not lend itself
to other uses and the proposal meets current amendments discussed by the Plan

Commission,

The Committee discussed the recommendation. Trustee Blomquist stated that too many
text amendments are necded for this proposal. Trustee Barrow stated that this type of
housing needs careful thought. Hinsdale’s downtown is small and the impact of lifestyle
housing could be large. Chairman Milkint stated that the lot should be rezoned to B2 and

that allernative housing of this type will have higher densities.

Trustee Barrow moved to deny the request by Passero Builders for map and text
amendments, Trustee Blomquist seconded the motion. Motion carried as follows:

AYES: Barrow, Blomquist
MNAYS: Milkint

ABSENT: Lennox
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Adjournment
Trustee Blomquist moved to adjourn. Trustee Barrow seconded the motion. Motion

carried. The meeting was adjourned at 11:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Qarmoe Eee S

James Eceardt
Chiefl of Police



BOARD OF TRUSTEES
February 5, 2002
7230 P

The Hinsdale Village Board of Trustees meeting was called to order by President Faulstich in Memorial Hall
of the Memaorial Building on Tuesday, February 5, 2002 at 7:30 P.M.

Present: President George L. Faulstich, Jr; Trustees, William K. Blomquist, Richard A, Ciccarone, John R.
Ellis, Robert A. Lennox, Jr., Craig Milkint, and Elizabeth K. Barrow,

Also Present: Mgr. Proczko, Atty. Norton, Asst. Mgr. Cook, Chief Eccardt, Chief Kenny, Supt. Rec. Kotula,
Dir. Pub. Ser. Schoenberg, and Clerk Reed.

Also Present: Dawn Raftery, The Doings, Melissa Rubalcaba, Suburban Life Graphic and Matt Klein.

MINUTES APPROVED

Trustee Blomquist moved approval of the January 22, 2002 Minutes, as subrmitted. Seconded by Trustee
Ciccarone Passed, all Trustees present voted Aye.

CITIZENS' PETITIONS

Matt Klein requested he be allowed to give a presentation when the Board makes a decision on Lifestyle
housing.

CONSENT AGENDA

Trustee Milkint moved approval of the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Trustee Blomquist.

Item #1: Move to approve “An Ordinance Amending Section 6-12-4 of the Village Code to Include Yield
Signs for Northbound and Southbound Park Avenue at Fourth Street. Omnibus vote. (For O2002-5 see

Ord. Bk #21)

ltem #2: Move to adopt “An Ordinance Designating 302 South Grant Street (Immanuel Hall) as an
Historic Landmark”, Omnibus vote, (For O2002-6 see Ord. Bk. #21)

Item #3: Move to adopt “An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No O1994-1 Granting Planned
Development Approval, Site Plan Approval, and Exterior Appearance Approval for the property
Commonly Known As 10 North Washington Street”. Omnibus vote. (For 02002-7 see Ord, Bk. #21)

Item #4: Move to approve the Requests from the Hinsdale Chamber of Commerce to utilize the following
locations for their annual events, subject to receipt of an insurance certificate naming the Village as an

additional insured and holding the Village harmless:

Fine Arts Festival in Burlington Park, June 15 and 16.

Farmer’s Market in Garfield Street parking lot on Mondays only, June 24 to October 28,
Sidewalk Sale on sidewalks July 19 and 20.

Garage Sale The Public Works Garage September 21.

Halloween Parade in downtown Hinsdale, October 26.

Christmas Walk on November 29,

Omnibus vote,
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Item #5: Move to approve a Resolution consenting to admit the Westchester Park District as a member of
the Gateway Special Recreation Association. Omnibus vote. (R2002-3 see Res. Bk. V)

Item #6: Move to approve Reimbursement to the Hinsdale Youth Center for costs related to grant
consulting services, not to exceed $8,000. Omnibus vote,

Omnibus Vote: Trustees Ellis, Lennox, Ciccarone, Barrow, Milkint, and Blomquist voted Aye. Nays: None.

ADMINISTRATION & COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Trustee Lennox moved the approval and payment of the Accounts Payable, including the payroll, in the
aggregate amount of $ 317,795.16, for the period of January 17, 2002, through January 30, 2002, as set forth on
the list provided by the Village Treasurer, of which a permanent copy is on file with the Village Clerk.
Seconded by Trustee Ellis. Passed on roll call, Trustees Milkint, Ellis, Ciccarone, Lennox, Barrow and

Blomgquist voted Aye. Nays: None.

ORDINANCE REFEALING TITLE 2, CHAPTER 13

Trustee Milkint moved to approve “An Ordinance Repealing Title 2, Chapter 13 of the Village Code
Hinsdale and Commending the Theater and Performing Arts Commission. Seconded by Trustee
Ciccarone, Passed on roll call. Trustees Milkint, Ciccarone, Barrow, Blomguist and Lennox voted Aye.

Trustee Ellis voted Nay. (For O2002-8 see Ord, Bk. 21}

UTILITY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS TAX ORDINANCE

Trustee Ciccarone moved to approve "An Ordinance Increasing the Utility Tax and the Municipal
Telecommunications Tax. Seconded by Trustee Milkint. Passed on roll call. Trustees Milkint, Ciccarone,
Barrow and Blomquist voted Aye. Trustee Ellis and Lennox voted Nay. (For O2002-9 see Ord. Bk. 21)

ZONING & PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Trustee Milkint reported that the majority of items from the ZPS Committee were already reported in the
consent agenda, However, there were two itermns that he wanted to report to the Board. The first was an
update on the safety at Monroe School in regard to the sidewalk concerns. The second was the parking
problem and encouraging employees to park oulside the core area of the Village. Parking meter rate
imcreases, parking permits and fines were also discussed.

PASSERO BUILDERS, INC.

Trustee Ellis moved at the request from Passero Builders, Inc,, to table the issue to rezone the subject property
into the B-2 District from the existing 0-2 District until the “Lifestyle Housing” issue is resolved by the Board
of Trustees. Seconded by Trustee Barrow, TPassed on roll call. Trustees Milkint, Ellis, Ciccarone, Lennox,

Barrow and Blomquist voted Aye. Nays: None.
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ENVIRONMENT & PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

Monew reports.

ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

MNo new Teports.
APPOINTMENT TO HINSDALE THEATER FOUNDATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

President Faulstich recommended the appointment of Trustee Ciccarone to the Board of Directors on the
Hinsdale Theater Foundation. Trustee Milkint moved to approve the recommendation. Seconded by
Trustee Barrow. Passed on roll call. Trustees Milkint, Ciccarone, Barrow and Blomquist voted Aye.

Trustees Ellis and Lennox voted Nay.

STAFF REFPORTS

Trustee Milkint moved to adopt “An Ordinance Amending Subsection 3-3-5G of the Village Code of
Hinsdale Related to the Number of Liguor Licenses, Seconded by Voted Trustee Blomquist. Passed on
roll call, Trustees Milkint, Ciccarone, Barrow, Ellis, Lennox and Blomquist voted Ayes. Nays: None (For

0©2002-10 see Ord, Bk. 21)
RECOGNITION OF DOINGS REPORTER

President Faulstich thanked Dawn Raftery, the Doings, for her coverage of the Village Board meetings as
she is moving on to a different position at the Doings.

ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
Trustee Blomquist moved that the meeting be adjourned to Executive Session to discuss real estate issues not
to reconvene in Open Session. Seconded by Trustee Ellis. Passed on roll call, Trustees Milkint, Ellis,

Ciccarone, Lermnox, Barrow and Blomquist voted Aye. Nays - None,

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 P.M.

ATTEST: __/J?-Kaw??’ ,-(ﬂ-_.__,.f'

MaryLM. Reed, Village Clerk




VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
ORDINANCE NO. 02002-7

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 01994-01
GRANTING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL, SITE PLAN APPROVAL,
AND EXTERIOR APPEARANCE APPROVAL
FOR THE PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS
10 NORTH WASHINGTON STREET”

(Plan Commission Case A-01-2002)

WHEREAS, Washington Square Inc. (the “Owner”), the legal title owner of the property
located at 10 North Washington Street and legally described on Exhibit A attached to and made a
part of this Ordinance by this reference (the “Subject Property™), previously received approval of
a special use permit, a site plan, and the exterior appearance for a senior citizen housing
development located on the Subject Property, which approvals were granted by Village

Ordinance No, 01994-1 (the “Prior Approvals™); and

WHEREAS, the Owner has filed an application requesting amendments to the Prior

Approvals to authorize construction of a three-story walkway, consisting of a total of

approximately 998 square feet, to connect two existing three-story residential buildings on the

Subject Property (the “Application™); and

WHEREAS, the Application requests, among other things, a Village determination that
the Subject Property qualifies for an increase in the maximum allowable floor area ratio (“FAR”)
applicable in the R-5 Multi-Family Residential District so that the Owner may construct the

proposed improvements and additions in accordance with the plans and specifications submitted

with the Application; and
WHEREAS, the existing FAR for the Subject Property is 1 13682 for the 1 13-acre site
and the proposed 998 square foot building addition would result in a total FAR of 1.16.

WHEREAS, the Application also requests, among other things, a Village determination

that the Subject Property qualifies for an increase in the maximum allowable building coverage

applicable in the R-5 District so that the Owner may construct the proposed rmprovements and

additions in accordance with the plans and specifications submitted with the Application; and
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WHEREAS, the existing building coverage is 43.816 percent on the 1.13-acre site, and
the proposed building addition results in a total building coverage of 44.6 percent; and.

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village are authorized by Section
11-602, 11-603, 11-604, and 11-606 of the Zoning Code to approve the proposed Application, as
provided in this Ordinance, and

WHEREAS, the Hinsdale Plan Commission conducted a public hearing on the
Application on January 9, 2002, pursuant to notice thereof properly published in the Hinsdale
Doings. and, after considering all of the testimony and evidence presented at the public hearing
and all of the facts and circumstances related to the Application, the Plan Commission voted to

recommend approval of the Application by the President and Board of Trustees; and
WHEREAS, the Zoning and Public Safety Committee of the Board of Trustees of the
Village of Hinsdale, at a public meeting on January 28, 2002, considered the Application as

recommended by the Plan Commission and made its recommendation to the President and Board

of Trustees; and _
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale find that it is

in the best interests of the public and the Village to grant the Application, subject to the

conditions stated in this Ordinance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the

Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties and State of Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Ordinance by this

reference as findings of the President and Board of Trustees,
Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance No. 01994-1, The Board of Trustees, acting

pursuant to the authority vested in it by the laws of the State of Illinois and by Sections 11-602,
11-603, 11-604, and 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code, hereby amends Hinsdale Ordinance
No. 01994-1 and the special use permit, the exterior appearance approval, and the site plan
approval provided for in Ordinance No. 01994-01 to authorize development of the Subject
Property with a three story, approximate 998 square foot walk-way addition in accordance with
the plans attached to this Ordinance and by this reference incorporated into this Ordinance as

Exhibit B, subject to the conditions stated in Section 4 of this Ordinance.
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Section 3. Grant of Variation, The Board of Trustees, acting pursuant to the authority
vested in it by the laws of the State of Tllinois and by Section 11-604 of the Hinsdale Zoning
Code, hereby grants & variation to allow an increase in the maximum allowable FAR for the
Subject Property to 1.16 from 1.13682 and to increase the maximum allowable building
coverage to 44,6 percent from 43 816 percent, subject to the conditions stated in Section 4 of this

Ordinance.
Section 4. Conditions on Approvals. The approvals granted in Section 2 and 3 of this

Ordinance are granted expressly subject to the condition that the development of the proposed
addition shall conform to plans and drawings prepared by Matocha Associates consisting of three
sheets and dated October 25, 2001, which plans and drawings are attached as Exhibit B and
made a part of this Ordinance by this reference, except for minor adjustments required due to site
work and related matters as approved by the Director of Public Services. 1f this condition, or any
code, ordinance, Or regulation, is violated, then the Board of Trustees, following notice to the
Applicant and an opportunity to be heard before the Board of Trustees of its designee, may

revoke any or all of said grants and approvals.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and afier

its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in the manner provided by law.

PASSED this _5th day of _ February 2002

AYES' TRUSTEES MILKINT, ELLIS, CICCARONE, LENNOX, BARROW AND BLOMQUIST.

NAYS: NONE
ABSENT: NONE
APPROVED this _sth day of _February 2002,
George L. Fulsticl; Tr., Village President
ATTEST.

- —_— _..: -- " g =
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ALL OF LOT 1| AND THE NORTH % OF LOT 2 IN BLOCK 4 IN OF STOUGH’S
ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF HINSDALE, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST Y% OF
SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, IN DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AND v

THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF LOT 1 AND THE NORTH HALF OF
LOT 2 AND THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF LOT 1 AND NORTH HALF
OF LOT 1 ALL IN BLOCK 4 OF STOUGH'S ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF
HINSDALE, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIFP
38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN DU PAGE

COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

The common address 1s 10 N. Washington Street.



Village of Hinsdale Plan Commission — April 13, 2011

Questions for Case A-05-2011, 10 N. Washington . formerly known as Washington Square.
Request the following questions be submitted to a representative or Board Member of
Washington Square with written responses requested prior to Thursday, April 7" 2011 so the
original questions and response(s} may be provided in the Plan Commission Packet to be
distributed on Friday, April 8, 2011.

Subject Property: Washington Square — to be answered by representative of Washington
Square

« [ease provide a brief History on Washington Square.

« Hasit always been a not for profit entity?

« Future of Washington Syuare organization? Will the Washington Sjuare organization
be dissolved upon the sale of the subject property?

= Original construction date of the Property?
+ |mprovementsto the Property during last five years.

» During each of the last 5 years of operations, what was the enroliment at Washington
Square for each year (year end)?

« Arethere any unusual arcumstances surrounding the current status of the Froperty the
Ran Commission should be aware of 7

s Are there any timing constraints on the Sale contract with Edens? If so, please detail the
spedifics.
« List of Washington Sjuare Board of Directors.



Washington Square Information for April 13, 2011 Plan Commission
Meeting

-See gttached for History of Washington Square, Inc.

-Washington Square has been a not-for-profit entity since its inception. Our organization is subject to
the payment of property taxes and has been on the tax rolls since 1974.

“Washington Square Inc., will dissolve upon the purchase of the 10 N. Washington Street building.
-The building was constructed in 1974.
-ln our recent history, a short list of improvements to the building include:

Upgrades to the elevators

Installation of a bullding sprinkler system

Construction of a link to the building connecting portions of the building which improved safety

conditions

Upgrade of the furnace

Continual upgrades to the bullding to manage normal wear and tear of the structure

-During the last flve years of its operation, Washington Square had the following year-end enrollment

numbers:

2005 - 59 apartments occcupied; 10 vacancies
2006 — 58 apartments occupied; 11 vacancies
2007 — 52 apartments occupied; 17 vacancies
2008 — 46 apartments occupied; 23 vacancies
2009 — 37 apartments occupled; 32 vacancies
Ten vacancies was the approximate break-even paoint for Washington Square to cover costs.
-hs of 2011, the building at 10 N, Washington Street has been vandalized on three separate occasions.

-Washington Square is currently in financial distress and unable to meet its monthly obligations.



-If the Eden Supportive Living contract cannot be executed, Washington Square will be foreclosed upon

by its mortgage lender.

WASHINGTON SQUARE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(As of May, 2010)EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

President

Carol Wroble
Vice-President
John Riemer
Vice-President
lane Grimm
Secretary

Phillp 5. J. Mariarty
Treasurer

Fred F. Lauerman
President Emeritus
Joyce Skoog

Richard Pinto

DIRECTORS

Mancy Hanson
Cyndee Prishy
Charles Usher

LIFETIME HONORARY BOARD MEMBERS

Irving Clarke, Scott lones, Eleanor Patterson



WASHINGTON SQUARE OF HINSDALE, INC.*

Our History ...

Washington Square, Inc. * formed in 1974, has provided independent senior living in the
heart of Hinsdale. The original mission of the Washington Square founders was to
provide for those who lived and worked in the Hinsdale community with an affordable

retirement option in Hinsdale,
During our first 20 years of operation, Washinglon Square operated at capacity.

Owver the last 15 years, a significant change in seniors’ housing needs has occurred in the
market, which in turn, has affected Washington Square’s ability 1o attract new residents
to the community. In spite of the fact that over the years we have upgraded the facility
where possible, i.e. new front entrance, campaign for safety and accessibility, replaced
some of the tubs with showers, replaced some of the kilchen cabinets and appliances,
installed new elevators, replaced common room furnishings and beautifying of outdoor
spaces for resident use, our demographic demanded a substantially different product than
we could offer. Thus, we continued to have a declining resident occupancy rate.

Seniors are now living longer and have more active Jifestyles. And as they age, their
housing and service needs become more specific. Many seniors who need assistance with
their activities of daily living can live independently with the care of a home attendant.
Yet, a growing percentage of seniors need a more assisted living environment. And,
unfortumately, Washington Square only offered independent living.

Our own demographics at Washington Square demonstrated this trend. When we
opened, our average resident could live independently and their average age was 70. In
2008, the average needs of our residents grew significantly and the average move-in age
increased to 82 (the average age of our building was 86.27).

Therefore, as our residents’ needs increased, the majority of them had to seck out a
higher level of care. Many moved into an assisted living community while others chose

full nursing care assistance.

Our Challenges and Our Response to Our Challenges

With the decline in demand for Washington Square's type of housing, we have been
faced with a list of ongoing challenges. Since 2004, Washington Square had
conversations with senior housing organizations in pursuit of re-developing Washington
Square. The overall consensus was it would be difficult to merge with another company
due to our non-profit status and too costly for us to redevelop it on our own.

We had rented the exterior town homes without age restriction as a source ol revenue;
however, unless we were (o invest a significant amount of money into their remodeling,
we were not able to get a high enough rental rate [or it to make long term sense. Also, we



had analyzed and reduced operating costs as appropriate, but as dedicated as the Board of
Washington Square has been Lo our mission, these efforts coupled with the effects ol the
recession, (zailed to attract a sufTicient level of income to support the property. Moreover,
there is simply a diminished demand for the type of product Washington Square was

offering.

Since 2005, our resident numbers continued to decline. Al the end of 2008, 37 of 69
apartments were occupied by 39 residents. With an older facility, costly mamtenance
issues continued to arise as well.  On May 31, 2009 we closed our doors and in the
months prior to closing, we had helped our then residents and their families to find
alternative housing that suited each individual’s specific needs.

WE NOW IHAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO USE THE EXISTING BUILDING, TO
RENOVATE AND REDEVELOP IT INTO WHAT THE DEMOGRAFPHICS ARE
DEMANDING. AND, WE HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO CONTINUE TO OFFER A
HOUSING ALTERNATIVE SERVICE TO THE HINSDALE COMMUNITY
THROUGH EDEN ASSISTED LIVING.

#*Washington Square Inc., is a not-for-profit, tax paying entity that has contributed
to the Hinsdale community since its inception.

*Prepared as of 4/6/2011



March 30, 2011

Village of Hinsdale
Planning Commission
19 E. Chicago Ave.
Hinsdale, IL 60521

To Village of Hinsdale Planning Commission,

RE: Answers to Plan Commission guestions submitted 3/30/11

Subject Property: 22 N. Washington, Hinsdale, IL

Question:
Total sq. ft. of land, Total sq. ft. of floor 1, Total sq. ft. of floor 2, Total sq. ft of floor 3?

Answer:

Total Land sq. = 49,262 sq. ft. {40,992.41 Washington Square parcel + 8,269.59 for the parking lot)
Total 1" Floor = 12,862 sq. ft.

Total 2 Floor = 18,345 sq. ft.

Total 3" Floor = 18,345 sq. ft.

Total Townhomes = 6,450 sq. ft.

Question:
Total sqg. ft of comman areas used by residents?
Answer:
7,011 sq. ft.
Question:
Total sq. ft. of worker areas (laundry, kitchen, office, maintenance, etc.)?
Answer:
7,068 sq.ft.
Question:
Total sq. ft. of 1 bedroom apts., Total sq. ft. of 2 bedroom apts.?
Answer: :
UNITTYPE SQFT ary TOTAL SQFT
Studio 400 2E 1,975
1 bedroom 550 49 26,950
| 2 bedroom . 720 7 5,040
Townhome 1 bedroom [ 550 5 270
Townhome 2 bedroom 766 5 3,830




Question:

Is there any sq. ft. not included in the above breakdowns?

Answer:
1,370 sq.ft. janitor and electrical closets, mechanical, storage

Question:

Please detail all the planned improvements to the Property

Answer:

The general nature of the improvement are as follows: New floor coverings, painting, new cabinetry,
new crown mouldings, granite counters, repair all broken windows, install new window coverings,
service all mechanicals, replace appliances and update ceramic tile and generally update all interior
areas. The specific detailed plans have yet to be developed. If any of those plans require a separate
permitting, permits will be applied for later and are not part of this special use application.

Question:

Do the parking spaces meet the dimension requirement of the Hinsdale Zoning Code?

Answer:

The spaces are not stripped exactly even, and the required size is 9x 17.6". The spaces are at
approximately 45 degree angles and the parking lot north side spaces are 9'5" x 19/, the south side
spaces are spaces are stripped approximately 8'7" x 19', so the north side spaces comply and the south
side spaces do not comply by 5. By repainting the south side spaces they could comply. The spaces
under the existing building are at 90 degree angle, and the required size is 9’ x 19. The spaces are 9’ x
20° so current stripping meets the dimension required by Hinsdale Zoning Code.

Question:

A current Survey of the Property with all setbacks detailed.

ANsSwer:
See Attached Exhibit A

Question:
Current floor Plans for each floor of the Property.

Answer:
See Attached Exhibit B



YR.OOF OF LICENSE

DIVISION OF ASSISTED LIVING
Ut bl S——
[LLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH Al HoTWratem=___
® Ferm | milsHis ! —
Wl k|, | mirsBes ) ¢

ASSISTED LIVING/SHARED HOUSING
INITIAL LICENSE APPLICATION

LR LR Y ACE NS U

i uf L) Undesien: ¢

Totul ¥ wl L iiles 1 e L drensed;

Twitinl | ense &

lasue f Exjpdrufioi ikile: Fs

["lease adidress ALL gquestions and 'TYPE or PRINT vour mmawers. If an iem DOES NOT apply w
vour establishment, enter N, This form ( aod alf reguired attachyienls) must he completed, signeed
by the licensee, and sent to the address listed on puge eight of this furm,

THF, ENTIRE APPLICATION/LICENSURE PROCESS CANNOT BE LONGER THAN SIX (6)
MONTHS., THE SIX (6) MONTH TIME FRAME BEGINS THE DAY THE DEPARTMENT
RECEIVES YOUR AFPLICATION. Questions may be dirceted to the Division of Assisted Living ai
2 7-THE2-2948.

PART 1. GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT INFORMATION

Fnter the Complete Name of the Establishment on the Lines Helow: (Limit 30 Characters/Spaves):

| L i B = L R | S, . B
- 4 N A __ X & I = = = oo g e
Address: - Bl s 4 G iR

Citv, Smre ZIP:_Shshs o e W cotfe o) Counry: oot

Fomall Address: A o] SR e B oL T Loy

TP e S ) L S eyl Faxs: LoD —wtjbs Soprael

PART 2. LICENSEE INFORMATION
1. Individunl Responsible for Managing the Establishment™

{e.g- Faceutive Direetor) Pl b VL et b LA BT N

1P MUST BE NOTIFIED OF CHANGES TO THIS DESIGNATION WITHIN 10 WORKING  DAYS,

IMPORTANT NOTICE; ‘The stute agency is requesting disclosure of informaiion thut iy necessnry
to uccomplish the statutory purpose as ouflined wnder Public Act 91-0656. DHsclosnre of this

informution is mundatory.
Page | of 9



PART 2. LICENSEF TNFORMATION (Continued)

(]

Cuntaet Person for This Application;

Name: _ DA adfEL Cvicie W) L ViahE ET
Addresss _AslCY [ bR SALEE

City, State, ZIP: S MW EACC 1L LalitelCo

F-mail Address: PAMVA AT BTG E e L P, S

I'hone:

Owner

e L "l-"l Lo “lad Fux:

_)(‘____ OR Opierator

E7- 205 -6e04

(VO MUST CHECK ONE OF THE (FTIONS)

PART 3, OWNER INFORMATION

. Legal Entity Designation ns the LICENSEE® is the Estuhlishment’s:

*LICENSEE Sociul Security Number: ___

1. Type of LEGAL ENTITY Designated as the Owaer: (Choose one)

Federal

Siule

Coun niy

Township

City

Huogpital Dhsirice

Sanita r}'Einlriul

Church Operuied or AfMiliated
——

Non 'rofil - Other

Independent Sole Froprictorship

Limited Parinership

For Prafli Corporation

For Profit Trust
p——

MNon I'rolit — Corporation

Non Profit— Trusi

S Limited Liability Corporation

General Partuership

Puge 2 of @



PART 3. OWNER INFORMATION {Contlnued)

I, Uwner of Estublishment;

e bt Whe ERasp) oAIEs

N T el b e EEIR e
e p
R e
Achilress: |73 L oLt Py
Cily, State, ElPs D)o BV e Dot A Anlide s

PO AR DR G AT ey

E-muail Adldress:
:\:’\'l? £ 1 o i |

WA S el Fax:

Phane:

1. Registercd Agent Tor OWNER — Complete for corporate, limited partoership or
limited liability company;

i P g L
Ly A O

Name: P waEE b I"'\Il""f‘f\";".L&'* A Number: S (- ——

Address: 7252 Gy OSBRI WX

i N N e 1 e 7 L bl Lo, 2

Clity, State, L1

4, Ownership Disclosure lnfornation - 1T applicable, provide name and mailing address of
olficers, directors, pariners or members of @ governing body who have financlal interest of
5 percent or more of the legal entity designuted as the OWNERSHIP/LICENSEE., If
infurniation is cwrrently on file for any individual under operations, use the same formal for
listing the individual*s pame. 17 the OPERATOR/LICENSEE listed docs not own 10l pereent

nf the entity, do all others have less than 5§ percent?

>

MiA

MNo*

Yes

#F MO EXPLAIN ON A SEPARATE SHEET.
Phoo b O oy ot Ln Bus e e A

Name:
Iyl bl | [ e

Adldross:

Lo ASAE Nl oo I"'E'_ kool o b

City, State, ZIP:

Name: eobS A EL % W R ALY She
| B e B O AR AT TR
Address; _— [
T‘_Il.l_ s, T -3 1=ig L Sl 2

City, State, AIF:
Page 3 ol ¥



4, Ownership Disclosure Information (Continwed )
List uny additional individunls on & sepanite sheet,

e

A e more to be lsted?  — Y or — NO

5, Generul Parinership — Complete for general parinership operations (if applicable),
This information must be reflected on the parimership sgreement.

List wny addlitional partoers an @ separaie sheel,

Nanii: N
) |
Al ress: i
City, State, Z1T: I
i
MNumie: §
|
Address: :

Ciry, State, Z11":

6, Government Operated — Complete for unid of local government’s chiel executive
ilTicer (if applicable).

Mame: I

Address:

City, Btate, L1

7. Trust or Endowmeni Operated — Complete for trustee (if applicable).

\J-lel

Mame:

Alldress:

City, Staie, L1
FART 4. OPERATOR INFORMATION

I. Type of LEGAL ENTITY Designated as the OPERATOR: (Choose snc)

Federal

Couniy

Page 4 of 9



Township

Huspital District

]
- :
[ J[Church Operated or Affiliated |

I |
-' Tndependent Sole Proprietorshi

i Limited Partuership

For Profit Corporation

- MNon Profit— Corpaeation

= = S —
| For Profit Trost

I Non Profit - Trust
_ Limited Linhility Corporation
Gu:ncml-l'arlnemhip

2, OPERATOR OF ESTABLISHMENT (Complete [F IMFFERENT frum Owner}
SitVE B UaNPER

MName:

Aildress:

City, State, 1

E-mail Address:

Fhone #: Fax #:

. Hegistered Agent for OPERATOR ~ Complete for eorporare, limited partnership
or limited lability company.

P ANTRLE T Number: Sl 200 - OO

Name:

V2 REEANT Rl 0 P v T o S, A NI e .

A

Complete Addreas:
. Managemeni Agreement — IFapplicable, provide u copy of the Munugement Agreement.

. General Partnership® — Complete for general parinership operations {if applicable).
This informativn musi be reflected an (he partnership agreement,

Fallowing, there is space enongh 10 fist twe (2) parmers. 1T there are additional partners,
please list them on a separate sheet.

Page 5 of 9



& Cencral Puvtnership (Confinisl)

ol o
Mg o

Adldress: |

City. Stade, Z1P:

Miamie:

Adldress:

City, Stute, ZIT: !

Are there more partners? YES or NO

6. Govermment (perated — Complete for oiil of local government's chiel executive
wlTicer (IFapplicatilo).

i
MNuiie: [y

Complete Address:

Ciny, S, 21 L

7. Trust =R = Endowment — Operated for Teustee (IFapphicable).

Mame: P '

Complete Adidress: L

City, State, ZIF: L

FART 5. LICENSED UNIT INFORMATION-ANSINTED LFVING LICENSE RESIOENT
CAPACITY 15 4 7 ar more. SHARED BOUSING CAPACITY IS THREE T A MAXIMUM OF 16
RESIDENTS.
1. What is the TOTAL NUMAER of ALL RESIDENTS your ESTABLISHMENT

cam gccommdate? Seaea.

o
1. What is the TOTAL NUMBER of ALL UNITS in vour estuhlishment? e With & Resident
Cupaciny of S

e
Nuwmber of Permnent (NOT Flouthne™OT AZ 5 Assisted Living Units: Wil

Hesident Copachty of  Saae

Mumber of Flooting Assisted Living Units: . With » Resident Capacity of

Mumber of Aigheimer’s Unils: With a Resident Caipraeity of

Number of Shared Hoasing Units; With o Hesident Capaoacity af

Mumbier of lirdepeadesr Units: With o Resldent Capacily ol =———

3 What b the TOTAL NUMUBER of Asslsted Living or Shared Howslng DNTTS you are
seeking to license? [

Pape bol 9
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{intentionally omitted)



PART 8, ALZHEIMER'™ SPECIAL CARE DISCLOSURE
Liocs this estahlishment camently olter, advertse or market t provide care for persons with Alzheimer's

digease through an Alshenner s Special Care Progaum”!

YES OR Y NO (Cheek One)

IF THIS TYPE OF CARFE 1S OFFERED, THE DOCTUMENTATION AND INFORMATION 1IN
AfPENDEY 8 MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION.

PAKRT % LICENSEE FEE (Effective May 12, 20008)
LICENSED UNIT

S1,000.00 FOR AN ASSISTED LIVING ESTABLISHMENT P

(R
S500.00 FOR A SHARED HOUSING ESTARBLISHMENT.

Adter nsing the above Information to caleulate the license fee, make your check or meney arder (no
cash) puyvable o the ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH. Send it and (ONE vriginad
wigneid application AND ALL REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS:

IMiwanis Department of Pobilic Health
Iivision of Assigted Living
515 W, JefMersan St Fifth Floor
Springfield, L 62761

PART 10, DECLARATIONS/SIGNATURES

1, the undersigned anthorized representative, hereby eertify, to the best of my knowledge and belief,
the information supplicd is true, sccurate and complete.

The applicant is expeeted (o provide in writing to the Department any subsequeni changes o

Imformation contuined in this application. By submirting and signing this application, the applicant
agrees o comply with the provisions af (he Assisted Living and Shared Housing Establishment Code

(77 1 Administrative Code 295).

Print or type name whose signature appears below:

2 T O N X T W U MY Y L3 0 A

y /-F X
e A T
=5 \ Dare; —ioilis

Authirized signature:

Page 8 of 9



FOR ESTABLISHMENTS OPERATED BY AN INDIVIDUAL (SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP} i

ONLY

PLURSUANT TO SECTLON 1o OF THE ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES ACT,
THE LICENSEE 15 REQUIRED TO ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

I certify unter penalty that 1 am not more than 30 days delinguent in complying
with o ¢hilid support order. Fallure to certify, may result in a deninl of this livense.
Making a false statement may subject the licensee to contempt of court,

e 1 am more than 30 days delingoent in complying with a child support order.

Print or type name whose signature appears below;

baa i

DAt —

Anthorieed signatnre:

Dol 9

Prloed by Aucharice af the Seaie of Minois
oL, a0l A0 ST



March 30, 2011

Village of Hinsdale
Planning Commission
19 E. Chicago Ave.
Hinsdale, IL 60521

To Village of Hinsdale Planning Commission,

RE: Answers to Plan Commission questions submitted 3/30/11 regarding Eden

Subject Property: 22 N. Washington, Hinsdale, IL

Question:

For both Eden Fox Valley and Eden Chicago locations, please provide Total sq. ft. of land, Total sq. ft. of
each individual floor, Total sq. ft of common areas used by residents, Total sq. ft. of worker areas
{laundry, kitchen, office, maintenance, etc.), Total sq. ft, of 1 bedroom apts., Total sq. ft. of 2 bedroom

apts.

Answer:

Eden Chicago

Total Land sq.ft. = 18,976 sqft

Total 1" Floor = 17,246 sqft

Total 2™ Floor = 11,682 sqft

Total 3™ Floor = 11,682 sqft

Total 4" Floor = 11,682 sqft

Total Resident Common Area sqg.ft. = 5,463 sqft
Total Employee Area = 4,241 sqft

UNIT _ SQFT. Qry | ToTAL saFT.
STUDIO 350-375 I EE 11,962

2 BEDROOM 550-700 51 31,875

Eden Fox Valley

Total Land sq.ft. = 6 acres sqft

Total 17 Floor = 8,456 sqft

Total 2™ Floor = 38,962 sqft

Total 3" Floor = 33,562 sqft

Total 4" Floor = 22,554 sqft

Total 5™ Floor = 22,554 sqgft

Total Resident Common Area = 29,179 sqft
Total Employee Area = 18,132 sgft



UNIT SQFT. | ary | ToTALSQFT.

STUDIO 350-400 6 2,250

1 BEDROOM 525-575 1138 75,900

2 BEDROOM | 695-900 6 4,800 ]
Question:

Is there any sgft. not included in the above breakdowns?

Answer:

3,000 sqft. janitor and electrical closets, mechanical

Question:
What is the use of the ad)acent properties to the North, South, East and West of each Eden Fox Valley

and Eden Chicago?

Answer:

Eden Chicago

North = Residential Condominium
South = Residential Condominium
East = Residential Apartment
West = Residential Condominium

Eden Fox Valley

North = Commercial

South = Residential Single Family

East = Fox River

West = Commercial {(Movie Theater & Hotel)

What is the zoning classification for the Eden Fox Valley and Eden Chicago properties?
Answer:

Eden Chicago

B3-5

Eden Fox Valley
B2

Question:
A copy of all written grievances and the 5LF's (Eden’s) response to and disposition of each grievance

since 01/01/2008 (pursuant to Section 146.260 of the lllinois Administrative Code)

Answer:

Residents communicate a variety of minor complaints concerning such matters as cold meals, neighbors’
noise, laundry and pop machine breakdowns, lack of laundry detergent altercations with other residents
and the like. They are addressed by the staff at the time of the complaint, As required under Section
146-260 of the DHFS Rules, any written records of these matters are open to review by the DHFS during
its annual visits [Chicago In July, Fox Valley in August). These records are not required to be retained
after the DHFS annual reviews and thus only exist after the date of the last DHFS visit to each facility.
The complaints on file after the 2010 visits through March 31, 2011 are attached. See Attached Exhibit C




Question:
What were the properties for both Eden Fox Valley and Eden Chicago previously used for?

Answer:

Eden Chicago
Previous use, Apartments and 3 storefronts

Eden Fox Valley
Previous use, Independent Living Facility

guestiu n:

When did Eden begin operations at each location?

Eden Chicago
Spring 2005

Eden Fox Valley
summer 2008

Question:

Current Capacity and enrollment at each Eden facility {(Fox Valley and Chicago)?
Answer:

Eden Chicago

Capacity 135 Enrollment 133 Maintaining a three month waiting list

Eden Fox Valley
Capacity 156 Enrollment 154  Maintaining a two month waiting list

Planning Commission Requests

Resident Identification Report
Eden Chicogo
See Attached Exhibit D

Eden Fox Valley
see attached Exhibit E

Cost Report
Eden Chicago

See Attached Exhibit F

Eden Fox Valley
See Attached Exhibit G



EXHI ST O \F3

e S

EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

If you fieel thar your rights as u resident of Eden Supportive Living have been vialated
some way, you have the right o file o grievance, You may request & Gnievance Form
from any manager or from the receptionist. Please fill out your name, phone and room
number, and a brief description of the situation. It you are unable to fill vut the form. any

manager will assist you in doing so.

The Grievance Farm can be tumed in directly to the Executive Director, a manager, o
the receptionist. The Execurive Director will respond to your grievance within 24 hours;
however, resolution of some grievances, depending on the issue, may take longer. The
FExecutive Directar will write a Final Response to your grievance when the issue has been
resolved and will share that response with you A written copy of the response will be
provided to vou al that lime.

Resident Grievances are kept on file as they ure a valuable tool in our Quality Assurance
and Customer Service programs.

1) Grevances snd recommendations for changes in policies and services may be voiced
1o facility staff or outside represcntatives without interference. discrimination,
reprisal, coercion or restraint. The following parties are available to assist you with
resolution of complamis:

Eden Supportive Living 940 W. Gordon Terruce Chicago, 11 60613

For Residents under age 60:
IMinols Division of Rehab Services 6200 North Hiawatha, Suite 300 Chicagao.

IL 60646  (773) 794-4800

For Residents age 60 and over:
Hlinels Department on Aging - Senior Help Line 421 E. Capitol Avenue
Springfield, IL. 62701 (800) 252-8266



_ E)(HIEW < 2o 3

CacAGo

Eden Supportive Living
Griavance Form

You may give this form to any management staff or directly to Maddalena Scudiero
(Executive Director). Management Staff or Meddalena Scudiero will respond to your
grievance within 24 hours (resolttion of the grievance will dapend upon the issuss

involved). _ -

Grievance,_ : — :

r"r'r e _.t_:'_. L-H oL & =

7 MR e & 75




October 5, 2010

Writer followed up with R.W. 215 about the issue in the weight room with the benches being
turned over often. | apologized for this inconvenience and stated that | would post a notice to
residents asking to avoid flipping the benches over. Maregver, the maintenance man comes in
early and he will make sure the benches are in their proper places each day.

Writer encouraged resident to please continue to ask for staff assistance if the benches need to
be turned aver to avoid injury. e agreed to this.

Writer: Alex Mazzoccoli, RSC



8/30/2010

Writer [Maddalens Scudiero, £0) contacted el = ntormed him that [ was correct that s
hadrequeﬂecthnttntﬁfuuentEounﬁJFreydeninnuwduhnrwfaLhtof10nm5th&ttneconnnunny
would lixe 1o ghscuss at the Town Hall Meeting  Writer exalained that her not feting resadent’s name
as an agenda tonic was not intended to disregard a subject that was of interest; however, as sno
gxplained st the opening of the Town Hall Mesting, it would be disresoecttul and hd refu 1o salk about
another resident in 3 group setting. Wiiler explamea that if anyone had indlvidual concerns tnat she
would be open 1o meeling w/ them privately, SRR ool Loomeet w/ the Writerindividually (e
discuss his concérns.

Maddalena Scudierd

, 2 —
o P b B

Executive Diracior

MADLT I, T . ¥
When vou put up the aotiee taat weok abe-
ul talking 1o Nate 1 we wanted to talk
abour a subiect &t the TOWY HALL HEETT Wi,
1 theught "st long last, ¥ou WeTe poing

tn listen to us". lowever, nfitur taiking
ter wou 4n vour office on Yad, | WAS VERY
DISSAPOIRIDEN! You shocked the hell put
af me, by acting like ey . Aol

& gpetting away with whatever he wants Lo
{¢ something that 1s newll know for 2

fact chat 98.9%7 of the other redisents
e talked to Negle, saild the gamethline.
Atsp, other redisants ave pone Lo «i—
gl— 00 gemmm ! [{ rhe 1 of wou CAR
Ljor WILL 0T do anvihing aboul nim &4

vpu would nth&rs_.ﬁ&-.en I would me VERY
BAPEY  1x JUST ENOIRG, WY NOTTTIIREATY
SLEASE, GiET BALEK 10 ME OF TS . C—



VAT . SAL, KMol

I oo ORLY writfng this o you as & "COURSTTYT o wou, sofething thac vou seen te only give ta
¢ few redisonts, Thus my of “FiAYING FAVURIATES",
Ll
9T

LR Emesi vou do not Tie"te tle stare, Sowever vey d kitow hew far vou ran 2o without "eromnsinp
the Tige" of «hal the suideldnesrules ere for veur §ob, =iot L% Lke erate. Thap 'y why myvself &
aliners pet the same answer when Jalling tle stet. And that's whv I heve siver up Llnbermsof ¢alling

L.,
#2310 ay Tast mote, | sadd that "GOU hes “is wav of gettinge sven seuple win de wrong tp orhey
g8 weuw did o me whoen Dean Jagner dttaczed me. will rmow tell vou something char I lese wil®

resvelexnl adn my paiﬂFﬁLr W

A oew [imes when T was emnloved ov the [BS (22 YEATSY T wss passed un for a promation beciuse o
was not the right racehforsex. 1 wiah T would run Inte the mannspers whe £4d this, 23 T wule lov
to tell ches my sfttoncion new.  As well as see the Tosk on thedr facepss=!"

Hag thev wiven me Lhat promaticn fas ! was ome of onle o “FW white fmale clerks. ynv penesion olisek
CLhal L 2fve tn EDEN cadl monrh)would bave seen hispev. Thus sbe asoust vou Bi® 1 MEDTCALD wewld

= a4V

B Tess, B0 whila chey ete mavine Lexes brimet i ning 1AM VELL AWCATE 27 & DI VOR 22 YEERS) thew
ATe paviag swien Sovowe oo idve here! I thipk of that each munth when | recedve =y $90,00. -
S0, by their not giving me the promatics Lkat | worked —v age 20 Far, thev pro ravine more far e
L fwpe vou wnderstand what T am savine. Ilve here. ..

3



December 7, 2010

Writer followed up with M.C. 318 regarding his opposition to another resident he insists tells
him what to do. | apolagized to M, C. about this inconvenience ant that writer would talk to

§.C. 210 aboul how M.C. feels.

Writer talked to 5.C. who denied trying to order M.C. around, but simply saying things liker, "I'm
behind you,” which has upset M.C. She apelogized for causing any problems and wlll try to be

more conscious that M.C. doesn’t want her talking to him. )

~

s . -’,': -, o~ !
Writer: Alex Mazzoccoli, RSC A et PN w

ALEX s, 1AM

REMMy V™S to wvou on Frl.,arcund BFM, |
haye 1000 PROFE that Sue . ONLY pulls
ther crap Wwith me whed tlere are W0 WHIT-
NESE Lo back up mv slge of the stLory,

The proff 1& lasc night she came over to
talk to . {vhe was wadtinn ligr
tood where [ zit, & Suc zgfc ofif ;
WAS NO1 THERE! Which dg T X
1,0007 FINE WITE M. Tuestion vou Rhimld
aes her.(& let me kpoow her answeriily
can she 0T de the same When nobedy else
1s zround? Also, please tel] her that
fgpiee what she may think, {WHICH ! (int-
1D CARK LESS AHOUT) I AM FULLY AWARE
WHIY I8 T3 BACEK OF ME!! THANKS o




March 23, 2011

Verbal argument occurred botween residents ety - SREREm— ¢ the front desk
gnannnle; was g0INg Up the stalrs and e EERF I a5 standing at the stalrs naying a canversation with
peers, When writer (Norma Lazaro, Wellness Assistant| arrived o fruont desk both residents were having
4 heated argument and yelling profanities at one ancther. Writer askod both to calm down and asked
W to mect with writer in her office while Monica Kaminski, Wellness Director met with Timathy in
her office, According Lo, =5+ c0 Nim to MOVE in & very aggressive mannir. f——1]
stated he asked gmmsh three times to excuse him and because Joseph diogn’t mave, he had 1o yeil. Both
vesidents were asked to refrain from using profanities and to respect one another. Bath agrecd. Writer
made ED aware of the situation.



Avpgust 13,2010

Writer |Maddalens Scudiero, £01) received a note from (e chat he did not wist 1o discuss the
wsues that he hed raised in the note that he left for her an B/12. Writer contactec SRS and
explained that she would respect his decision and that she wou'ld be open ta meeting wy! him in the
event thet he changed his mind.

Maddalena Scydlero

# '. g é_-..l-' =
Executlve Director

MADDLE . B1v3, AMM

GOT YOUKR MESSACE.TOU Ake WOT Ipk FLHGT
PERSON IX MY LIFE I¢ HAVY "SORERED Hb

gesm", 1 FEEL SO NESD TO TATE, | AM Lot
GrpE YOU HAVE YOUR ST0KHY. T CAN EAJLHRD
517 LN YOUR OFFICE & PRETEND Z0 BUY TN

To L1, & THEN BE EVEN MORE TPSEI, OR,
TRY & GET YOU TO SEE IT FRUM MY P4INT O
Vi, I DOUST YOU CAN BECAUSE I AM PRE-
TTY SURE YOU HAVE NEVER BEEN "SCREWEL-
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August 12, 2010

Writer (Madaalena Scudhero, ED) contacted SRS reparding the note that he had left for her
Writar was unabie 1o speax w/ tar. Conen and left a voice mail requesting 1o schedule a meeting.

taddalena Scudiero

Execut|ve Drector
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THERE 15 A "F'O0U3BLE STANHARD . 8Y ¥OL
SO0 ZERPONDING PROVES T7'1 ALSO, WHAT 7
FOUSD OUT TODAY FROM 79¢ ALSD PROVES WdD
CRUTY RUNS TETS PLACH, . V0
COME WHEN ool [[17 S THE SAME LY
Il ME)} SHE GOT SENT 70 Jall.,
§ WICKED OUT. I WS TEINRING OF CALLING
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EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING — FOX VALLEY
% 311 5. Lincolnwsy, North Aurora, IL 60546

Grievance Report

Grievances and recommendations for changes in poficies and services may be volced to facifity staff or outside
representatives without .Fnudermce discrimination, reprisal, coerclon or restraint. The executive director or
another member of the management team will respond to grievances within 2 business days, though
resolution of some grievances may take longer, depending upan the situation. Written response fo o grievance
will be suppifed once the issue has been respived.
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'%) EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING — FOX VALLEY

. 311 5. Uncolnway, North Aurora, IL 60545

Grievance Report

Grievances and recommendations for changes in policies and services moy be voiced to facllity staff or outside
representatives without interference. discrimination, reprisal, coerclon or restraint. The executive director or
another member of the muiagement team will respond to grievances within 2 business doys, though
resolution of some grievances may take longer, depending upon the situation. Written response to o grievance

will be suppifed once the iss"lr.m has been resolved. et
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311 5. Lincolnway, North Aurora, IL 60546

&

Grievance Report

Grievonces and recommendations for changes in policles and services may be voiced to facility staff or outside
representatives without [nterference, discrimination, reprisal, coercion or restraint. The executive director ot
onother member af the rLuna gement team will respond to grievances within 2 business doys, though
resolution of some grievances may toke longer, depending upon the situgtion, Written response to a grievance

wilf be suppfied once thelissue has been resgjved.
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Please describe the pruhiem. providing aates/times, locations and/or names of parties involved a¢ needed:
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' ' EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING — FOX VALLEY - %
‘ % 311'5. Lincolnway, North Aurora, IL 60546 l‘M'

Grlevance Report

Grievances and recommendotions for changes in poiictes ond services may be voiced to focliity staff or outside
representatives without Jnierfemnce. discrimination, reprisal, coercion or restraint. The executive director or
onother member of the mdnagement team will respond to grievances within 2 business days, though
resofution of some griemrﬂces may take longer, depending upan the situgtion. Written response to o grievance
wilf be supplied pnce the as;sue has been resolved.
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’ - EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING — FOX VALLEY A
ii E; 311 5, Lincolnway, North Aurora, [L 60546 Cﬂf
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Grievance Repont

Grievances ond recommentiations for changes in policies and services muy be voiced to facility staff or outside
representatives without interference, discricminglion, reprisal, coercion or restroint. The executive director or
anather member of the mdnagement team will respond to grievances within 2 business days, though
resplution of sorme grievances moy take longer, depending upon the situotion. Written response to o grievance
will be supplied once the issue has been resolved,
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EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING ~ FOX VALLEY _ 5
311 5. Uincolnway, North Aurorg, IL 50546 ( f"’:) %
e

Grievance Report
Grievances ond recommendations for changes in polickes and services may be voiced to facility staff or outside
representatives withaut interference, diserimination, reprisal, coercion or restraint, The executive director or
gnother member of the mujlugemmr team will respond to grievances within 2 business days, though
resolution of some grievandes moy take longer, depending upon the sltuation. Written response to @ grievante
will be supplied once the isq'ue has been resolved.
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o EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING — FOX VALLEY
é. 311 . Lincolnway, North Aurora, IL 60546

Grievance Reporl

Grievonces end recormmendations for chonges in policies and services muy be voiced to focility staff or outside
representatives without interference, discrimination, reprisol, coercion or restroint, The executive director or
another member of the management team will respond to grievances within 2 business doys, though
resolution of some gﬂ'evnm.J_es may tuke longer, depending upon the situotion. Written response to o grievance
will be supplied once the issue has been resolved.
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b EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING - FOX VALLEY
%J 311 5, Lincolnway, North Aurora, IL 60546

Grievance Report
Grievances and recommendations for changes in policies and services may be vaiced to facility staff or outside
representatives without rmecferencg, discriminotion, reprisal, coerclon or restrofnt. The executive director or
another member of the managemenr teom will respond to grievonces within 2 business days, though
resolution of some grievances muoy toke longer, depending upon the situgtion. Written response to o grievance

will be supplled once the issue has been resolved.
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EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING — FOX VALLEY

i % 311 S, Lincolnway, North Aurors, L 60546

Grievance Report

Grievances and recommendations for changes in policies and services may be voiced to facility staff or outside
representatives without m:nd‘mence discrimination, reprisol, coercion or restroint. The executive director of
another member of the managem ent team will respond to grievances within 2 business days, though
resolution of some grievances may take longer, depending upon the situation, Written response [0 0 grievance
will be supplied once the issug has been resolved.

Norme G At 2o 7 Date 4 f28 /)

please describe the problem, providing dates/times, locations and/or names of partles involved as needed:
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2 EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING ~ FOX VALLEY
‘ % 311 5. {incolnway, North Aurors, IL 60546

" Grievance Report

Grievances ond recommendations for changes in policles ond services may be voiced to facility stoff or outside
representotives without Interference, discrimination, reprisal, coercion or restraint, The executive director or
gnother member of the manggement team will respond to grievances within 2 busipess days, though
resolution of some grievances may take longer, depending upon the situation. Written response to @ grievance
will be supplied once the issue has been resolved.
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Please describe the problem, providing dates/times, locations and/or names of partias invulved as needed:
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'C‘ EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING — FOX VALLEY
. 311 5. Lincoinway, North Aurora, IL 60546

Grievance feport

Grievances ond recommendations for changes in poiicies ond services moy be voiced to facility staff ar outside
representatives without interference, discrimination, reprisol, coercion or restroint. The executive director or
another member of the monagement team will respand to grievances within 2 business days, thaugh
resolution of some grievonces may take longer, depending upon the sftuotion, Written response to a grievance

will be supplied once the is.t;ue has been resofved,

HIME_*_‘ apt. SN Date [ = Pad AP

Please describe the problem, providing dates/times, locations and/or names of parties Involved as needed:

!_nmf_ﬂrw-fﬁa_é&ﬂ ~ she & SO0 -4 lel
. . ;LA..:-._ - .{r«é ) £ ;.’?_ﬁue_.j
46/\@. erD Uit ~
;@yn__ﬁ;a_uﬂ C'l\a‘ﬁj fraecr J—%{_TQ.LM
ldee Sdmmn~ Aoy Clogt :E;ﬂdmv_vcr_%%

‘:'...i’,fJ‘nE..q -

e é‘m,; tfﬁe_u?l-{ajb.af Loty
\ A Wrte s - Sdie o@ah/

PLEASE SUBMIT THIS FORM TO A MANAGER, THE FRONT DESK, OR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.
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EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING - FOX VALLEY

~ (ﬁ? ) 311 5. Uncolnway, North Aurora, IL 60546

Grievance Report

Grievances and recommendations for changes in policies ond services may be voiced to facllity staff or cutside
representatives without .‘riterfwence, discrimination, regrisol, coercion or restraint, The executive director or
another member of the management tearm will respond to grievances within 2 business doys, though
resolution of some grievances may take longer, depending upon the situation, Written response to o grievance
wifl be supplied ance the issue hos been resolved.

Nam%_h Apt. Sy pate /O (S

Please describe the problem, providing dates/tmes, locations and/or names of partles Involved as needed:
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PLEASE SUBMIT THIS FORM TO A MANAGER, THE FRONT DESK, OR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.
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EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING — FOX VALLEY
E % 311 5, Uncolnway, North Aurors, IL 60546

Grievance Report

Grievonces and recommendations for changes in pulicies and services may be voiced to Jacliity steff or outside
representotives without interference, discrimination, reprisal, coercion or restraint. The executive director or
another member of the rAanagement teom will respond to grievances within 2 business doys, though
resolution of some grievances may take longer, depending upan the situation. Written response to o grievarnce
will be supplied once the Issue has been resolved,

Nam* apt. Y2 pae_ A F-iU

Please describe the problem, providing dates/times, locations and/or names of parties Involved as needed!
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’ EDEN SUPPORTIVE LIVING — FOX VALLEY
~% 3115, Uincolnway, North Aurora, IL 60546

Grievance Report

Grievances and recommeridotions for chonges in policies and services may be volced (o facifity staff or outside
representatives without interference, discrimination, reprisel, coercion or restraint. The executive director or
gnother member of the management team will respond to grievances within 2 business days, though
resolution of some gricvances may take longer, depending upan the situation. Written response to o grievance

will be suppliled once the issue has been resolved.

NamaM Aot 137 Date__ (G- 714

Please describe the problem, providing dates/times, locations and/or names of parties involved as needed:
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PLEASE SUBMIT THIS FORM TO A MANAGER, THE FRONT DESK, OR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.
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SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report

m.m Name Eden Chicago

Resident Resident OPA Admission Ciate of DonN | Conversion | Discharge
B LastName FirsiName | Resident ID Date Birth Previous Residence Code Score Date Date Discharge Destination
BaiZ00B | 112411879 PG - Other 4/11/2009 DE - Suppartive Living Facility
11/26/2008 | 1281963 | 1 - Private Fouse 2/24/2008 04 - Admitted to Hospdtal
e SP02008 84851 PS5 - Nursing Faciity
| B 5152006 10/10/1948 PS5 - Nursing Facility i T
10/31/2005 | 1161843 | P1 - Private House _ /2072007 09 - Deatn
| 8152008 | B91952 PS - Nursing Facility i = =
i B1/2007 | 5151850 PS - Nursing Facility
442009 | 112211857 P1 - Private House 9102009 | D3 - Transferred to Group Care Facility
Bi32007 2r20/1860 PS5 - Hursing Fasility i -
519/2005  T/2/1866 P1 - Privato House
4132008 | Z4NSTE F1 - Private House -
IFa008e ZMEME58 F1 - Privats House
5M2/2005 | 1111311965 P1 - Private Houss B
B/27/2007 | &/20/1955 PS - Nursing Faeility - ]
1=} T TEaEnll | 41211852 P1 - Frivate House
I@12011 | 723086 P1 - Private House ) - T - ==
1202007 | 7/91953 | P5 - Nursing Fagiity =3 ===
12/572008 | 313198 PS - Wursing Facility /52008 0S - Other =]
= 472008 | /2711563 P1 - Private House 232009 D4 - Admitted to Hospital |
/42008 | 12/27/1855 PS5 « Mursing Facllity T —
B | 4;2B/2008  6028/1943 P1 - Private House | 3/31/2008 DS - Supportive Living Facility
. o 4372007 | 724/1948 P1 - Private House [ 1ZE0eoos | D1 - Death
T2i2/2008 | 3280976 P - Private House = SR i SES
81972009 | 121511985 P1 - Private House B262002 02 - Returmed Home
| zzreooe | 3amsan PS - Nursing Facility = - k===
542005 | 241842 P1 - Private House ==IEEE | amaomoo? DS - Suppartive Living Facility
-] 12/30/2006 | 11/11/1987 B - Assisted Living Faciity - Not SLF tve Livi |
T B | 10/252010 | 392N04B | P1 - Private House _
8112006  12/91974  Pi - Private Fouse | — T
2782008 | 1001201983 F1 - Private House N
i | T 82008 | 3111948 | P& - Cther T
[ _ B/31/2005 | 2061955 | PS - Nursing Facility T
32502008 1iTMese PS5 - MWursing Facility B200G DS - Suppertive Living _.umn__&..|
72008 | eeiiess FS - Mursing Sacility
- 10/21/2002 | 1111311558 FS - Nursing Facility 7 e
e = 1032008 711957 A1 - Private Rouse %
— 5212005 | 2711558 P1 - Privale House 0
= _ | 127222008 | 2111953 FS . Cter 2/7:2008 D4 - Admitted to Hosital }
| 5102008 | 5201348 P1 - Private House _ T ]
1USZ008 | Br21EED P1 - Private Houss [ ]
124182009 @Mn_}mmﬂ P1 - Private House
&a72007 | 261963 P1 - Private House _ 202872008 D4 - Admitted to Hospital




SLF - Resident Identification Menthly Report

SLF Name Eden Chicago

Resident Resident IDPA | Admission | Dateof B DON__ | Conversion | Discharge |
LastMame FirstName | ResidentIll |  Date Birth Previous Residence Code | Score | Date Date Discharge Destination
82006 | 122311957 P1 - Private House _
) 47302008 | 271411960 P1 - Private Houss 14372011 L1 - Desth
=5 TIATR200T w3158 P1 - Private House
s ) e 15 3292008 | 7A0MSS3 | F1 - Private House
[ - 572008 | 2241557 F1 - Private House 82172009 D1 - Death
| BE2005 | 1122018681 F1 - Private House 11/872008 | O3 - Trensferred to Group Care Facility
| 232008 | e2MgTd | F1 - Private House ~ 3/31/2008 D4 - Admitted to Hospial
51712005 | 7/7/1855 P5 - Nursing Facility | smzamo0e D4 - Admittad to Hospital
81172007 | 1172301854 P1 - Private .ID_.-m_.u. o] T
3282008 | 3121850 P5 - Nursing Facility - ==
[l . == 5172007 | 1011811845 FS - Mursing Facility 9/9/2005 D4 - Admitted to Hospital |
[ 1011572008 | 81311953 PS5 - Nursing Facill | -
. i 81372005 | 172411870 P1 - Prvate House - . T .
1272372008 | 9/19/1845 P1 - Private House - 1115/2009 | " DB - Other - e
o 12172008 | 10/22/1950 PS5 - Mursing Faility T i |
o 912007 | 12191953 PS - Nursing Fasiity N 8202008 | D2 - Retumed Home
242009 | 72311956 PS5 - Nursing Faaility 211172009 D4 - Admtted to Hospital |
Vi T 92972006 | 1281956 P5 - Nursing Faciity - . —
. = E 812006 | 7/19/1956 P5 - Nursing Facility 9/26/2008 D& - Other |
Fu e 17262011 | 12/28/1958 P1 - Private House ] N == =)
B 97202006 | 51511964 = P7 - Prvate House T e e )
s 11/17/2008 | 10241850 PS5 - Nursing Fasility o 1115/2008 | D9 - Cther
i B 10/25/2008 | 7/2/1960 P& - Other N | &M9/2009 | DS - Other
- . 822007 1/19/1947 P5 - Nursing Faciiity e = e——
=] | 7nemoos 7241947 P1 - Private Houss ]
~ . | 7A@007 | 11/201863 | PS - Mursing Facility aTizone | Dg - Dther
o __ 5P82005 | 22411984 | P71 - Private Houss | e o =
| ~ B12007 | B10/1947 P1 - Private houss i A=
] 102212000 [ 41i19dg PS - Mursing Facility 11162008 | B =]
B | W42006 | 691948 | PS5 - Nursing Facillty T - T
| 522000 | Z/B/S5Y Pl - Private Fouse | -
- ] _| 1282010 581958 | P1 - Private Fouse e — —
L - 11222009 5/1/1957 PS - Nursing Faciity | 101472009 | D3 - Transferred to Group Care Facilty
- - 12272008 | ©19/1958 P5 - Nursing Facility ¥8/2009 | D3 - Transferred to Group Care Facilly |
o . 10242007 | B/19/1875 P5 - Nursing Facility _— 71122009 D2 - Retumed Home |
_ 632006 | 12/16/1964 P1 - Privae House _ 8/1/2006 | D3 - Transterred o Group Care Facily
. 5/27R2005 | 3231557 P5 - Nursing Facility 11172011 . D1 - Desth ]
— _ | a7zose | sHonss2 " PS5 - Mursing Faciiiy - L
- 121182008 | 12027/1348 P1 - Private House I _ il
- 52472008 | 218Ns44 F1 - Private House N T |
_ 5122005 | 1vE19Te P{ - Brivate House = | 61/2008 DS - Supportve Living Facilty |
O2RP005 | 73101845 PS - Nursing Facllty T /2172011 D4 - Admitted to Hespital |




SLF -

Resident Identification Monthly Report

SLF Name Eden Chicagao |_| _
Resident Resident | IDPA Admission Date of ) ] DON nn:cmﬂmmn_._ Discharge
LastName FirstName Resident ID Date Birth Frevious Residence Code Score Date Date Discharge Destination
12/6/2008 | S/24/1578 P1 - Privaie House
— T 1202007 | 4241951 P5 - Nursing Facillty
51472006 1/211557 F1 - Private Houss -
BM172005 11/BM585 PS - Mursing Facility ]
472472008 | 121151852 P1 - Private Houss B
BI12/2006 | 7/7/1952 Pl - Private House i 7/42008 D4 - Admitted to Hospital
- 8/2/2005 | 4/28/1846 71 - Private Fouse 2/6/2008 DS - Other
] 20782011 5181952 PE - Nursing Facility o i
122002010 | 122101865 | B5 - Mursing Faciity -
|| 2272008 | 12721923 FE - Nursing Eacility : 09 - Other
121172008 | 10731 11853 P1 - Private Houss |
7/79/2005 | 12/241953 P5 - Nursing Facility -
| 102008 | 4/22/1956 PS5 - MNursing Facilty
T B/5/2005 | 7/12/1854 P1 - Private House
8312007 | 8121955 PS5 - Mursing Facility ) o
i 10242008 | 52511987 | PS5 - Nursing Facility i S/B2009 D8 - Cther ]
11172008 | 1251853 PS5 - Mursing Facility
ey 9/3/2008 | 11/8/1945 PS - Mursing Facility
10/25/2005 | 111131976 P1 - Private House =
- Z2E011 | 1181960 P1 - Private House e = 0
1262011 N_:_m ."m.__?_ Py - _u..._cﬂm Houss
| zrzamzpit 32201855 P1 - Private Fouse e
121182010 | 1/16/1853 PS5 - zca_:u Facility -
130E0T | 1221952 PS - Mursing Facility ) - T
B472007 | 4281555 PS - Nursing Faciity -
i _me 11132005 | 22194 P5 - Nursing Facility T ===
i 8202008 | 12221958 PS - Nursing Famility EReE =]
- 2/2007 31211961 : F1 - Private Houss _ _— —
. - BA2/2008 | 1/11/1951 FS - Mursing Facility T
0 | 1122007 | 77957 PS5 - Nursing Fasility BI20/2008 05 - m_._%u%m Living Facilty |
| eME@ons | B51951 PS5 - Mursing Faciiity
| sf1arzo0s ,_Mmmsma.ﬁ P1 - Privaie House -
- 52372008 | 761974 F1 - Private House | 1/er0cs D4 - Admitted to Haspitl
= - 529/2005 | 12/1/1968 P1 - Private House B
|- | S/M82005 1111571942 PS5 - Mursing Fasiity
8/11/2009 | 4/8/1854 PS - Nursing Fasity 7/4/2008 D1 - Desth =
172008 | THTNEEE P5 - Nursing Facility
B B 4722007 | 4/29/1955 PS5 - Nursing Facility | 10552008 | D3 - Transterred o Group Care Faciity
BI1/2007 | 2261863 PS - Nursing Facility FHETTES
BIZ2/2005 | 71001964 P1 - Private House 12/2/2008 D2 - Refumed Home
10v30/2008  1/28/1947 FS - Mursing Facility [ 413002008 .Dm.|m1ma.=._._mn Home
472472008 | T30 P1 - Private House _ -




SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report

SLF Name Eden _n._.,mnm.m_n

ﬂ_mn:mﬂm =
Discharge Destination

Resideni Resident IOPA Admission | Date of DON  Conversion
Lasthame FirstName Resident D Date  Hirth Pravious Residence Code Score Date
562005 | 6i15/1948 F1 - Private House | 37172003 D4 - Agmitted to Hospits! |
== = 2007 | 12401877 PS - Nursing Facility - =
e 10/42008 | /241974 PS5 - Nursing Facility il
- BM&2005 | 1261857 P1 - Private Houss
— 2115/2008 9731858 F1 - Private House
| Bri/zons | 12/28/1969 5 - Nursing Facility
11/14/2008 | 5311547 F1 - Privaie House L
— | B/207005 | 10/8M1947 P1 - Private House
T 41472002 | 10191048 PS5 - Wursing __..mn___.q 12/31/2010 m_u - ._.E..:E,wqmm t Group Cars T.EE..
| 742008 4151967 P1 - Private Fouse ] |
I B 2062008 | 20241960 P5 - Nursing Facility |
5MER005 | 11/10/1988 P1 - Private House
ZM/200B 12MEM9E2 FE - Cther 1
8372006 3/28/1848 P1 - Private kRouse
T B 3142008 | 10/10/1858 P5 - Nursing Fasility /152009 Dg - CHner
- 522008 | 127311858 P5 - Nursing Faciiity ] -
= g BAP008 | 2281582 | PS5 - Nursing Faciiity AAD008 OS - Cther
M ) 10262007 | 711411844 P1 - Private House 112008 Ce - Other I
10/B2008 | 171411858 | PS5 - Nursing Facility 10VE3/2008 | D3 - Transfemsd to Group Sare Facility
282005 | 10121953 PS5 - Nursing Fasility i - - e
22472008 | 428/1944 PS5 - Nursing Eaciiity . -
557005 | o098z PS5 - Nursing Facility
FaTeo0s | 114850 P{ - Private House =15
BZ2005 | &M131855 FS - Nursing Fasility == |
= e [ ezeOoE  12/18/1855 PS5 - Nursing Fasility = 115/2009 ~ DG - Other
] 552005 | /2201932 F1 - Private House E/11/2000 0B - Ciher ]
TOADODE | 1201/1958 P& - Cther . ]
) 1213/2005 | E/24/1597E P5S - Nursing Facility B(2B/2005 02 - Returned Home |
_ 10/1/2006 | 37291961 P1 - Private House 3312007 | 02 - Returned Hame
/16/2008  11/28/1584 PS5 - Nursing Facilty |
. 527/2005 | 47231948 | PS5 - MWursing Fasiiity 6/17/2005 D% - Aamitted to Hospital
7i22/2008 | 111811854 | P1 - Private Houss = | 8182008 | D3 - Transtemed to Group Care Facilty
B/1/2007 4/4/1964 " PS - Nursing Fasilty T
77008 | S2M9a2 PS5 C MNursing Faaiiity 11/6/2009 DZ - Refumed Home |
§1/2007 | 3251986 PS - Nursing Facility T T
T &M/2006 | 12/29/1551 P5 - Nursing Facllity
i 8/1/2008 | 11211961 P1 - Private House 1111772008 | D3 - ._.qm_._mﬁ.m:.mn_ to Graup Care Facilty
107232005 | 107271860 PS5 - Mursing Faciity B/2872008 _u_w Supportive Living Facility
B52008 | 1/211%85 FS - Nursing Facility
11/28/2008 | 312111978 P1 - Private House | 2222008 DZ - Returned Home
11/19/2008 | 3/17/1953 PS - Nureing Facility ]
i 8/1/2008 | 7/131955 | 5 - Nursing Facillty !




5SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report

SLF Name Eden Chicago N ) 1]
Resident Resdent IDPA | Admission | Dateof = DON mm_..._._..__n.q.n_....__: Discharge H
Lasthame FirsiName | Resident D | Date Birth Previous Residence Code Scare Date Discharge Destination
212010 62111980 P1 - Private House
= 172008 | 521876 | PS5 - Nursing Facilty 57262009 | 0S - Other
WE2007 | 7/18/1949 P5 - Nursing Facility 4172008 DS - Other el
B 12/11/2005 | 22311956 P1 - Private Houss ] - e}
- 33172007 | 10/25/1963 F1 - Private Fouse —
912008 | TUH1845 | P1 - Frivate House S/6/2008 08 - Other T
o i 12102008 BEBES PS5 - Nursing Fasility 3252008 D4 - Admited ta Heeptal |
312007 | 11211946 PS5 - Mursing Fagifity 5302009 T D2 - Diher ==
T 51272005 | 7/12/1964 F1 - Private House
o - 5162005 | 10722/1953 | 75 - Nursing Facility =
=== 7772008 | 8151862 PS - Nursing Facillty | 1sr00s D2 - Returned Home
] UATZ008 | 3/24/1853 P1 - Private House :
B/Z1/2000 | 3/20/1955 P1 - Private Houss |I a
| &2008 | &O1946 P5 - Mursing Facility 22672005 | D1 - Death
- 3/15/2008  820/1962 4 - Assisted Living Facilly - Not SLF -
B 121972007 | 211401955 PS5 - Nursing Fasility [
Frevious Residence Codes - B " Discharge Destination Codes
bl . _P1 - Privata House _ 1 D1 - Desth N
| P2 - Senior Independent Living Apt |I 1 D2 - Retumned Home
] R | P3 - Supportive Living Facilty | i D3 - Transferred to Group Care Facility
=) —

4 - Assisted Living Fasility - Not SLF

D4 - Admitted to Hospital

PS5 - Nursing Facility

PE - Other

05 - Traneferred to State-Operated Fasilit)
05 - Lef State

D7 - Left County

08 - Unknown

0% - Other

Ds - m:nta:_qm.ﬁc__:n Facitity




 EXHBRE =

_ SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report
Previous Resldence Codes Discharge Destination Codas

F1 - Privaie Houss D1 « Ceath
P2 - Senior Independent Living 402 - Aetumed Home

P3 - Suppariive Luing Faslity |03 - Transfamed 1o Group Cere Facility

Pe - Assisted Living Faciiity - NgD2 - admatted to Hospital

P& - Mursing Facility O - Lef Slabe

P& - Other O7 - Lef County

& - Linknown

D8 - Dihar

05 - Supportive Living Facility

SLF NAME Eden Fox Valley

MONTH OF REPORT November 2010

Residant Resident IDPA Admission  Date of DON Conversion Discharge
LastName FirstName Residant ID Date Birth Pravious Residence Code Score Date Data Discharge Destination
882008 SMTMBE8 P1 - Privale House
B/8/2008 | 91011852 P& - Other
8192008 2131954 P§ - Other
B/2372008 | BME&ME52 PE - Other
H22:2008 | BR20OMSS5E PE - Other 1112172008
B/22/2008 | 11131943 P& - Other
|
B2712008 __ B18/1954 P& - Other




SLF NAME Eden Fox Valley

|MONTH OF REFORT November 2010

ELF - Resident Identification Monthly Report

Rasidant Resident IDPA Admission  Date of DON  Conversion Discharge
LastName FirstNama  Resident |D Date Birth Previous Residence Code Scora Data Date _u_.ma:n_.mn Destination

ﬂ B/29/2008 | 102611880 P5 - Mursing Faoility
83002008 | 121151857 P& - Ofher
B/30v2008 12811944 P& - Oiher 713172009
&131/2008 | 10221860 PE - Other
&31r2008 6/5/1849 F5 - Wursing Facility
8/31/2008 | Ananlss PS5 - Mursing Facility
83172008 | 2171848 P5 - Mursing Facility
9/3/2008 131851 P5 - Mursing Facility
Qi4/2008 | 11711960 P5 - Mursing Facility |
9i4/2008 62511963 PE - Other |
52008 A5/ 884 P8 - Dther
Q12008 | 2r20M11862 F& - Other
S/26/2008 | 107271848 FE& - Other
10M/2008 | 104171949 P5 - Mursing Faeility S82010 [D3 - Transfered to Group Care Facility
107372008 77956 FE - Other
142008 | 5471848 P& - Other
100412008 6211945 PS5 - Mursing Facility 121282010 D4 - Admitted o Hospital
10/4/2008 | SM510958 P3 - Suppartive Living Facility
101 5/2006 | BE/M1D53 PS5 - Mursing Facility
10802008 | 373171851 PE - Ciher




SLF NAME Eden Fox Valley

MONTH OF REPORT Novembar 2010

SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report

Resident Resident IDPA  Admission  Date of GON  Conversion Dischiargs
LastName FirzstName Resident ID Dats Birth Previous Residence Cods Score Data Data Discharge Destination
114172008 | 101546 PS5 - Mursing Facility
110172008 | 10481948 PS5 - Wursing Facility
1112008 | 902771850 P1 - Private House
117172008 173847 F1 - Private House
11/1/2008 | 8141674 P1 - Private House
11/8/2008 | 4151863 P1 - Privaie House
11/24/2008 | 973311831 P1 - Private Houss
11/29/2008 | 5151964 F5 - Mursing Facility
11/29/2008 | 8114/1858 . F2 - Senior Independent Living Apt.
12172008 | 72111851 P1 - Private House
12/1/2008 | 924/1959 PS5 - Mursing Facility
12142008 | 228M855 PS5 - Mursing Facility
1282008 | 31171959 F1 - Privaie House 123002008
12111/2008 | &M16/1951 P1 - Privale House
12/27/2008 | S/24/11545 F1 - Private House
12/26/2008 | 820/1950 P5 - Mursing Facility 11401710 02 - Retuned Home
12/30/2008 | 1221960 PS - Mursing Feciity 1ER2011 |03 - Transferred o Group Care Facility |
1/3/2008 | 11/2001983 P1 - Private House
1N TI2008 1711858 P1 - Privale House
1M7/2008 | 3/23/1947 P1 - Private House 2128/2010 L1 - Death




SLF NAME Eden Fox Valley SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report
IMONTH OF REFORT Novembaer 2010
Resident Resident IDPA Admission  Date of DON  Conversion Discharge
LastName FirstName  Resident (D Date Birth Provious Residence Code Score Date Date Discharge Destination
/
1117/2009 | SM6/1952 P5 - Wursing Facility
1/30/2009 | 1121952 P5 - Mursing Facility
2062008 | 4151981 P1 - Private House
“ 20652008 | 100880 P1 - Private House
21372008 | 1/511978 P - Private House
2/27/2009 | 111811954 PS5 - Mursing Facility
35/2009 | 3r2anigEt P{ - Private House m
302008 | 961853 PS - Nursing Facility
Jweons | aM2M947 P5 - Nursing Faeilty __
_ 31212008 | 3061954 P1 - Private House |
3/14/2008 | 121411852 | P1 - Private Houge
3282009 | 82244960 | PE—Hursing Favilite 5/30,/2010 D2 - Returned Home
32172009 | 9/19/1045 P5 - Nursing Faeility
3/26/2009 | &/4/1950 PS - Mursing Fagility
313112008 | 1181048 PS5 - Nursing Facility
i 41102008 | 4/25/1855 P5 - Nursing Facility
432000 1UEMSED PS5 - Mursing Facllity
41312008 | 72171956 P5 - Nursing Facility
411/2003 | 1/24/1679 P3 - Supportive Living Facility
_ _ 5008 | 11141953 P5 - Nursing Facility




SLF NAWE Eden Fox Valléy SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report

MONTH OF REPORT November 2010

Resident Residant IDPA Admission  Date of DON Conversion Discharge
LastName FirstMame ResidentID * Dats Birth Previous Residance Code Score Date Date Discharge Destination
S/52009 161860 P1 - Privale House
SM15/2009 | 5311967 P& - Mursing Facility
aM2r2008 TITNgTg F1 - Private House
52172008 4/6/1955 PS5 - Mursimg Fadlity
5232008 361959 P1 - Private House
S20/2009 | 3231954 P5 - Mursing Facility
B131/2008 | 3730018953 71 « Privale House TR0 011811 |03 - Transfemed to Group Care Facility

SI2912009 | 104131974 P3 - Supportive Living Facility

5302009 | 10/28/1957 P1 - Private House

6/1/20049 ATHG73 F1 - Prvate House 122072010 D2 - Returned Home

B/3/2008 | 41121848 | P4 - Assisted Living Facility - Not SLF

61/2005 12411584 P1 - Private House

BIZE/2000 | 10/2711960 P3 - Supporiive Living Facility

BMI2002 B8/281979 | P4 - Assisted Living Facility - Nat SLF

B/2iZ009 Bi231858 P5 - Mursing Facility
7i11/2008 | BR25M851 P1 - Private House 303010 | D3 - Transfemed to Group Care Facility
Bl4/2009 | B/22/1952 1 - Private House
B/13/2008 | 221883 | F1 - Private House
BI20/2009 | 5r29/1954 P1 - Private House

83172008 | 8M18/1959 PG - Other




SLF NAME Eden Fox Valley

MONTH OF REPORT November 2010

SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report

Resident Resident IDPA Admission Data of DON Conversion Discharge
LastName FirstNams  Reslident ID Dato Birth Provious Residence Code Scorg Date Date Discharge Destination
83172008 | 111171548 P1 - Private House 93072010 (D3 - Transferred o Group Care Facility
[ [
9172008 B25M573 P1 - Private House
| 9M2008 8121957 F1 - Private House
81 612008 413119586 P1 - Private House
SHMS2008 | 942001848 P1 - Private House 1243042009
102008 | 90901945 P& - Mursing Facility |
152009 | 1101847 PS5 - Mursing Facility
10f23720058 | 5M1/1854 P5 - Mursing Faclity
| 10/31/2009 | 125/1853 : FP1 - Private Houze 101072010 |03 - Transferred lo Group Care Facility
| 114272009 5M1/1953 P8 - Mursing Facility
11/23r2008 | 31281958 | PS5 - Nursing Faility
11/25/2009 | 11/14/1545 PS5 - Mursing Facility 12812010 | D2 - Transferred to Group Care Facility
| 1172712008 | 212211956 PS - Nursing Facility
| 114272008 [ 12/8/1551 75 - Mursing Facility B8/2010 C4 - Admitted to Hospital
12/12/2000 | 6151857 PS - Mursing Facility
1202602008 | 231975 P5 - Mursing Facility
1273002008 | 81101545 P1 - Private House
o= 15252010 2M19/1946 P1 - Privale House
1122010 Br18/1956 P1 - Privale House
2102010 | BM2/M1968 F1 - Privale House | 13113011 D2 - Returmed Home




SLF NAME Eden Fox Vallay SLF - Resident |dentification Monthly Report
IMONTH OF REPORT Novembear 2010
Resident Residont IDPa, Admission  Date of DOM  Convarsion Discharge
LastMame FirstName Resident D Date Birth Previous Residence Code Score Dats Date Discharge Destination
2162010 3/13/1958 Pl - Privale House 1211/2010 04 - Admitted to Hospital
2132010 | 1M17ie52 P1 - Prvate House
_ 4£/8/2010 | SM2ZMETS F1 - Prvate House
SM4/2010 | 8191849 PS5 - Mursing Facility
Ss200 | 5TM960 P1 - Private House
S2202010 [ TNTME51 PS5 - Mursing Facilty
S5/28/2010 [ 42911962 P1 - Private House
S29:2010 [ TrONses F5 - Mursing Facility
512012010 | 811/1984 PS5 - Nursing Facility _
52972010 | 4201947 P& - Other
6/1/2010 121615878 P1 - Prvale House
812/2010 111615366 P1 - Private House
BMZ2010 [ 2M5M87s P1 - Private House
BZE2010 | THT1948 PS5 - Nursing Facility
B25/2010 181953 P1 - Prvate House
TIE2010 171111951 P1 - Private House
THME2010 1151547 F1 - Privale House
TG00 (2231948 |P1 - Private House
TR2AZ2MO  |8M12M11857 |F1 - Private House
7262010 |BMEMBES  |PH - Nursing Facility




5LF NAME Eden Fox Valley

MONTH OF REPORT Novembar 2010

SLF - Resident ldentification Monthly Report

Resident Resident IDPA Admission  Date of DON  Conversion Discharge
LastNams FirstName Resident ID Date Birth Pravious Residence Code Score Date Date EuEu Destination
7/28/2010 |9/13M865 |P1 - Private House 1/31/2011  |D3 - Transterred to Group Care Fagility
7292010 (1272311967 [P1 - Private House
TIAW2010 (2141584  |F1 - Private House
TE0/2010  |1211/11948  |P1 - Private House
TI312010 120411953 (M - Privale House
8212010 2M2M8E2  |P1 - Privale Houss
B/11/2010  |S20M1360 |P1 - Private House
BN3/2010  |9M1/1548  |PS - Mursing Facility
BI2G/2010  |922NM863  |P5 - Nursing Facility
Q22010 12/24/1963 |P1 - Private House 227201 |D1 - Death
22412010 _m.__.m__.._m_.__.m P1 - Private House
Q2912010  14728/1949  |P5 - Nursing Facility
9r30/2010  [1/6/1548 F5 - Mursing Facility
$30/2010  |E/24/1950 .__E - Private House
3020010 107N953  |P1 - Private House
83002040 [7/20M972  |PS - Nursing Facllity
WIN2010 [224/1848  |P1 - Private House
100200 121251960 PS5 - MWursing Faciity
10172010 |5/311856  |FB - Mursing Facality
1071/2010  |BM58M1951  |P5 - Mursing Facility




5LF NAME Eden Fox Valloy

MONTH OF REPORT Novamber 2010

SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report

Resident Resident IDPA Admission  Date of DON  Conversion Discharge
LastName Firstdame Resident 1D Date Birth Previous Residence Code Scorae Date Date D_unzmﬂhnﬂ_:.mmg
10402010  |GM6/1882  |P5 - Nursing Facility
10/4/2010 _m__w:mm& P5 - Mursing Facllity
10082010 1211715951 |P5 - Mursing Faciity
1202010 |7128A1950 |P1 - Private House
10222010 |228M19468  [P1 - Private House
10/28/2010 |10531/1986 |P1 - Privale House
11/1/2010 | TIBME74 P1 - Private House
1142010 |52001847  |P1 - Private House
11112010 | 161872 |PS - Nursing Facility |
11112010 21115978 |P1 - Private House
12082010 1012215845 |P1 - Private Houss
1226/2010 101511548 |P1 - Private House 1312011 (D2 - Transferred to Group Care Facility
21112011 83111849  [P5 - Nureing Facility AHZ011 D1 - Death
21012011 5241857 |P5 - Nursing Facility
211172011 0i511958 F1 - Private Houss
22112011 |98/18958 P1 - Private House
2124/2011  |214M1856  [P5 - MNursing Faciity
2282011 (101071861 [P1 - Private House
22812011 42411588 |P1 - Prvale House




SLF NAME Eden Fox Valley SLF - Resident Identification Monthly Report

IMONTH OF REPORT November 2010

Resident Resident 1DPA Admissicn  Date of DON Conversion Discharge

LastNama FirstMame Resident D Dats Birth Pravious Residence Code Score Date Date Discharge Destination
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